NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
POLICY COMMITTEE

OF THE

\

( " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2016
4:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



SK " Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, November 3, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Additions to the Agenda

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action ltem
A. Approval of the September 1, 2016 Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items
A. Ten-Year Growth Forecast and Building Activity Report
B. _RP-1/RP-5 Pre-Desian Report Update
C. Regional Contract Update/Renewal

D. IEUA Business Goals Update
E. Sewer and Recycled Water Service to Unincorporated County Area

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Update
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. Annual Water Use Report
D. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Budget Variance

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — December 1, 2016



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
November 3, 2016
Page 2 of 2

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, November 3, 2016.

Laura Mantilla




ACTION ITEM

2A



N

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

C

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 MEETING

CALLTO ORDER

A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Policy Committee was held on Thursday, September
_ 1,2016, at the Inland‘ Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Chairman
‘Sandoval, City of Fontana, called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:
Earl Elrod City of Chino
| Peter Rogers City of Chino Hills
Jesse Sandoval City of Fontana
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland
Kathy Tiegs Cucamonga Valley Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Absent Committee Members:

| Paul Eaton

| City of Montclair

Others Present:

John Bosler

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Scott Burton

City of Ontario

Katie Gienger

City of Ontario

Jesus Plasencia

City of Chino

P. Joseph Grindstaff

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Christina Valencia

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Martha Davis Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
t Randy Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency

' Craig Proctor

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Sylvie Lee

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2016

Others Present (continued):

Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Joshua Aguilar Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Laura Mantilla fnland Empire Utilities Agency
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Member Jim Bowman led those present in the pledge of aliegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT
Chris Berch/IEUA reported that at the Technical Committee meeting on August 25, 2016, the
Technical Committee unanimously approved the construction award for RP-1 mixed liquor return
pumps and aeration basin panel repairs. The Technical Committee also discussed the Regional
Contract, which will be discussed as an informational item today.

2. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes of June 2, 2016 Regional Policy Committee Meeting

Motion: By Earl Elrod/City of Chino and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills to approve
the minutes of the June 2, 2016 Regional Policy Committee Meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

B. Construction Contract Award for RP-1 Mixed Liguor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel
Repairs
Shaun Stone/IEUA gave a presentation on the RP-1 mixed liquor return pumps and aeration
basin panels project. He stated that RP-1 is nearing its capacity of nitrogen removal at the
current flow rates and the need to improve nitrogen removal efficiencies in the secondary
system. IEUA’s groundwater discharge permit allows 5 mg/L of total Nitrogen at the lysimeters
at the basin and IEUA’s NPDES Permit allows 8 mg/L of total Inorganic Nitrogen. Mr. Stone
stated that the second part of the project is the replacement of the aeration panels and that it
is a routine maintenance project that occurs every 3 to 5 years as the panel performance
degrades.

On July 14, 2016 IEUA requested bids from four prequalified contractors. On August 16%, IEUA
received four bids, of which J.F. Shea Construction Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder. The
construction project cost is $4.9 million for the mixed liquor return pump and $1.7 million for
the aeration basin panel repairs for a total lump sum of $6.6 million. The project will be
completed in January 2018.



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of Sep_tember 1, 2016

Staff is recommending the Committee to authorize the Agency to award the contract to the
lowest responsive bidder, J.F. Shea Construction Inc.

’ Motion: By Jim Bowman/City of Ontario and seconded by Earl Elrod/City of Chino to make
| recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to award the construction contract for the RP-1
Mixed Liquor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel Repairs to J.F. Shea Construction Inc.

| Motion carried: Unanimously.

1. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Regional Contract (Oral Update)

Mr. Berch reminded the Committee that the Regional Contract is coming to the end of life in
2023 and there have been discussions on wanting to make updates to the contract. Mr. Berch
indicated that if IEUA is going to do some large capital projects, IEUA wants to make sure that
the contract adds through the duration of the debt IEUA would incur to do some of these
projects. 1EUA continues to work with the Technical Committee to refine what the process will
be to renew this contract.

The Technical Committee will be meeting next week independent of IEUA staff to gather ideas
on an approach and have a workshop the week after. IEUA would like to have a process and
schedule that all can commit to by the next Policy Committee meeting. Mr. Berch stated that
IEUA anticipates to be in a position around this time next year, to be setting up debt of about
$200 to $300 million and stated that we need to make sure we have long term stability as a
region.

B. Salinty Update
Sylvie Lee/IEUA gave an overview on salinity management. She reviewed the treatment
process on salinity management and stated that about 15 years ago IEUA made some
commitments to the Regional Water Quality Control Board and the State Water Resources
Control Board for us to be able to use recycled water and groundwater recharge. Ms. Lee
indicated that part of those commitments were: the Chino Basin Desalters; self-generating
water softener use ordinance; brine line discharge requirements for high TDS industrial users;
chemical use optimization in the WWTP and securing high quality supplemental water.

Ms. Lee stated that the local water supply TDS is affected by State Water Project (SWP) TDS.
She indicated that the effluent recycled water TDS cannot exceed 550 mg/L and that IEUA
service area has trended upward in trends of TDS. In 2016, the State Water Project (SWP)
levels of TDS was 370 (mg/L) and 285 for IEUA water supply {local +SWP). The current effluent
TDS is slightly over 500 and during the drought periods TDS could go up as high as 535. This has
made us look at scenarios as what could be expected in 5, 10, and 15 years.

If IEUA exceeds the limit of 550 mg/L, it could result in mandatory penalties/notice of violation;
prohibition on use of recycled water for groundwater recharge; cease and desist order from
RWQCB and requirements for additional TDS management. IEUA will need to put planning
initiatives in place to try to control salts in the region. Ms. Lee stated that some of the options
could be that we move forward with other opportunities when it is available such as shift to



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2016

lower salt concentration groundwater or bring in extra water when it is available to put into
the ground. This also ties in with some of the SARCUUP projects or doing additional storm
water projects. The final option would be to do advance treatment of recycled water by
putting in membranes similar to the desalters.

Mr. Berch added that if IEUA and Member Agencies do not deal with the salt management, it
could drive up some significant capital expenditures for the Chino Basin. [EUA is trying to come
up with strategies on how to get low TDS water from the Bay Delta. Joseph Grindstaff stated
that we are working with the RWQCB to have the limit changed and discharge higher levels.
The RWQCB recommended changing the averaging period by going to a 10-year change, but it
requires a change in the basin plan.

2. RECEIVE AND FILE
A. Building Activity Report {YTD)
The Building Activity Report (YTD) was received and filed by the Committee.

B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the
Committee.

C. Semi-Annual Recycled Water Update
The Semi-Annual Recycled Water Update was received and filed by the Committee.

3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. |EUA General Manager's Update

e President Catlin commended Committee Member Jim Bowman for his stupendous
service and leadership to the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee as
chairperson for the last two years and awarded him with a plaque.

e Mr. Grindstaff informed the Committee that Paul Hoefer was appointed to the IEUA
Board. He is up for election for the short term in November. Director Hoefer has been on
the Chino Basin Water Master Board for 20 years and also served on the Chino Basin
Water Conservation District.

e Mr. Grindstaff stated that IEUA was requested by LAFCO to proceed with the process of
consolidation and IEUA submitted a resolution request on whether or not to consolidate.
LAFCO scheduled a staff hearing with CBWCD to ask for their opinions about the matter
and LAFCO will make their decision in four to six months.

e MTr. Grindstaff announced that Legislature passed a bill on organic food waste diversion.
The language in the bill indicates that food waste has to be diverted from land fields.
IEUA already takes some food waste at RP-5 and processes that through the old dairy
digesters, then it is converted to compost after that. Legislature approved regulations
requiring that 75% of all commercial food waste be recycled by 2025. This will be a
requirement of all cities and counties. The Governor’s Office and Cal Recycle have been
asking that wastewater agencies consider using digesters to handle food waste. IEUA has
been looking into that; however, IEUA cannot use wastewater treatment customers’
money to pay for waste hauler cost. The bill will give grants to wastewater agencies so
they could do this and increased the cap on the amount of grants. IEUA has been meeting




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of September 1, 2016

with staff members and Member Agencies to make sure this issue is addressed. If IEUA
facilities can be used and funding is available for that, IEUA wants to provide that service,
it will be less costly for our members.

* Mr. Grindstaff stated that IEUA passed the water softener ordinance and have been
enfdrcing that by going out to the big stores to make sure they are not selling the salt
regenerating water softeners. There are two or three cities that have not passed their
own ordinances and |IEUA wants to ask all Member Agencies to pass an ordinance. This
is a small incremental step to reduce salt in the water and to put off potentially having
to spend money on reverse osmosis desalination.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
None.

€. Committee Member Comments
None.

D. Next Meeting — October 6, 2016

4. ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

Transcribed by:

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant, IEUA



INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



9 10Z tequaioN /1eqopO
SOILIWWOY) [Puc|Bay

ASAINS YIMOUD) 1BDA-UD|
Arewuwins A31A1dY 3uipjing 91/SLAS




9 10T 12oquisropN /ieqorO |
soopwWoTy [pucibay 830 EDNMISI HAIVM TVAIDINOW V

Aouaby sagn andusz pupjuy fv

0

000'T Aiwie a|8uls Jo yun 3ulemg useainbz=na3 =

000C

000 m SNA3 8Ly = ANARDY Suipjing JeaA [BISI] =

MMMM SNQ3 0£€Y = 3sedalo4 pa3a8png VNIl =
| 15800104 AousbBy JoquUapy 000°9 sNAai G._uwgm = }SBD9.104 >U=0m< JRqUBIN YNNIl =

000°L

A3AIDY 3Ulp|ing 91L/SLAL :Alewuwing




9102 thEm\/oZ\‘_mnoBO
sO9IWWOY) [PuoIbay

18e08.104 palabpng yN3i

1se0010 Aousby Joquiapy

000°T
0002
000‘€E
000t
000°s
0009
000°L

nasil

80T LO5ALSIQ YILVA TVAIDINNW ¥

Aouaby saninr a3jduig puojuj ’

Ajjwe s13uls 10 Nun 3uljPeMmQ jusjeainbl = Na3
sNa3 L84 = AyAndY Suipling led [eds]
sna3 0€€Y = 3sedalo pa3adpng vnal

sNa3l 6¥g‘S = 1seda404 Aoualdy Joquisiy YN3|

A31A1DY uiping 91/SLAL :Alewwins

)




9 107 42CQWIAON /19¢00

8107
seaiWWon) |puUoIBoY } IDMEISIA ¥EIVM TVEIDINNW ¥

Kouaby sagijin anduwi3 puouj ’V

0

o0 Apiwieq 9|3ulS Jo Hun Sul M JuaeAainby = NA3 =
000C

oo S sNA3 L8V = (31A1dY Sulpling JedA (@3Sl =
MMMM sN@3 0€EY = 1sedalo4 po3a8png VN3l =
0009 sNA3 6¥g‘S = 1sedalo Aously Jaquis vYNI| =
000/

ARy 3uipjing 91/SLA4 :Adewiwung




*JaguINU SjOYM ]S2JBBU 8] 0} papunol Nad [elled

gJo€ IDPISIC HALVM TVAIDINDW Y
[enoym  psyosioidm Aouaby sapjiin) d4dwiz pupiul /.V
pueidn ouBuO 1E[ojuoW BUBIUO S[|tH ouIyD oulyo
l . 0
207 - vm l
Sii 005
000°L
80¢'L
SOyl 00S°'L
m
(W
c
w
0002
00S°2

UIMOJD JO uoinquisia 9i/SLA4




“Jaguunu sjoym Jselesu sy} 0} papunol Ngd [eiled

giob LOSLSIA YIIVM TVAIDINNW ¥
(%2) £ouzby sagynp) a4jdw3 pupjuy
(%b) sng3 v<L
sNa3 goc  HgPIUOW— (%672)
puejdn sn@a3 sot‘l
BUBUO]

OLBIIO

(xa1)
sNQa3 695
S[IIH oulyd

L

| / (252)

sNAa3l goT’l
AMAD

guipuN4 YYD Ul NG LTS Ul paynsay SNAad LRLY

A3 AIdY Bulp|ing 91/SIAS



jaguinu ajoym jsaiesu syj o} pepunos Ng3l |elled
gjot 1DRLSIA ¥ALVA TVAIDEINNW V

£ouaby sauqiy) a5duwi3 pubju; /U

T RL=A Ty

(%ob)
SNQ3 768t
eaJy
3DIAIBS YInos

(%09)
sNQa3 $68‘c
Py
9JIASS UHON

ot
5

#Zar

SNA3 L]S
QLUIL D

Suipuny YYD Ul NG'LTS Ul pa3nsay sNA3 L8LY

AyA1Y Bulp|ing 91/SLAS



“J2qUINU 3|oYyM }SaJesU 3U} 0} papuncl N3 |eed
go¥ LDNESIO AUV TVAIDINNW ¥

A>uaby sapijan sidur3 pudio; ’U

(%0%)
SNA3 Tbg‘L
=Y\
DDIALDS YINOS

(%09)
SNQ3 S68‘c
ealy
IJIAIS YHON

Suipund wYD Ul Wg'LZ$ Ul pa3nsay snNA3 L84

Ay1A1dY Bulpling 91/SLAA



9 10T 43qwsAcN /18qoR0
8405 LDRIASIT YLV TVEIDINNW V

sasylwwo)) [pucibay
Jeal |easid Auaby sanyin asidus3 puofuj ,

T-_l_l_LIIOOOOOWOOOUGGGGGGGGGGBOO
L O = B - A = - N S L - R S o~ -
= B B R R R R g 0 ¢ 9 90 g 0o 0 o o w w w ww w aw oay v o w0
QSVEZIOGSLQCJ.VEZIOGBI_QS.VC..ZT—OG
_- 0

- 000C

0007

=3

=

-

0009 W™

>

&

<,

0008 <

i

m

=

+ 0000T <

000CT

R 000'vT

e . |enloy m
pajafoidm

000°9T

|IEN3DY *SA pa3aalold

AJIA1DY Sulp|ing



3UOH08I0Id gL /S| A4 UO paseq suoioalold

8409

9TT pueidn
0502 0SS 00651 OLRUQ
681 144 GolL ligpjuop
9z6 941 0LL PUBIUO]
bot 141! 05§T AMAD
134 T4 9911 S|liH oulyD
019 09 08§ oulyd

ElE)) (sna3)
|eLsnpuj fouagdy dundenuod
|eRIAWILWO) |[e13uapisay

uondaloid NA3 L1/9LA4




3U0IOBI0IT §)./G L A4 UC paseq suonasloig
gjol

(sna3) |lemsnpuj/elosswiwon s (sNQ3) |eluspisey =
1Z/9Z0T  9Z/SZ0Z  S2/¥Z0Z  YZ/EZOZ  €2/ZZ0Z  ZTZ/LZOZ  LZ/0Z0Z  OZ/GLOZ  6LBLOZ  BLLLOZ  21/9L0Z

0001
000¢
oot

o

000y

000S

0009

1Sed3104 Yimoldn Na3







INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



Josuibug Jowsg -
IONMLSIQ YIIVA TVIIDINOW V

‘J'd ‘so||lesleyy uoser b
e : fieein Aouaby sagiiiin axaw puojuy ,V

910Z JoqWaAON/18q0100
a)epdn poday ubisa Aleulwijaid

uoisuedx3 G-dY4 ¥ L-d




LNRLSIO WALVA TYIINAIN ¥

¢ Aorisb7 SN SHEAE PUDTol y
»

UoIsIaAl(] soiuebl) =
Ue|d SiS SPIIOS G-dY =
ue|d 8IS spIinbl] G-dY =

VANIOV



T —————

[ Ty - = :

BERD o Wrtvrrivnm et =

- B ittt itk s
ﬁ O

LHRISIC M TYIIHNAYY ¥

KousBy ST 0L PUDHI] ﬁv

|OJUOD) IOPQ =
uopoajuisig AN =

Wa)SAS Jojoeay-olg Sueiqusy =
sapelbdn weisAg uoneloy Bupsixy =

juswieal] Aewld »

Buiuealog suld R SHIOMPESH =

UBld 8JIS

uoisuedx3 uonels dwngd juenjjuj

spinbi G-dY



v . o
SISO NBIVA TVEEDININ ¥

\mmm_u:mdm&Emm.ﬁ:oEcEsco.:oaum%E ¢ § ﬁ.j
wswebeusw uononjsuod ustuabetew Joaford ‘Ubisap sapnjl) ; ¥ 4
Aousbunuos y0¢ pue ‘xe)
So[es '1yoId 9 PROYIOAD 'SUOIIPUOY [eisual 1S00 Joap sepnayy ,

WO0'091% 1509 J02fo.d pajewns3 WejsAS Builesios syIompea
-(9%0¢) juswabeuey 108loid g ubisag Aioed Alerosey 02inosey Jejep odsiqo sinT ues

-~ E —

| 1507 UONDNIISUOT PAIRWNST

NESS abeuoys Asuabiawg g mo|4 29dS-4O
W6 6% [OJUCD 10PO

WL OL$ uondBUSIq AN

WO +5$ J0}0BaY-0lg SUBIGWIOW

NG L$ sepeibdn Alepuodag Bunsix3
N9 6$ sisyue|) Alewid

WZ'LLS Bujuesiog eulq B ‘JUS) ‘SYIOMpPESH

uoies dwnd Jusnyuj

swa)sAg tolep

1800 108foid spinbi G-oiy



LUASID NLLVA TWIDINOW Y

=

-y

Buue|d ¥ ‘Buiuonipuo)) ‘ebelo)g ses) =
abrlo}g spijosoig ® buusiemaq =
obelo)g abpn|g paisebig =

uonsebiq paseyd =

Buiuaxoly] spljos

(jusuneal] spljosolg | eselyd)

ueld a)lS splloS G-dd




-

LORRISH) WALVA TVILANON Y
9 AuBB ST SIHAW3 PuBfu] ‘P.d
)

7

Wo'a9L$ WP'glLs NS LY LS 1502 ja8lo.d pajelunsy

WLLZLS | WS'ELLS | 150D uoponnsuo) pajewnsy
- = =+ S S8JE| 4 S8 8ISEp aJelq g
W1's$ WL'es 9 Jaunesl| SUBXONS/STH ‘Buuopipuog ‘ebeiolg seo
Wr'L$ = WP'L$ sdwnd @ syuej 3 uewjeal] sjenua)
W6'L$ = i W6'L$ spinbr o} suljadig [ouo) Jopo
. . : . so|ig ebeinig 7 sbelojs splosoig
W9'sH$ WS v abnjupus) | WL P8 sobnyuues i s
Wi L$ Zas == Wb 2$ Jeysebiq | ebeio}g ebpn|g
N6'es$ WO 6% bueyen L g PV W6 v¥$ Sueylen ¢ 3 PIOY ¢ uonsebig
WF'6$ NZ 0% Jausyoly] | W. 8% sISUSOIYL G Buiuaxoy L

}so0) 1509 Mioeden ajewnn 1o} 1509

ajewyn | |epuswasou) | juswdinbg jeuonippy | | eseyd PEIG IIASAG [osRdg Haucdiuan

Juswieal| spljosolg ajewn|n sA | aseyd
10D 108014 SpIloS G-dY




LHELSIA MILVMA TYREDINTIW ¥

DousE7 S A Put] ’4‘

fiaa0day
poo -

| SI9pIAOLd
wu_tmmﬂmm

~ Sassaulsng *

|
Suiuoday « a
juauneal| a)sem souegio - erM_UWmM.M_M
ASIEMBISEAN . _ jo Buissadoud-aid e SuipAd31 2INSUT » pajpAosu
souedio yo 8uios 5 pue pajesedas
aJe soue8io aunsuz )

ue uold3|[o
P B331[0)e

SUOIIPSLINS _,_

sl
3!

uonn|os |euoifay e sasinbay uoisiaAlq soluebliQ



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



LOILSIA ¥31IVM TVAIDINNW V

Se— Aouaby sapiaf aa1dui3 pupjuy fav

9 SN 2%%
S|eoc) ssauisng vN 3|




SNJ04 |BOD) SSBUISNY e
sadueyd pasodoud JO UOISSNISIP PUB MBIADY e

sdoysyiom pieog ynile
sdoys)aopa Jusawadeueln VNIl

JJE1S pue ‘siaBeuey J91BAA ‘©31IWIWOD ADI[O4 pUe [eoIuyd3] ‘s101231|q JO PJeog YNNI YIM UOlRIOge]||0d Uje
|eacsdde pue Juawdolaaap sjeoo ssauisng yn3le
Sulag-jjom aaAo|dwa pue Aljigeunodde |easy ‘Aljigel|as
i91eM papn|auj seale ‘ucpiduny [euorjesado puoAaq seale [euciippe Spnjdul 0] S|eod sSaUISN( J12pe0iq 01Ul UoISURdXa SOTe

HBIS pue s1032a.11( JO pJeog yN3| pspnjouje
|eacadde pue Juawdo|aaap (SO1) 201AI3S JO 5|9ATe

punouiboeg s|eos) ssaulsng



SUOIIEN|EAT SJUBWIOND »
s|eon) Juawpedaq «
198png »

salepdn uejd Y40 =
sajepdn ue|d 21891e43S

Aauady 3y

aAl4p S|eod 354l MOH

4 A

sanneniuy|

pue suoiidy Aduady —
U0 UoNEUIDIU|

sjeod asay)
Jo wawysidwodse
ay1 poddns

1eY] SSSUISN( JO Se3lY =

\. J/

paacwaa ‘paziseydwa
‘papn|oul 3as o}
3I| pjnom Aoy S1UBWID|T

$10198110 Ayl

WOy Yoeqpady uelqo

S|eog) ssauisng

e )

IMRASIO WALVA TWILNNTIN ¥
Aoudby SIRA PuoHY | .U

5|00 ssauisng
ay] o] sajepdn malnay J

SIU3LIDIE]S JUBWHWIWIO)
pue aA1R(qO
3U3 JO UOIIEPI|OSUD)) e

\_ Y,




juausdeueiny
12U EH
|BuDiday

Ajljiisuoasay
|EIu=HL U DHALT

Adjod
sogqudian pees

SouRijduwod

AroaesmdEay

diyspiemeisg
jeIusSwWUOIIAUT

jusuuadBRuER Yy
Adisug

3w aEeus N
sHuediO

IURWadeuewy
2asy

AJyenD JS18 AN

usraSeue|n

dajemalsenn

S JEYFay
iREMpUnNQID)

JI2IBA PRPASDY

sRHOdNs JTEM

AZUSLET
S50 JSFENAR

Aypqelay
1918

SUGIFE|2Y
iN0D 2
SHEBLlY |BLLI3)xT

aujuid |

aatAlDS
JALID]SND

2unjjn Adually

e

SSAUIALIBYT

W ARy SaMEA 'Y

‘UOSIA, "UEISSHAY

s331083d
ssausng

JUSWILUOAUY
}20/0

SN20 |eOS) ssauisng

SIUILYIIC AN
Upaus

SAAlS5aH

Suiuue)g
j=28png

suoneldo wddy
w Bujpund

Anpqisuodsay

jeasiy




LNEIN B2V TVWIDINNW Y

'$1502
Suimo.ioq ain3ny s,yn3| @anpaJ 01 ‘Sunjel yyy ayi Supzeisuial jo 208 syl Yyum ‘Suiied Jpald sy saosdwit |jim yN 3|
SSANIHLYOM LIg3dd =

'$22.1n0S Sulpuny pue AWoU023 3y} 01 sdSueyd JuedHusis PUBISYIIM UBD YIIYM ‘SBAIISDI puny uleulew [|Im yn3|
SIAHISIY =

"satouade Jsquiaw
a3y} pue yn3| 40} Anjiqess jeasy Sujuieuiew jo poddns u) sjuawalinbal a1es pue s198png JeaA-njnw Joj ueld jjim yN3|
DNINNVId 139aNng9 =

"9IIAIDS JO 51502 DY)
yoddns Aj|nj 1ey3 sa3) pue saled adIAISS 3|qeuoseal Sujuleluiew Ag spuawisaaul [ended pue suoneado puny |im yn3|
SNOLLYIHdOYddV @ ONIONNd =

SIAILOIr0

Ajljigisuodsay [eosiH




Suuued
218338415 WiIS]
8u0| 0] JUBWIHWWIOY) »
suoiesdijqo w.a) Suo|
19410 pue jJuawilal
9aAo|dws jo Buipund e
sjuawalinbai
Asojeingal
pue sjueusIA0d
393p yum Ajdwo) «
Suneu
upas Ajenb ysiy
suoddns jey} [2A9]
e je utequiew — (Yoa)
ol1jey 98e49A0) 143 «

SSBUILIIOM IP3ID

12p Suipuelsino Jo
Joueseajap/suipunal
pue 3upueul} 1gap Jo
asn ay3] sapins Aoljod
Juswaseuey 199 «
Alo8a3ed aasosal Yoeo
10y} sjoA39) 1931e) pue
WiNUHUIW S3Ystjqe1sa
Ad1j0d DAIDSTY »
|o3uod Areja3png
pue uopesisiujwpe
|eueul)
Jo} wansAs e sapinoad
DIUBUIPIQ [BISI] «

SaAla5aY

saonoesd
uoijejntjos-duiseydind
9AI1IRdWOo) 0] 2IBYPY
sishjeue
pue spuaJj 10§ a8eiane
Buijjos Je2A QT e Ajddy »
Uejd
wawaaosdwy jende)
Je3A udj e1dope
pue ajepdn Ajjenuuy «
s1a8pnq
WBQ [etuualg 1dopy e

Buiuue|d 198png

Ajljiqisuodsay |eosi

ADMUESKY WALYM TVLHNON ¥

&&&i%:ug!ss‘% )

o/

sdiysiauped
21eAlld/atqgnd
a8e1ana] »
siaulsed
[e30] JO Jjeyaq uo pue
VN3 104 Sjuess 2indas «
SUeo| 445
15249]U MO| 23RIONT »
9IIAIS JO }SOD }9°W 0}
sajed Jeah-nnw 1dopy «

suoneudoiddy
xQ Buipuny




LONLLSIC NALVAA TVAIDENTHA ¥

/ AouaBy SN 1003 PUsT ’W

'uone3IILDI (ddA/1VD) WeiBold Uoi1aa10.id AJejun|oA Jeis YHSOIRD a3yl m:_>w__._um
1o poddns ul saondead 3sag Asasnpul Suipaadxd ‘QUSLLIUOIIAUR Y40M AYyljeay pue 3jes e ainsua pue ajowoud |Im yN3|

Al3dvS 44VLS =

‘JuswdojaAap |euoissajold Jiay)y JayHny 03 Jeas Joj sarjunlioddo Suipiaosd pue Suiell|oe)
Ag spaau Ansnpul pue AcuaBy pajediaiue pue JudLIng 193w 0] adJopom pa||iys Alysiy e ulejujew [|im yn3|
DNINIVYL =

‘A)IS12AIp JO sadse ||e syadsal pue ‘sainpadolsd pue saiaijod s,Aouady syl 01 salaype
‘9oUe|Rg 3jI|-}40M pUEB UORBAOUU| ‘UCIIEDIUNLLILLOD S2N|EA JBY] JUSWIUOIIAUD YJOM dAI1RI0]R||0D B 13)S04 ||Im YN 3|

FJANLIND ADNIADY =

2410 |oea 10} 19adsau pue ‘Ajljigejunodde ‘uoiiedlunwwod uado ‘uoljeloqe||od

‘Aaga3ul ‘diysiapea)| jo sanjea Suizowoud Aq Adus8y ay3 InoysEnouy) Pnpuod jo paepuels 3saysly ayi ulunsua
‘san|eA pue UoISIA ‘UolsSIN s,Aoua8y syl asueape pue poddns eyl saalea(go pue sjeoo ssauisng idope [|im yN3|
SANTVA 8 NOISIA ‘NOISSIN =
SIALLIIrd0

JUSWIUOIIAUT YJOAN




*219 ‘Ondsay g
Anuj asedg paujuo)
‘ssauj| /Ainlu] 1eay
‘uonteziuocwieH jeqojo
1nQ-8el /ANO-RI07 «
:se yans ‘swesdoid
Sujuien; pue Ajajes
SNOJaWNU 3e3ljloed »
suoiadsuy Ajajes
Ayj1o€) BUINOI JINPUOD) »
(ddi)
uejd UoRUDAII] SSAUYI
Ainlu] ue uilRjUIRIA °
weldoid
piemy Ajojes e 9100l e

Ayajes Jjeis

sweiSoud Suujern)
apim-AuaBy uoddng
sdoysyiom pue
Suiuiesy yuswdojanap
diysiapes| apincld
weidold
JuswWasInquiiay
uoning aaAo|dwy
JO BS1 DlOWO0IY o
swesdoud
uoneded Joddng «

Buiuiea|

sajnpayas
I|qIxayy JudWajdiny] o

SjusAD uoiepaxdde
29Aojdwa a1owold «

weiSoud piemy
aalojdw3 yyis yoddng «

uoneioqe[jod
pue j}Jomwea)} pjing «

ainyny L>uady

JUSWUUOJIAUT HJOAA

IHBESHT YILYM TWILNNIHY ¥

sajdpulsd Suiuued
J18a3e43s Jusw|dw| «
sdoysyiom
pieog pue uoljeioqe;jod
uoisinip/iuawiiedsp
$5042 DJ0WO0Ig »
syun 8ujuiedieq
Yum snOW Judwia|dwy «
sa.npadold pue sajdijod
apm-Adualdy 0] auaypy «
juawadeuew pue
pieog ayl Aq diysiapes)
JO piepuess 15aydiy
9y3 ajessuowaq e
sanjen
PUE UOISIA ‘UOISSIIAI
s, AduaBy ayl pjoydn «

san|ep ‘uoisiA ‘UoISsI




INSIO BRIV TN ¥V

'uoi8aJ 3yl Njauaq jey)l suone|ndal pue
uone|si8a| ‘sainijod Jo uawdo|arap ayl J0} 31LIOAPE pue ‘UoIIeINpPa pue yaeasino dlignd aAiza)a 1oddns [jIm YN 3

SNOLLYTIY LNJAINHIAOD B SHIVAIV TVNHILXT =

Jauuew ajgel|al
pue U113 ‘A3 1502 B Ul uoidau pue sapuade Jaquaw Jno suoddns 1ey) 921A13s Bulpuelsino apiaoad |Im yn 3l

FDIAYIS HINOLSND =

*211qnd 2y3 pue sapualde Jagqwaw Jno 03 apiaoad

9M S32IAI3S Y3 JO anjea pue Aujenb ayj asosdwii Jo ujelulew 03 $35s3004d [|e ul sad1oesd Axysnpul 3saq Aldde jim yn3l
S SSIN3AILI3II43 8 ADNIDIH4T =

. : - SIALLIIrE0

SaJdljokeld SsSaulsng



ol

saolyoeld ssauisng

sinoj yled |euoneanp3 Adisnpul 159 Juawajdwy|
'3 SPUB[ISAN 39917 OUIYD) e s3jouase Jaquiaw J0J
SjuaAgz Aeq yueg » sjuels aundas pue Ajuapi
egieidold Ajigera1 Ajlddns

joOY2S AIDAT Ul UDPJRD) 191em papAdas-BInsu]
}yoeauaino pue swesgoid

uoleanpa olgnd a10Woid e yoeauino Aduady IZIWIXe
yoeasino Aiojejngdail swei8oid uoijesnpa

pue 9A11e|SI32] P10 e Aduesy azjwixe

Suoie[RY IUBLILIBAOD
pUB SlIBlY [BUl2)X3

9DIAIDS J2LI0ISND

]

AHUEECE NIV TVADINMY ¥

SN W) E&s.ﬁw
P 3

Sjuawgalse
PlY [eninip poddng e
ASojouyory
S|D JO SN DIUBAPY e
sdiysiaulied
91BALId/I1lqNd JO 33N o
s91391e41S SJUWILIBIUOD
1502 pue s9jdipund
Juawaseuew NyI1 Ajddy e
SWwia1sAs
uoijesado pue |epueul}
pa3ei8alul e Jo Sh 93eIdA3T e

SSalaAlloalld
R Aduapyy3

saoljoeld ssauisng




LRRLSHT BLLYM TVEHINY v

. ?&ﬁgf‘w

“uswdojoaap
pue sdiysiaupied aa130a4a-1502 D1833e43s YBnoayl uoidal sy ui s10aloid aBieydad 191eMpuUnols azjwixew |[Im Y3l
ADUVHOIY HALVMANNOYD =

“AjIqel[a4 Ja1eMm [euOISad DURYUS 03 J2IBM PaJ2AdaU JO 35N B3 SZIWIXBUW [[IM YN T
HILYM dITOA03H =

"S9IINOS JSIDAIP
wol} saiddns Jajem a|qeurelsns pue Jualjisad ‘a)qeljad jo uawdoaaap a3y yum uoiBadl ayy 1oddns jjim vna|
SANddNS H31VM =

‘uoj3a. sy 3sisse 03 swelFold SAUIIU] PUB UOIEINPS “UOIIBAISSUOD Jaiem j0owodd |Im YN 3|
AJN3DI443 ISN ALY =
SINILOIE0

MIGETENERIEN




Juawaaise Ajied Jno4 «

adieydal 1a1empunoJs

uo uoigal a3

uyum sdiysisuped
saueyua pue Joddng «

weisodd o31eyday

19}eMmpunols)

jo diysiapes| pue
uoijeiado panunuo) «

uoneuswajduil

(ndwy) saepdn
uejd Jaisejy 281eyday e

a84eyday

I2IEMPLINGLD

J21em pajdAdal
JO 231eydas DZIWIXC o
S32UN0S 19}EM
pajoAdal jeuta1xa
JO UOIIIULOII3)UY
pue uoisuedxy e
(Sdmvy)
A8ajea1s wesSold
191EMN PBJIADITY o

i21ep papiday

[4*

juswadeuew
1 BS |euoiSoY e
(dND2YVS) 198f0id
3sn aAldUN[uo)
9 UOIJEAIBSUO)
JOAIY BUY BIUBS ¢
s304nos Aiddns iajem
|eUOINIppE BINJ3S «
sweldoad 2881035 MIN o
(d¥1} uejd seainosay
191\ Poleigalu] e

saljddns 1a3epA

Anliqelay 1oy

LA WLV THEIDINMIY ¥

SagoHin usi*“ﬂw

23JE IIAIDS
3Y] UIYUM SI].) 1DleMm
a(geuyeisns Joddng ¢
swei3oid
UOI1BAJISUOD JBJBAA o
wesdoud
jos1ay adeaspue] «
(dwmn)
uejd Juswageuelp
191BAA URQUN @
{dINM) ueld Aduaidiyl
3S[) 191BAA S10WO0Ud o

AduBRI4T 250 JaIBM




LHELSHE H1LVAL TVIINAINN ¥

6 el @

"$3502 21nn§ 3zI(1qels pue ‘s|eod ASi1ous ajgemaual pue [BJUSWUOIIAUD 2PIMD1els
ana1yoe 0} swesSoud pue saaneniul Adiaua sjgemauas Suipnjou) sadinosal ASiaua adeuew AjDAIRIRYS |IIM VN3

AINFWIDVYNVIN ADHINT =«

JAUUBW B[geuUIRISNS
Ajjelustuuoaiaus pue Juapnsd Ajjedsyy e u) spaepuels aduel(dwod Alojendal 193w 03 sojuedio adeuew [|Im yN3l

INFWNIOVNVIA SOINYOHO =

"asn Jajem [euoi8al ul saSueyd jepowiiodde ued pue ‘padeuew Ajgeuteisns ‘sjuawaiinbal
SuIAjoAD 199w 0] papeddn ‘pauiejuiew |[9M B S33[1D.} JUBWIESS] pUB WIA)SAS JoMBS JeuoiSal ay ansud |jim yN3|

INJWIDVYNVYIN L1ISSV =

"sjuawaainbal Alojein8al paledidijue 183w pue QUIWUOCIIAUD
ay1 ‘yyjeay d1qnd 103104d 01 paSeuew pue paoniisuod ‘pauueld ale swalsAs Aduady eyl ainsua ||im yN3l

ALNYND Y3lvm =

e i . SIANILIIGO0

Juswabeue|) Jajemalsep)




segoig Jo asn
[eI21JOUDY DZIUIXBIA] »

sjuawivdy
9seYaing Jomod e

sdiysiaulpied
91eAld/ol|qnd

Ue|d
1uswadeue ABIaug «

g ABlaug

i

s|eo8 uonanpal

sed asnoyuaa4d

pue UOCISIDAIP
[ti4pue] 21e35 Hoddns »

saAdalqo

UOISIBAIP [[ljpuEl
Aduase |eoo} pwoddng o

sdiysiaupied
DIBALId/IN[ANd o

(vou3l)

Anjoey unnsodwod
Joopul 15331e| S,UofieN e

WS sowedio

weiSoad jeydes
judwade|dal pue
uolzeligeyas pauueld «
duiioliuow
paseq-ucilpuo) «
JdueuuUIRL
BAI13D24400 “SA
anljuanaid/anndipald e
wa3sAs JuswaBeuew
ddurUIUIRW
pazi|eJiuad 1SNYoY e
uejd
JUDWABBURIA] 1955Y o

JOIMASICE BEIVM TYdIAMNIWY ¥

S T ’Vﬁ

uJ92u0d Jo
suaNIIsuUod Suidiawg «
saalalqo
JBAIY BUY BJUBS
pue Ja1empunoid
SPI|OS PoA|OSSIP
|e103/uaB80J1IN
swelgdosd
Juawadeuew ALUi|eS «
swetdoud jeaowal
13U3)JOS BN\ »
siuawadinbas
aauejdwo) (gz-aptL)
Jaepn pappiaay pue
(SIAdN) 191eMdISEMN »

Aent 1318 M0

Juswabeueyy Jajema)sep)




AOTELSIO) BAUYAA TWIERNTHY ¥

¢ igﬁﬂ

*s323(oud ||e uo sainseaw uonesiyw
ajeudosdde Jo asn pue Juawdojanap ay) Juswajdwi pue jexqey jeuoidal jo uoneatasasd syl agowoud |Im v 3|

INJWIDVNVYIA LVLISVH TYNOIDIY =

‘a8ejiay |e2180]023 pue |eun} nd s,uoi8ai ayl Jo uoileAlasald
3yl arowoud pue sadi1oeld ssauisng ajqeulelIsns Ajjejusiuodiaua Juawaldwi o} diysiapes| jeuoidal apiaold |(Im v 3|

ALINIFGISNOdS3Y TVANIINNOYIANG =

“JUBWIUOJIAUS puE AJUNWIWOod 3y} 0}
sedw) sziwiuw jeyy syoafosd Juawajdwi pue dojaasp pue ‘uoidal syl ulyum sdiysuoiieas aanisod 193504 ||Im YN 3|
AdINOd HOYHODIAN dOQD =

‘suolle|nSaJ pue sme| [BJUSWUOIIAUD Pue |edo| ‘@3e)s ‘|esapay |18 yum Aidwod |1m yn3|
e IINVIIINOD AYOLVINDIY =
| R 10 L o——. SIAILIIrd0

diyspiemals |ejuswiuodIAuT



(¥13) s1oday
edw| |eJUSWUOIIAUT e
salnuade
924N0524 |e230)
YiM UO[RUIPIOOD
anlzesadoo)) «
uoijdaloud
jeliqey opeld «
ueld
uolleAlasuo) 1ejqeH
JDALY euy ejues Jaddn) e
(v032) 1V
Aljenp jeuawiuodiaug
BIUIOJI[ED »

LB
1BlIQEH |euo|Fay

sweJdoud feuded
pue 3ujuued ol
jeligey pue anynd
Aoe33j jo uoneidalu| «
siipne
AS13u? aapeoad
Jejngal 1onpuo)d ¢
W3O pue
uoINIIsSuod suipjing
M3U Ul spiepuels
Q331 pue spiepueis
8upjing uaaio
ejuiodije) juawajduw] «

dNJJYVS =

Ajigisuodsay
[BIUBLLIUOLAUT

9l

soeduwl

Ayunwiwod aziwiuw

0} UOIBUIPI00D
13foud |eyded Ajze]

SpJEpUB]S ,20UesInN

ON,, 193w 03 paudisap

sjuawaAoiduw)
jeyded aunsu3j «

Apnis Juswadeuew
Al 93piN o

weldousd Sulsoyiuow
JOPO UB UIRJUIBIA e

fnjod JoqyBiaN poon

LNELSC WAV, TVWEENINNW ¥

Eﬁs&%ﬁd

-

sisAjeue Asojeloqe)
3Aoe0Ld pue 1Snqoy e

Suipiwiad Aduady

32JN0S3Y SNOLJeA
yHm souedwo) «
sHWIad QINDV «

spunad

pieog josjuo) Ajjend
J91EM |eUOIBDY o

aaue|diuod

fiojeIn8ay

diyspiemals [eJusWUOIIAUT




LMHULSIC HALVAL TWRIKNNAW ¥

L ggfw

uondope 10}

UOBpUSLILLOIDY 291Hwwo) Adijod

1Z/Tl — SunSdN 0] UOI}EBJDPISUOD
pseoq vN3l 10} z/iLAq
M}oeqpa9} USIIAA
— 933}WIWO)
[e21uyd3] [euoi3aYy

¢/LL — 991 uwwo)
£>110d [euolday

9L0Z J2quuadag

9LOT JOQLUDAON

9107 4200320

uondopy pue v_olm.n.uoon_
— sda)g 1XaN



INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



9 107 12qudiop /12qop)
soaIWWOD) [PUCIBIY LOIMLSIA ¥IUVM TVEIDINNW V

Aouaby sapjin 241dui3 puoju] ’U

A3uno>) oulpJleulag ues Jo
B2y pajelodioduiun 0}
DDIAIDS JD1BAA POJ2ADDY pue 19MIS




Kby SaRiInN AdUII pUO

LHWISIG BTIVM TVEDINAW ¥ .V

T X

" mmE.m_._.u:_ |a2is enuoeD i

| -

T Lfons | bt b
- o]

!

| sBYS BdEN

uoI1ed07

ealy 1d9loud




6log

LOIMESKD BEEYM TYSIDINMIWN ¥ y

Aouoby S a3 pUOTo] ’

abieyooy Jojempunols) [ejuajod e
(€-ZW @oueyug) buidwng Ja}empunolc) paonpay
a|eS MY asealou| .

WB)SAS Ia)epN pejoAday vNI| -

80IAJ8S JOJEMB]SEAN 9AIJ08)1T 1S0)) ‘O|geljoy

walsAg abelamas YN[ -

:0) Jasie)] ‘ede|N ‘sibojold ‘Aempoaadg ‘1S Buijosuuo)
AQ ealy pajelodiodoulun ul senss| My/Jlamag Aoebo] ssalppy e

sljouag [euoiday pue sjeon 3aloud




Gjov

I "
= W e A =
- . "

-
L
-
| —=
-
L -
—
i
—
| o
i
-
-
-
-
-
-
—lt
1 -
i
—
gl
-
-
-

9DIAIDS J21BMBISeAA Alesodwd |




S Hm 1UI04 UonYauUL0Y) sibojold R Aempaadg

- Lll 1 gl

IDIAIDS 19}BMIISBAA PRs0do.d




6j09

1RNASI0 BRIVM TRALHNII ¥

(/10Z ‘g24) uononnsuo) wa)sAg Jameg aejdwo)

(9102 'Inr) ubiseg wa)sAg Jamag sja|dwo)

(9102 "uer) uonosuuo) walsAg Jamag Auesodwas]

(G10Z "AON) uonnoax3 sjuswaaliby

S9UO01S3IN 122(0.1d DI1AIDS 19IBMIISBAA




6jof

AdV 0SS :I1SD
AdV 0St :Aempaads
puewing My parewinsy A

uiseg 1SO

JUIO4 UOI1IBUUO) MY IS pasodold

{I12M uonediu) 3unsix3 Jo uoiedro)
U104 U0I11IUU0) MY Aempaads pasodoad

LA B B8 _38__J2 __N__48 & & % & § § §B__ N § § B N §_

A 4

9DIAIDS 193BAA PR|PAdDY pasodoud




6job

LIFALSICT RREVM TN Y

(2102 "g84) piemy uononiisuo) pjing-ubise

(9102 "08Q) Buipund 443 | uonisodo.d
(9102 "1dy) Jo |eaciddy sjey MY DNdD

(GL0Z 'AON) uonnoax3 sjuswaalby

SQUO01SI|IA 102/04d 193AA PR|DAISY




m m.o 8 LRSI NIV TN ¥ d

gg’

(Buiiq) Japinoid 8IAI9S Jamas [B)ley
(18)em pejoAoal pue Jomas) Josfoid ay) Jo poddns ul sjeledoo]d .

BUBUOS JO A)ID

Japinoid a21A18S MY 1818y .
[eacidde DNdD -
Auedwo)) 1sjep) eueluo

(Aladoud sjeAld uo) soueusjuiew pue uopesodo ‘diysioumo WeIsAs pmY  »
S99} UOI}oauU09d pue sjsoo [ejide) .

Aempaadg/ISO

obJeyoal Jajempunolb Joj uiseq |SD Jo asn [eljusiod

swia| 103lodd J93eAA PR|2AdaY




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



. L (ew0z Bny)T
m\\. \\\\\\\\\\\.\ “u_ 2
i \\\ =i SIlIH,0UIYD
(9102 Bny), ol
_ RO z

+SL sy of sk, b g0 0 ]
| U I N .
(aLA) s.na3 TVIOL (GO 3TN 4TVH

o

Z

o

Ob< ﬁu
ooL-01 O |
Ol= o ,
[ jeipsnpul

B 00l<
[l It I=iaz O
e ey iy sy B iy - GoL-0b ©

it TS ol o

[BISJeURUDD
o< ()
ooL-01 Q

Uk o

leguopisey |

{awna3 |-

pelesodicouiun

eanyomes ||

puaboan

ot: e - h |
i ._L_.._r_

N L . L1/91.0Z Jeaj [easid LA - Hoday Ajiapoy Buipiing

9102 bny) eueguos '

u:u_n:

L.
[

B e




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



BT T T i S s
Em.ﬂ. u..h._.r.hl.“_m e e ;

O T'T
dsw oo
aSN Tt

asin 0’0
do5n 60

:(€00) S-qd
:(200) T-dY
:(T00) y4ed opeld

I91EAA POOAITY
:(QMIN) J918M paIodw|
;jouny |B207/W01S

i
- »

» DN 6'8
auoz 008

aonse
" auoz og6

asw £0t
au07 66ZT

RN TS
et B et L e _.»..,:l

%/8 :paidaAllaqg Eme‘mm
dON T T :paisAleq
aow S'LF  usnjju

SLINY1d TV 1V101

9T0Z ¥39INILd3S — NOILNAIY1SIA ¥ILIVM aI1IAI3YH VN3l




99€ SEE 13 pie

1e5, [B35Ly o Sheq
€81

19

R e .I.\L. I],..l‘i-wu‘.iun.&.ul||l.lllnxl||u. i |||M.I.l |M _- ‘lw.lr “.
SN S R S 1 NS SO S
! i i | ] i e i I
e s i i { ..“ — i ;
" ...m..\ _ m — - m......o_.....L... .W,
: ,zml‘.l = e ..(kl.....l..".”!.!slll.l.w.l..:.ql SUUR S s
i H = e [ 3 t
-k — . . Lo —
m : L= | ! b L SIS )
b _ ) 1 i
i m ~ ; o i i
| A = “ m | i £
T il (= “ ! 2110102 M|,
E— A sl A _ ' :
A S il | = | ! e H h ~f
[ i i i 0 i 9E/510Z A= m
L. N Bt s..“ - - W:.!:..!:.}!I. ARSI TSSOSO IINS OSSN —————" e oo {SSECDUR w
i . i { ] ; stfyiozad= | 1§
L " i ! i i | I :
Idy ey Asensgey Aenuer  IBquEdag  JeGWISAON quaydes  ynny Anr
1 - = R e el P FrY - - . —_— s
| 1 | _: |
! _ | s
_ _ ] _
_ | . L) |
B T [T [ |
1
[ | 4.
R - . L -1 .“
! i v 1
_. _ ! : _ — .
b . '8 il ;
| B M L
: ; { -t .
i L _ i ! .
UOUESUSS WA SUURORN . i : N tmemann e m | LT/STOZ A -y
i . : : : u i i
: i M " . i sr/stoz D) ¢
e . o i qorc e ; st ommrmte s fff o s ¥
m ; ! i _ “ m si/voz a0 |

VHO3Y H3lV,

{BRIOY YIUOW J0 U3 A4 snolrald 'Jv 0862

¥itr'e

00LL

£opt'l

Lyve

< 1oe

Z'est

'S8t

el

0

0

00

00

00

00

00

SUBADS UBS

€5

0oL

L'ES

g'le

8'9¢

£S5

00

BLORIA

PIS

95

00

00

0o

95

Zopeg

656

9'06S

£'68

(%44

2291

I

£dd

Skl

ki)

18]

Loy

gLb

£e

vaO.._m.l

Sit_

6Lve

819

ge

B4

5§69

RS yig

00

00

00

00

00

g gowny

Ll

66t

00

00

26

L0E

% | weun)

B2

“¥'8Z

o8l

gl

00

¥e

AOXOH

62¢

004

26

6%

Se

gye

£6f

BuBUey

4% 4

5 LEC

[A4:]

408

(21

2

Ag

e

8eq ol Ad

‘[eul) se pajodes juN Yeip ale sepeAjleq

Juon

Enpy
yuow

08/6-+2/6

LU6-LUG

als0ke 6618

ujseg

(1994-029Y) 9102 Jequiexdes - Ue|d / STenIY eBIeyosY Jejem PeRAIey



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4C



( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DNSTREICT

Date: November 3, 2016

To: Regional Policy Committee
From: Inland Empire Ultilities Agenc
Subject: Annual Water Use Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item will be presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on

November 16, 2016, and will go through the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee on November 9, 2016.



Date: November 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: Annual Water Use Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Each year the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) compiles water use data from each of its
retail agencies to track overall water demands and sources of supply in the Annual Water Use
Report. Data includes monthly water use (by member agency and by source of supply), a five-year
history of water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total water used in the
service area. Total regional usage for FY15/16 was 168,799 AFY, which is a 25% decrease from
FY13/14 usage, consistent with Governor Brown’s mandatory use restrictions and is the lowest
water use for the region since 1995. IEUA anticipates a continuing trend of declining usage in
response to the continuing drought in California, long-term state efficiency goals, and more
efficient development patterns as a result of changes in the plumbing code, higher density
developments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape
ordinance requirements set forth in AB1881.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:/Board-Rec\2016\16269 Annual Water Use Report FY 15-16 Board Letter 20161116



9 LT 1equaroN /13qo0
sepWWO)) [pucibay L1DI1SIQ Y3LIVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby saninn aadwiz pupjuy ,U

9L0T 12q03120

2SN J491BAA [BNUUY 9L/SL A




.-

9 10T JoqusAoN /19qoR) EIIISIO WAAVAM IVIIANOW ¥
seaIWwWoY) jpuoibay gJot Auaby sanfnrT anawy puoju

*281ed31 423eMPUNOI8 YN T
sapnpx7 "uodnpodd 131[esap PUB papAdaL 191eMpUNo.S Ia1eMm 3DBLUNS I91em palJodw sapnjpul ele( as() 191BAM [E10] 210N

SLi5TAd STfbTAE PRAETAE ©ofETAd  ELATRAd  TLAOTAS OTf600 EO/E0Ad  BO/0Ad 20084 90/S0M SOfpDAd  SOMEDAd  ED/EOAY  TOMTON  Z0/0DAS

—_—

: 000°0S
00z 23Ul
pIe3a) UG 5SS a0
000°DOT
>
P o
000°0ST g
o
ang) ££9°G6T @
661891 : 686 P0T Q
g pren BLS'9ET EoB'stz £0T'LTZ 000002
: ) S6T'ZIT o
1 : 668'2CC
opcrzz LB £8¥'BEL ZIR'0ET .
000°DSE
ZEV'DIT
| 000°00E

PUJ] SN J21eAA [eUOISaY




o_om._mnEn#oZ\._mn_ohuo EE_nEE;#.__u_z::,‘.
sooIwwon) [puocihay 9Jof Aouaby sapgnn andwig pupjuy ’.U

“AAMW WO 1938 J1913 328 J0U 0P 184} (DAADIM 10 ODAMVYS SE Uyons) sajuedwos 1a3o wo.j paseydnd Jo1epy

9T/ST Ad ST/VT Ad PT/ET A €T/TT Ad ZT/TT Ad
000°0S
000°00T
>
o
000°0ST o
d o
pauodw| ol
*tmton_:.__ Py =« 000'00Z
MD oulyy =
MD PY0 =
IBLINS |E207 B 000°05¢
pajpAioy »
vao = 00000€

921n0S Ag pual] asn J91BAA [eUOISSY




0 _. ON ._mﬂ E@>OZ\._00_ O._.UO LIS Ylvm ._<.=W._ZDE v
saIWWoD) [puoibay 940t Kouaby saiin andisg puojuy ’

9T/STAd ST/vTAd PT/ETAS ET/ZTA ZT/TTAA

000°01
000°0C
000°0€

000°0F

1884 810y

000°0S

000°09

000°0L

00008

pual] asn

191eAA pariodw| AN [euoISaY




OFON._mo_Em\,oZ\._mnotO E.Eanﬂf.s__u.z:z.,
SSaIWWOY) [PUO! mww_ 9106 Aouaby sanyinn andwg puojuy f‘

-sapUaBY Joquisp woly payiodal se ujseg 9 pue ujsed BSUOLWIEINTD SIPNPUL MD JBLIO 930Ny

9T/STAd ST/PTAA PT/ETAD €T/2ZTAM ZT/TTAd

00002
0000t
000°09

OvE S8 000°08

198 aloy

000°00T

000021

MD J3Y10
000°0¥T

MDouiyH =

puUal] 3sN

191eMPUNOJD ulseg oulyd |[euoigay




9 LOZ 1aqaroN /19qopO LIS AUVM TVIIINOW ¥

s93YWWOD) [PuoIBaY 9409

e3ep puejdn ul papnpUL SILIBAIBP 3|ESS[OYM ODMVY'S ‘Al[EDLOISIU
BIEP S|[IH OUILD U] PIPN|DU SSLIBAIIP 3]ESI]OUM OMAW «

O3MVS aMAIN BUEIUOA aMAD puejdn OHEUO S[ItH oulyD CuIyD

9T/ST Adm
ST/YT Adm
PT/ETAIM
_ET/TT AW
ZIITME

Aousby sapjfiyy oajdui3 pupyur!

000°0T

00002

000°0€

000‘0v

00008

00009

9S( J91BAA |BDLIOISIH JBIA-S [PUOISOY

b
Q
[4¥]
°
4]
D
@



ad 1) s
! r
I =
F Iy B
| ol &
B
S !
gl * W
- B = =HAERE

M

Iniand Empire Utiiitles Agency

A MLINICIPA)L WATER DISTRICT




Table of Contents

PlRelates. = - s v s e e e S S IS - R o0 ESEEESERS iR o 1
Section 1: Total IEUA Service Area Water Use for FY 2015/16.........ccceevreemneernrssnecnesrnnnns 5
Section 2: Monthly Water Use for FY 2015/16 and 5 Year Water Use.........c..ccovuarvesnsnens 9
Summary by Retail Agency
CitY OF ChiNO..e e ettt sttt s st s s st st s s st sasaat s naaas sn sasabssosaras 10
City of Chino Hills.....cuicii it snscssaissscsss s ssnsesenesnssas sasses sesssssss s 13
City OF ONBATIO... .o e e crret e e e e s e s e mb s sasste sas st das sasana sne snsassanene 16
Monte Vista Water District .........ccininnini i s 19
City Of UPIand........ ettt tnviniinssssns e ssscss st sossna sessussse sssssaasssns sasass ses as e 22
Cucamonga Valley WaterDistrict......cccuvcnmranincsnmnnimsinisnnmesiesmenmnos 25
Fontana Water COMPaANY.....eiierrerrmnsnsmmsemsins imanmseressensosssesssssssessnssssassasssasassve 28
San Antonio Water COMPaNYy.....c.eeermeeissmssismsmmsaisseses s ssssssssanens 31
Section 3: APPENMICes.......cciiirneniiinissaianssnmsareon s sssas sossar s s ses sessrssas amsse ses sasescns sar s s 34

Appendix A — 5-Year Historical Data
Appendix B - Definitions
Appendix C — Member Agency Organizational Chart

Appendix D — PowerPoint Presentations for Governor’s Executive Order



Preface

FY 2015-16 Water Use Summary Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) monitors and compiles water use data from each of its retail
agencies to track overall water demands and sources of supply. Each year, this data is compiled into
an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes monthly water use (by member agency and by source of
supply), a five-year history of water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total wa-
ter used in the service area.

Although Southern California remains in a state of “exceptional drought”, conditions improved enough
in the northern half of the state for Governor Brown to end mandatory water restrictions in May 2016,
and return authority to local agencies. Three hundred and forty-three water agencies (or 84% of the
largest 411 agencies in the state) gave themselves a conservation target of zero for the rest of the year.
Also in May, Governor Brown released an executive order that cails for long-term improvements to
local drought preparation across the state and directs the State Water Resources Control Board to de-
velop emergency water restrictions should the drought continue. The list includes permanent monthly
water use reporting, new urban water use targets, reducing system leaks, eliminating wasteful practic-
es, strengthening urban drought contingency plans, and improving agricultural water management
plans. IEUA is monitoring State meetings on implementation of the executive order, and has developed
a brief PowerPoint for the State Water Board and Department of Water Resources discussions which
walk through implications and options (See Af)pendix D).

Regional Monthly Total Water Usage FY 15/16 Comparison to FY14/15

25000
¥ FY14/15 FY15/16
20000 +—
15000 +— —
-
[
(4
-]
3
<
10000 1— S 2
5000 1 = '—'I =1
g +— —T T i St T~ T e -
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Pagel



IEUA Member Agency Overall Total Water Use Trend
300,000
260,432

250,000
! 230,812 228,483
247,465 218,718 227,588

222839 993195
S - - 200,366
200,000 217,102 215,803 236,578 210,154 "

204,959
’ 196,633 168,799

150,000

Acre Feet

100,000
50,000

_

FAOOE FOLR FB2OR  FYR30S  F04/05 V05706 FVBE7 FrO7/02  FYDRDS FYOSAQ FYAD/LL FYilfi2 FYIZI3  FYL3fS  FVA4IS  FY15/15

Note: Total Water Use Data includes imported water, surface water, groundwater, recycled and desalter production. Excludes
IEUA groundwaterrecharge

The regional water use for FY 15/16 was 168,799 AFY, the lowest water use for the region since 1995.

Overall water consumption within the [EUA’s service area decreased 15.8% (31,566 AF) from FY
2014/15. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased by 2,603 AF and direct use recy-
cled water decreased by 2,177 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend of declining usage as a response to the drought in California. Although de-
velopment is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the drought, long-term
demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from demand modeling conducted
as part of JEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which found that new developments in the
region tend to be more water efficient due to changes in the plumbing code, higher density develop-
ments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape ordinance require-
ments set forth in AB1881.

In addition, aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource development,
expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies with the development
of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the service area to cope with future
dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of climate change.

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

» IEUA and its member agencies have finalized the 2015 IRP. The plan is available on the IEUA
website. The JRP outlines an overall strategy for developing water supplies and meeting projected
demands within the IEUA service area in a cost-effective manner. The plan developed an updated
demand model based on new regional development trends of high density, efficient indoor devic-

Page 2



es, and low water use outdoor plants per state legislation. Conceptual projects from the IRP will be
incorporated into the IEUA Regional Programmatic Environmental Impact Report to ensure that
projects are grant eligible. Project details and an implementation schedule will be developed as
part of the IRP Phase II, which will begin in fall 2016.

In June, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan.
The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business report will be presented to the IEUA Board in October.

IEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further implement the
Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and maximize recycled water de-
liveries for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In FY 2015/16 member agency direct recy-
cled water use was 18,335 AF.

IEUA launched a Pilot Home Pressure Regulation Program in June which will reach out to 500
residential sites and correct high pressure problems by either making adjustments or installing a
new regulator.

IEUA is working with the Agricultural Pool to identify appropriate farm sites for water efficiency
upgrades. This will help maintain a sustainable Chino Basin groundwater supply.

IEUA and its member agencies are working towards completing the Phase III expansion of the
Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from 24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY 2015/16,
IEUA agency’s share of the production was 11,883 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency programs outlined
in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan completed in September 2010. This
document serves as the blueprint for the Agency’s existing regional programs while providing the
guidance for developing new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the
IRP process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as a result of
the IRP. In FY 2015/16, the regional water use efficiency programs increased savings by approxi-
mately 80% from FY14/15 reaching a record high of approximately 1,858 AF, and an estimated
lifetime savings of 21,470 AF.

Page 3



IEUA would like to thank its member agencies for their assistance in compiling the data
contained in this report.

Page 4



SECTION 1
Total Water Resources Data from FY 15/16

Page 5



g 3deg

podad SIYL Ul SJaquinu MY [V "AIUNo) oulpieulag Ues o} plos Sem MY JO Jy 9ES euopippe pue ‘adieyaal
0} Pasn SEM pnY JO 4 ZZZ'€T |euonippe ue ‘sasodind yn3| 104 Pasn SEm MY JO 4V TS [euonippe ue 130N

‘ejep suonesado yn3| Yo paseq

66.'891) 288'L Zio‘e 189'2¢ 99L‘0F 10891 960°9¢ £66'C1 £9L°02 [ejo1
TL0C- 6£9'e- LEV'S- 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ej03qns
1629 1629 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 .
8¢ce- 8g¢- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
le¥'S- 0 LEY's- 0 0 0 0 0 0
90¥'sZ 0 0 0 0 £¥s'L 0Z0'c tra's 000's 153039ns
o9rZ'L 0 0 0 0 orz'L 0 0 0 pu3 Jsem|
§£9'9 0 0 0 0 162'9 8EE 0 0 1952/ COMVS
Zro's 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zro's 0 aman
£88°L1 0 0 0 0 0 789'7 LOZ'¥ 000°S vad
801501 11§'8 Lig'8 190'9Z 60862 9g9°'¢ 8S5LTT 0£9’L ¥0L's IB1oans
66¥'2 0 0 L6¥'L Z00'L 0 0 0 0 J8JEM 80BUNS [E307
109'92 L15'8 0 £52'6 €82 #G0'L 0 0 0 J8jEMpPUNO.9 13410
Z0ge'9. 0 LIE'S 11€'S) ¥28'0Z 109'2 §6.'Z2 0£9'} ¥OL'S 8jempuno.sy oulyy
85008 (] 80'¢ £19°9 15801 609'S 12801 02s'L 09001 [ej0iqng
9g€'8l 0 8.2 0 9pL‘l 6L 995, oLl 1122 (esn peuq) pejhony
(448> 0 66L'% €199 | 2.6 | 068'y 9612 oLl £v8'C (amw) ss1em papoduy)
IVIOL | comvs | amAw | OMd4 | amAD | aNvidn | omviNO wuu____m ONIHD

9T/ST Ad 104 s 191/ BAIY BIIAIDS VN3 |B10L




£ 39ed

%lT

ouBIuQ

%8
SiiHouly) - %ZL

OIMVYS

9T/ST Ad 104 s 191\ B3IV 3IIAIDS VN3 |el0L



g o8ed

amad pue|dn oMEMO SiH ouyD

131EMPUNOIS CUIYY =

{amiA) 493 pavodw) o

paphoay =
ajepng &
1OIEMPUNOIY JBYLD =

S{I1H Uiy

oleg

RN

OIMYS
vay

TP -

000°0T-

- 000°0T

- 00002

000°0€

 000°0F

000°0S

1994-a0)y

9T/ST Ad 104 35 181\ B3LY 3I1AI3S YN3| |BIOoL




SECTION 2
Retail Water Use Data from FY 15/16 by Agency

Page 9



0T 38ed

unf Aew iy JeW Qa4 uer 29Q AON el dag Sny fnf
. 1 ) I : I N — A L : R 0
ShE 8o
it 158
't : 301y 003
it UgE
—_ 0007
10 e
4ty
= e —+ 0097
Z5h |
ety
- 000'2
5%
55T .
005¢
{95 192410} paphay w
(aMm) s21em papsodu)
I31EMpUNOID) OUY)
¥ n
p00's

1894-a10y

ades Ja1eM AJYIUO 9T/STOT A
ouly jo A




11 adeq

(M) parodw 5 Jajempunoln oun)d Jayesag . pephay gy

9T-STAd ST-¥TAd YI-ETAd €T-CTAd ZT-TTAd

“EAJR 3DIAIDS Y3 3Y) Ul pash 4Y 66/'89T - - |
=

30 (4V £91°02) %21 Pasn oujy) Jo Ay YL ‘9T/SEOZ Ad Ul =i oo’

—— 000°0T

=

" i
| -

| _ e o
rl__ f _,7 _nl_ 00051

ﬁ__

000'sT

FiJ

|

- 000°0€

ouly)
SPUail uonNdNpoid J9Jepp JEDA - §

poday asn 191eM 9T/STOZ Ad
oulyd jo A&



2T =8y

086'L

EIXC [ere’) err'l Fez't sZL'} 958 062"} Z88'} p18'L Jese’e 629'C LT 1oL

000’s yor [eot 10y oob TS SSE Iy 22 o5Y [zsv 85t (G rEoang
000'G Y 60¥ Loy 00F [see S5E et (2] 73 oSy [ L vaos

POLG [say BLF 95t [ [ese 754 B33 EZY 65S 2G¥ 1¥S 0es I=%ans
POL'S sy 6L 06E 86z £5€ [ GEE £y G50 1Sh 1V 085 IsjeMpUnOID) oL

EYT Z60'} 826 19 853 o7 962 €25 van 208 £6E + €69’} FIN CETES
EWZ zey 162 L 16} gl 091 491 1 861 |z [esz [ (CAAN) JejEA, Pajtocuy

[z 033 620 jeor SHE 267 96 95¢ 805 |o08 T Joes’s a8 {ssn2aqq) padosy

aSesn 191em AJYIUO 9T/STOT A4
oury) jo Ay

KiEniGes | AJenuer | JQUISce( | JOQUIBAON | 0q00 | equiadeg | jsnbiy




£1 =8eq

unf ARy idy sy qad4 »o ydag Sny iny
X L i a 1 i 1 1 1 — .ﬂ
i
(]
— — — —_— DI . D0¢

. £EE
vEE oo i
S | e e} - z . 1M
EER 09
GO : o
-
18f 22
A 00t
. L | — —— — 4 00T

{351 13311q) papAdIdY =
{amin} eiem panodw| »
13)e/MPUNOIL OWYD

i { QOP'T

VYaom

OMAN B
e e e S i —_— — 0og't

adesn J91eM A|YIUOIA 9T/STOT Ad
SIiIH ouly) jo Ao

1834-310y




T @5ed

{(amw) peiodw) 1 JalEMPUNOLD) OUIYD Jayesag - poploaym gmainm
9T-STA ST PI-€TM €T-TTM ZT-TTAd
Bl B -
—3 : 0002
*B31E 2IAIIS YN 2UI U) PISN JV 66L'89T
30 (dv £66°2T) %8 pasn s||iH ouny) Jo A ayl ‘9T/STOZ Ad Ul _
e ; = —+ 000
— . 0009
| i “ 0008
| »
b 1 3
— PR — 0000T
. ] 000°ZT
M — 000vT
— — - 000’9t
= 000°8T
S{liH oulyd
Spuail UoIIPNPOold 181EM\ JEBa )\ - S
000°0¢

Hoday asn 191eM 9T/STOT Ad
S|ltH ouiy) jo Axd



GT 2ded

CE6'Z1 v fozz't i l9z8 F{T] [se ova I T A e fieog 7]
€v3'6 6l [ves |8s8 ez |52 Jzse 1az = fsos  [esz oo v 1=0ans —
Z¥9'S Lig 9c9 [ [F =33 T3 [ese vor Iz |osc _.8-. 0¥

L0Z¥ 0ee v = 156 [sie €0t |0 g9t 3 3 CIC i€

0e9') ] F7] v F£3 a3 B) 0 €9 ose T 218 [esz

0s9') 19 F] v zz sl 9 0 €9 (3 iE LIS 53

02S | 813 T Ot ) [sr X3 [ed 88 g1 851 212 lgst

0L} 0 ol oL ol o3 0} [o} ol oL 0} ol or

oL¥'L 6LE vyl 001 F2] _3 T _8 53 Izl |atd jeoz _aﬁ

Jejol aung Repy nady uomw | Amnoy | Amnier | Jagiooen | JouIBADN | Iacmion | JOqUIROS | ystibng Anp

ases( 191eM A[YIUON 9T/STOT Ad
SlitH ouly) jo Aad




9T 28eq

ung

ARy idy

994 Lef 23d

»o dasg 8ny Ine

56T

R

(asn 1an0) papiosy B

(oMl s2aem paod] |
sFempuUnoID CUID

vyaonm

SENEAN OOAYS B

a5

- 00s'T

- a0g'E

- Qog'E

000y

005y

12a4-a0Y

agesn Ja1ef AjJYiuoil 9T/STOZ A4

oue jo A



LT 98ed

_ {gmw) parsodwt

91-STAJ

RIEMPUNCI G OUWD) 12)4B5q] pAPAM e OOMVSH

ST-#TA4 PI-ETAd €1-ZIM TI-TIA

"EJE 3DJAIIS VNI 243 U] PAS IV 66L 89T

30 {4V 9609€) %TZ pasn oleIug Jo Ay 9yl “9T/STOZ Ad Ul

Joday asn 191eM 9T/STOZ Ad
oueju jo A1)

oLeuQ
SpUJ] UOIIINPOI JBIBA JBBA - §

000's

000°0T

+ D00'sT

- 000°0T

- 0005T

000°0€

000'sE

o000t

000°St

000'05

v




BT 23ey

60'%¢ 8.9'C IBI'E zi8T  [esr'T 9hkT 8607 ¥ Jes8T  [oso'c Z63'c He't  [ess’s
120 15 88l [esz o8t 8L} w2z SLZ o2z 652 662 96z [eze
BEE 0 0 [0 o 13 3 3 E3 53 oF 6€ ]
ez 1 et 2682 [ss1 ¥l [set 5T [orz 95T 652 957 Zve
Sl evv'z  [eso@ S8l |e6s’L N CED el feslt  [ess’) 9EL'Z 16T [
S5LZ E¥P'T 850 £ B 9¥5'L szt sl 9cL’L Jas8’t 5T 96T vz
ZE0l [seoh 956 vBL g (3 [obs Lig 108 £08 JesiL 052} LT}
S6LT =3 3 == 3 091 ED e £~ E B Sie =
_elcm.p o8z €02 BEG [eev B [oae [ 9 ovS [ez8 8 00’
oL | _emf | fEy | &y YaBN | Kmenuge] | Asmnder | jequieseq | Jequianon | 1eqojo0 |iequiedes | jsniy | Amr

a8esn 191 AJYIUOIA 9T/STOZ Ad
ouejuQ Jo A



61 99ed

T 1 ©ogad uef a8 AN vo  dag Ciny jnr

L 000°T-

— —— N — e - S 006-
R GiE = e acig
— i R 1 . Ll : ; E —— 3 1 008
- : . — B B oot

1824-a10y

— ] (2571 13200} paphoay m ) wgen
fanin) 191em palioduy o _
sEMpUnoJcy ﬂ__.—._.__.n.-
SIIH U4

afesn 131eAn AJYIUOIAl 9T/STOZ A4
3214351 191N BISIA SJUON



o0z 98eg

"BaJe 3AIDS YNI] BY3 Ul pasn 4y 66£°89T J0
(3v Z10°8) %S Pasn 1HISIQ J21BM BISIA IUOW ‘9T/STOZ Ad vl

(oM} paodwi @ Jsempunoioouy) . SIIHOUNDE  papAday m
9T-STAd ST-#TA ¥I-€TAd £1-ZTM ZT-TTAd .
{poo'ot)
‘— — = —+ [ooo’s)
=3 . - — ~+ 000'g
»
-
~4ii — e © 0000T
S—— ]
e
- _— 000°ST
|
—
— = 000'0Z
amMmAaIN
Spuail uoNdNpold 1338\, 1BIA - S
= == 00a'sz

yoday asn 191eM 9T/STOT Ad
PLISIQ 191BAMN BISIA IJUOIA




17 28ed

adesn Jo1em A|yIUON 9T/STOZ A3
1214351 131 BISIA DIUOIN



7z 9ded

anf

Aey Idy Jep 934 uer 230 AON »o dag Ay mr
i 1 1]
_ — _ ! 00z
S = g 00v
= .
e 2]
I :
_w...m_
- S| oog
| H
I
e
ck H _..‘...u_ - 000'T
00z'T
- 00T
009'T
lamin) sEaep paisodu) @
ARIEMPUNCID QUlYD
131eMPUNOIS JBUI0 B 008'T
(pua1s8m) DMIIM =
OMYS m
— 000'Z

a3esn 191eM A|YIUOIA 9T/STOT A
puejdn jo A1

9a4-aay




€7 98ed

(AN pELIDdW| 4 JBIBMPUNOIS QUIYD  JIIBMPUNQIS JAYL0 iy ODMVYS m DMDAM paphiay o

971-91M STHIAM ¥1-€TAd E1-TTAd {T-11Ad

"B3JE IIAIDS YNI| YL Ul PpasN 4V 66891 -
§0 (v 9089T) %6 Pasn puejdn Jo AyD 3y ‘9T/STOZ A4 Wi A | S

, * | o000t |
- — 000t
= »
n
S _J._ —
| |

— 00002

e e e e 000'5

puejdn _
SPU.] UCI}INPOIJ DI JESA - § _
000'0 |

yoday asn 191eMm 91/STOZ Ad
puejdn jo Aud



pz adey

V-IAA tay paseyaud,

20881 B6.'L |ea¥') GLE"L £5L°) Josi't irie TV sre'l 2L es'l "~ [oeli [6ee’} EjoL
ﬁ.\. pee el ] 600 926 [sos 985 265 615 €S [sie jest

T 1 3 00} 101 06 /9 T 8 TT 68 ise [eor e

2629 = F=) 75 [ers [T23 0Zy [esr 112 [T g [s05 |5

GGO'E zoT 192 982 [rez acE 062 ) 3 60t Z2E Jose 153 9z

¥G0'L 18 ] =] o8 26 €0l F3 Z8 08 T 16 72

08¢ 181 CLL 1z _n= *Ea 22} YT 3 3 _mﬁ LIZ ¥LL

609G 199 i L6 [¥e 5 BCL 112 0Ge (] 0EL _wa /80

[avE A €2 n 7 ve G _m| [o _w. ] 0

[evl¥ 509 LIS 3 Errd =T 16 logt 262 (3 Ve I [

[682 |68 65 26 e 3 5l 3 les ] & 28 28

ol aunp Ao Udy | Uuen | Aeniood | Aenuer | Joquiaso(] | JOQUIBACN | Jonmop | Jonuoydog | yenbny g

9desn 121 AlYIuow 9T/STOT Ad
puejdn jo Ay



Gz @8ed

ung Ay Jdy e qa4 uer 33Q AON »o Sny inf
i L e 1 e L L 1 = ] - 1 = 1 3 | o 1 1 -_..m.ﬂ 1 % 5 0
. E BEL
¥HE
L. - 009
£46 v3h . L0t
i ¥4
- 000'T
min} 00S'T
_— P -—t 0002
A [BTF = . — —_— —+ 00T
S . : — Lk 000'€
Ly
| i SIS 1= - =S | SO~ S S = J= s | AR k 005
Sil
afb 000"t
{osn 1R.1Q) paphisy n
(AMIN) Jarem psiodw) i
JIIEMPUNOID OUIYD 005y
1217 IIBLING [BD0] B
J31EMpPUNGID JII0 8
— 000'S

1294-a10y

a8esn Ja1eM AJYIUOINI 9T/STOZ Ad
PLISIA 123 Adjjen eSuowiedn)



9¢ 28ed

*eale 221AI3S YN3| 9Y1 U pasn IV 662°89T Jo (v 99T 0F)
%SZ Pesn PuIsI] J2iem AsjjeA eBuowesn) ‘9T/ST0Z Ad W

(Camw) papoduw B
91-5TAd

AIempunplg cun J3JEMPUNCIL) JBYIO W

B PI-ETA £TTM

aoeung
TEIIAS

paplaym

000'0T

amno
SpUBI] UDIINPOId J9JEM JeS) -§

v

— 000’0

000’05

00009

Moday 191eM 9T/STOZ Ad

P1ISIq J91epn AdjjeA eSuowesn)



/17 98ey

9oroy

29¢8°¥

9949's

13L'e 9297 ves'z ssiz. 't 00k [ira'e Jere’e [essy  [osid oL
sog'e2 08Z'¢ €8r's ¥80'2 018°} Srl T ¥z} jsee's .80'2 [eco'z 8987 |eoo's 8L6'Z magng
£8lZ Zi8 689 | =3 [¥7] & TFb |2 [ 3 [77] 628 506
L00°L ) 1Sk rst Ll €6l 6z ez 53 BE 0 [ [T
Ves'0Z £88'c ) Jezs 8LL OLE') 688" = Szo'l 6| b58°) 9I0°Z 920°T
2680} 80} G601 Jeso't Go0'L BEY 622 LT €0 L 06 t 292} 511
VL6 616 196 o6 L66 8t FA¥ o= V56 08 L0l I 220 L
[TINY [} LZ) [eor 7 3 m 3 ] 101 oEL 0G1 3
[Ty aung R | mdv | ipsa [ Kieiked | Arnuer [ Jequisos( | JecUenoN | 18qalon | lequiedes | jenboy | Anr

as8esn Ja1em A|YyIuol 9T/STOT A4

PUISI] 1938 Ad||eA eSuowiedn)




g7 93ed

unf

dag

Sny

]

. _ ’ . =
m_..... - - E n B
EnA o : 00s
L ooa'T
28T
fif
= 0os'T
e 2ST FLE
Gig
549 A% s
m oDs'T
- 000°E
(aniw) Je1Ea peridw) O05'E
HIEMPUNGL T OUILD
JEFEN AIELINS |E30T
FRIEMPUNDIS SALI0 =
000

13a4-810y

adesn 123 A|YluoAl 9T/STOZ Ad
Auedwo) Ja3ep\ BUBIUDS




6Z 98eyq

"E3JE 2I1U3S YNF1 Y} Ul pasn 4 66£°89T Jo (dV 089°ZE)
9502 Pasn Auedwo) 193/ euBlUod 3YL ‘9T/STOZ Ad Ul

{amin) pasiodwy 5 J21eMpunoIty ouRyD

9T-STAd ST-¥IAd FI-ETM ET-TTM

—

13JEMPUNCID S0 &

[4917F

20BLINS gy

000's

000°0T

000'sT

000'0Z

000'sZ

ooo'0g

-——+ 000'SE

oog'or

1

000'sy

000°0S

euepiog
SPURJL Uo|3NPoId J1DIBM JEBA - §

Hoday asn 191eMm 9T/STOZ A4
Auedwo) J91BAN BUBUOS




0f 98eq

150},

a8esn 191eM AJYIUOIN 9T/STOT Ad
Auedwo) J191eM BULIUOH



T€ 98ed

uef 23g AON

)

unf AN dy 12l 94 =lo) dag any inf
_
;
“
GES
_
_ Eg £59 (L9
TEL
Eve Sb8
i

punoJs JAO &

00t

0o0v

009

008

000°T

00Z'T

eag-aby

28esn 191em AJYIUON 9T/STOZ Ad
Auedwio) J93EM0 OlUOTUY UES




ZE 2%ey

"BAUR ADALIS Y1) AY) Ul Pash 4V 66289T 40 (dv T8S'T)
94T pasn Auedwo) J21eAA OIUCIUY UBS 3Y] ‘9T /STOZ Ad vl

%6 |
%tz  Puedn
olB3uUQD i

NSId ST-¥1Md ¥I-EIM EI-TIM

JSIEMpUnoUD 1og10 =

— 000

—— 00"

{asn e384} 0IMY'S
m_u:E 1 :o_ﬁzvo._._ Jolefp Je3jp - §

- 0007

- 000'1

Hoday asn 193eM 9T/STOZ Ad
Auedwo) 19)ep OlUOLUY UBS




£f a8eg

z8t

s v e

T

o e

021

18l

o8Bk

9zz

T mz |

(L2 Lt) 8

a8esn Jarep A|YIUOW 9T/ST0Z Ad

Auedw o) 191N OlUOUY UeS

Se8'e- 51 Ipe- Ty i 5 0z&- 125~ ¥ 1o oye- Fr % magng

Jy ISl- 200~ 173 AT M- oy 2= L6 16~ & 905~ Ty puedn[

gce- 0 0 o 0 1€- ge- gt e [ o 8t~ o8- T TT3)

1158 096 cre €19 £b8 045 ogg 0 259 ¥0L 120 [¥7) ) LTS

1159 996 ] 3T) ) 0lS GES > ) YOL 129 ¥7) o¥e TOEMPURDID) IO
nidy Do | Aeniged | Amnuer | Jaquiosoq] | JoquiaaoN | 5quo0 | loquisdag | jsnbiy e



APPENDIX A

Five year Historical Data Summary

Page 34



cg abed

66.'891 288‘} zio's Lge'ze | 99l'ovr | L08'9l 960°9¢ | €£66'Z) £91°02 lejoy]
Z10'2)- | se9's- Le¥'s- 0 0 0 0 (] 0 [ejo)ng
1629 1629 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8EE- 8€e- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LEV'S 0 LEV'G- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SlH oUlD
90¥'sZ 0 0 0 0 gbs'L 0z0's £va‘e 000°S

ove'L 0 0 0 0 ovz'L 0 0 0 pUZ SO/

G£9'g 0 0 0 0 162'9 9Eg 0 0 4SIEM OOMVS

Zho's 0 0 0 0 0 0 Zr9's 0 AMAN
£88'LL 0 0 0 0 0 289'C LOT'P 000°'s
80¥'s0L L19'8 Lig'8 190'9Z | 60¢e'6Z §99'c SSL'Te 0€9'L #0L'S reons
66¥'C 0 0 L6Vl Z00'L 0 0 0 0 191EM 8BNS €007
209'9¢ 218'8 0 £52'6 £82'L ¥G60'L 0 0 0 18)JEMpuno.y) 18yjQ
Z0€'9L 0 Lie'g yat 4" ¥25°0C 1092 §5.'2¢ 0€9'L #OL'S 4Sjempunolg oulyg
850'08 0 8i0's £19'9 158'01 609's K2E0l 0Zs') 090'0L [e303qn's
oge'sL 0 9.2 0 9pL'L BLL 995'L oL'L el (esn yoauiq) pajohosy
(424> 0 66.'y £19'9 47X 068"V LT A 0Ll £¥8'C (@mm) Jerep papoduw)
TvioL | oOoMVS | GMAN | OMd | amad | anvidn [omvino| STHH | Gnus o



g¢ sbieq

99¢'00Z | 62LC elv'e | los'ec | zoe'sy | zee'sl | ZpL'Ly | 18091 | ¥88ZZ [ejoL
00v's- 196's- | ecr'yr 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ejoiqng
e | oae 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueidn
zlL- ZiL- 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 oUEO
45 ZLY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 amAnw
6EV 0 AAs 0 0 0 0 0 0 slitH ouyd
90¢°L2 0 z19 (] (] L09‘L 000's z98's zeT's [ejogng
6EL'T 0 0 0 0 6E1'2 0 0 0 pu3 jse
oFZ'9 0 Zi8 0 0 Lov's zil 0 0 1918M OOMVS
9et'y 0 0 0 0 0 0 eV’ 0 aMAIN
laa 0 0 0 0 0 128'Y 9Tr'y ZET'S vao
Zro'z0L | 160'9 Lov's £18°'6Z | 96192 80L'F 9Zv'll | P06'Z L6+'9 lejoigns
#0'S 0 0 696'L 90'L 0 0 0 0 2B S3BUNG €307
€15'2¢ | 160'9 0 005yl | LE9'OL L6Z'L 0 0 0 iejempunolg J2Wo
S81'99 0 Lov's | vrE'EL | 0¥yl | ol¥'e | 92ZviL | ¥06'T 16¥'9 J3]EMpUN0I oulud
sL¥'6L 0 8e8'y +66'6 | SO0L'ZZ ¥89'L 12L'8L bZey | 5L [ejogns
€18'0Z 0 80¢ 0 00’} 9c9 8L0'8 128') ¥Ze's (esn 121Q) pephoey
506'85 0 085y ve6's | 90e'lz | w0’ | £0L0L | ¥8¥'T 0€8'Z (amw) serepn pspoduwi
TVIOL | °OMYVS | GMAW | OMd | OMAD |ONYVTIdN |ORIVANO| Stli? | ONIHO cib Ad



L¢ obey

985'4TC | VST 86201 sgi'st | LIZL'9S | Sl6'€T | 96L'Sy | 926°Ll 8% 14 lejol
06¥'81- | £900L- | 8e¥'8- 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ejoqng
299'6- | 299'6- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puejdn
e 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8zh's- 0 gey's- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SlIH oWIYD
9c9'9¢ 0 00v iSL 0 91£ZL wi's | ¥ze'zL 861G
£59'2 0 0 0 0 £59'C 0 0 0 pu3 JSSM
£90°0L 0 00% 0 0 ?99'8 0 0 0 191EM OOMVS
lev's 0 0 0 0 0 0 12v'8 0
ISL 0 0 1S 0 0 0 0 0
SEL'YL 0 0 0 0 0 LpL'S 96¢'% 26L'S vaod
08L'0ZL | 0197V | Zea'zL | ese'se | ool'se 9Z5't sTL'Le 8¢Le sZl'e [e303qns
859'E 0 0 SOb'Z vzl 0 0 0 0 19]8/A SOBUNG [E307]
z60'6e | olg'clL 0 ¥S¥'LL AR 0L 0 0 0 Jsjempunols) Jsyio
0V’ Ll 0 zes'ch | sie'sl | zel'ol [£4 K4 £TL'Le 8EL'Z STL'9 J8jeMpuncug) oulyn
192'68 0 ¥0£‘9 Z6L'6 Liv'0E ¥eL'8 zee'sl 962 85Z°t) [ej0qns
0222 0 BeE 0 2g9'L 698 gzv'e | zoo'z | o9iee (o8 wauq) popAdey
650'/9 0 596'S 76.'6 578'8¢ G9Z'2 #06'6 296 (424 (aMI) 1s1epm petiodw|
WLOL | 0OMVS | GMAW | omd | dmAD |aNvidn [omvino| ST | oNHO me s



g¢ abed

eLrslz | 1ve'z | ose's | osser | is1'vs | vee'ez | ielzy | eeg'll | sesve fe0)]
¥89'z)- | sev'ol- | evzs 0 0 0 0 0 0 leyojang
ves'e- | ves'e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pugidn
18- Ly8- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AMAN
YT L 0 Y2 L- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SlIH OU43
iy 0 I8 0 0 98z'cl | zel'v | vzo'LL | sos'y 1eoqns
269'c 0 0 0 0 269 0 0 0 pu3 Jsem
SEV'0L 0 I8 0 0 v65'6 0 0 0 151EM OOMVS
6¥6'9 0 0 0 0 0 0 6769 0 AMAN
LI9'EL 0 0 0 0 0 zeL'y | swov | sosw
180'czl | 928'ch | szeob | seoze | 1802z | zol's | wos'0z | veie | zzo'L eoqns
086'G 0 0 6507 | 126') 0 0 0 0 18JBM 82BJING |8207
spi'e | 9sg'cl 0 0 ozv'e | el 0 0 0 J9jempuna. Jeto
956'S6 0 sze'ol | osg'se | opzsl | sse'z | Logoz | veL'e | zzos 4SIEMPUNCIE OUID
§15'8. 0 £90'9 | siz's | szozz | eee | ser'iL | izt | zvo'el [F0ans
295'61 0 128 0 LEZ'L yoz | ves's | oes’L | sc6'® (s aui) pajokoey
£10'68 0 165 | sizs | swe'sz | 1909 | wweor | zzel | sso'w (QMIN} s pepiodul
V10L | 0OMVS | GMAW | OMd | aMAD |aNvidn [orvano| ST | oNHo —_



6¢ abed

veL'olz | eZvi'c | ive's | veo'zy | sLL'zs | iss'el | 9si'zv | ese'9L | 19L'sT Iejol
we'sk- | 98s'es | 199 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ejoygng
soe's- | sog'e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pueidn
e | ue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aMAIW
199's- 0 199's- 0 0 0 0 0 0 SiIH ou43
182'TE 0 LT 0 0 £eo'll | seg'y | Z99'6 188y
¥Ze'e 0 0 0 0 ¥2e'e 0 0 0 PUZ 1S9M
985'6 0 LT} 0 0 60€'8 0 0 0 19IBM 0OMVS
9Lp's 0 0 0 0 0 0 9L¥'S 0 AMARN
196'C) 0 0 0 0 0 gc8'y 9cZ'y 188'v vad
165°bTL | sze'zL | ses'oL | kev'iw | Zse'vz | zal'L | ¥9L'eL | 995'T 958°L 1eeqns
pbL'ol 0 0 | wozL | o0 0 0 0 0 1918 M S08InS 18907
L0s'6L | eze'Tt 0 0 €e6's | ore'l 0 o | o 191EMpUNOID 18WI0
ope'se 0 ges'oL | svi'sz | eve'vl 925 voL'6L | 995'¢ 958°/ 1SJEMPUNGIG OUILD
LIS'LL 0 £6.L°C Z0Z'L | €91z | ovve | vsi'sL | ovi'e | 8LO'LL js303qns
1798l 0 88z 0 610' 0 gov's | 2195 | vz (esn P84Q) papRAoY
9.8'2S 0 90S'€ z0z'L | vpi'oz | ovv'e | Legol | €412 £VL'T (@MW) 1938 papiodu|
Tviol | oomvs | amaw omd amAd | anvidn | orviNo Muﬂ_v___w ONIHD "



APPENDIX B

Definitions

Page 40



Chino Basin Groundwater — Water pumped from the Chino Basin Aquifer and treated
by retail water agencies for all potable uses within the IEUA service area.

Desalter Water — Water pumped from Chino Basin Desalter I owned and operated by
the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). Groundwater, with high levels of dis-
solved solids, is treated and distributed to several retail agencies within the IEUA’s
service area for potable uses.

Imported Water (MWD) — Water from Northern California and supplied by the Met-
ropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD), and water transferred from
other groundwater basins to retail water agencies operating within the IEUA service
area. All Tier I and Tier II deliveries are included in this category.

Other Groundwater — Water produced from other local groundwater basins to retail
water agencies operating within IEUA’s service area.

Surface Water — Water collected by retail water agencies from mountain runoff and storm
flows, which is collected and treated for potable use.

Recycled Water — Title 22 recycled water produced by the IEUA at its water recycling
plants for distribution through separate pipelines to retail water agency customers for
all non-potable uses.

WECWC- West End Consolidated Water Company supplies some water to the City of
Upland.

WVWD — West Valley Water District

Production — Amount of water Agencies produce from their groundwater, surface wa-
ter, or other water supplies that they have rights or jurisdiction over.

Use — Amount of water used within a member agency’s jurisdiction, as reported by
them to IUEA.

Page 41



APPENDIX C
Member Agency Organizational Chart

Page 42



gp#deg

Auedwod 9)ep eURIUCS = DA
12L151q J21eM AR|jeA BSuoweIND = QMAD
oMEIUQ o Al = oLeuD
ouly) Jo AUD = oulyd
Aysouyiny J33jesaq ouiyd = vad
S|I'H ouyD 40 A1) = s[jIH oulyD
Auoyiny sajRed J31em = Y4M
12141517 JIIEM, BISIA SJUOW = OMAIN
Auedwio?) 310 OIUOLUY UBS = ODMVS
pueidn jo A = puejdn
Auedwios
131EAN PR1EPI|0SUGD PUT ISIM = DMDIM
Azuady sann asdwz pueul = ynal
101381 191 ueNjodonsIy = AMIN

aN3oal

l1ersy

ey

ey

53|3u988 Jaquiaw
03 pajaidad
3]eS2IOUYM

a|esas|ioym \\I/
‘ Gy
{le19y
* yas _
f!l.\. eSAS|IOYM,
sajppuade
JPISINO 0} 3|eSIS|OYM - -
l ouny
l1e3=y
2|esajoyM
.._.|_.x, .
&|
e CMAIN [
119y {
- “Sz.%x__
pesy e JARSISIOUM,

-

& A
i A

ajesajoum

n
./
newy . 14 JESIOYM

N

(D

ﬁsuuz.\y llesay

M

19quiauw 03
3|ge1od 3jesajoymm,

-

sapuade
IpisIo
o] IeS3OUM

vnal

01 2|ES3|OYM
l.|
sapuade

1313
‘suiseq ‘dmé
‘I9AlY OpRIC|0)

ERLENT BILYAL TR v

agsiigd.ﬁj



APPENDIX D

Powerpoint Presentations for Governor’s Executive Order

Page 44



SaNSs| [Be21uyd3]

MBIAIDAQ SSOT J31BAN PUE |D °C
|0203044 uonejuswa|dwi| Jooping
0201044 cozmp:mEm__QE_ Joopu|
MBIAISAQ |ellusSpIsay T




Aduage Aq 198i1e1 Aduaidiye uoliedil / |erjuapisal pajedaudsy o
BaJe 32IA19S 43d |3 paiydlom/pasdelany o
Aia8ew [elsae apmalels o
Asua3e yoes ao4 s3)1) 2deys o
(po1e321838y) eaJe adeaspue| |einuspisay Ajjwe 9|8uls Aduady Agq Adualy -

:elep AIBSS2I9U 109)|0D) .




100pP1IN0 Joopul

\ , q ,
(1010e4 13) (eaay adeospuel) (13) i (pod3) (sauapisay jo #)




ployasnoy Jad ajdoad J4o uone|ndod (T

Sd|(eldeA JOOopU|

loopul



HARQ 03 selpuade jje 10} ssao0ud vouesien e Suizijiin *‘a3epdn 01 AZIYIXSI4 :SUONAN]OS

BaJE 3DIAIDS B Ul YIMOLL) iSONSS]

A_._tsohm.m - R —— S

JC TINRU Lo Spudsdap) IIRLSPOW (AIRINIDY | AWARN JO Med se pajajduwio] 11507 i0 1ed se panejduiay csupeLy

PR— 1

|001 dINMN Ydoune-] &5

“YMQ 03 {SdIAMN)

sue|d Juswadeuep Jolep ueqdn

J19yd Nwigns Ajjesjuoaira|e o3 sislddns
131em UeqJn SMO||e |00 dWMN YL

5|00 JuawaSeuey dIWMN STOT 419y} 213|dwiod
I3IB/A URqIn 0} |00} SIYl pasnh saljl]ian Auelp «

joel uoieindod YMa
.~ ployssnoH Jad s|doad Jo uonejndod 't




"SiRAD] 108422 AJUsHR 21RINIOE B1E|ND|ED 01 YIFCIE J0) s33endn JUBISISU0I S0y 35900ad uRsnipe

10 Iouspen, e PZi{1}{) "BIEP SNSUBT, IO SBINOS |e20] Wiy ‘fouale 343 apisuj Joyye eep :o;m_:noa PIE(IEAR 358 BS(} SUCANIOS

— e T _ .awmyma>u:w_u_tm>ucwmm.

ue mcam_su_mg ‘5% Ewmug% Si H;Eum__u mﬁ. Eﬁn? :o_um_:noa poa1edalddy "AIessa23u 10U Si >ua%a3ug mEc; ?,,m wEo_._ “um_awﬁ )

n__>_>>3
SIIMN J0 1ed se pagajdwio) 3503 | | mo tmo_ se BEBEQU °m._:_m.Em

o Awmtmﬁ.gzcﬂm 3;3: ﬁ:m u_ﬂuo_n_ snsusd hn i
ualuudie uo ;m%E mum._w_uoE >um.5uu¢

ash |enjde 10J speal
Jalaw 38upjrayo Ag sauop aq os|e
ued spjoyasnoy 23.1e| SUIAJIIDA «
‘Blep
SNSUd) sazl|iln Y Qg 4o0/pue
ejep uonejndod sapinoid Aduasdy .

e1eq I3 + SNSU3)
ployasnoH Jad ajdoad Jo uonejndod 1



|euoiiniiisuj ‘jelisnpuj ‘JeidJjawwo] (g
eaJy adesspuey (7

13 (T

SI|qelJeA ‘_OOﬁm:O

loopino



'EDJE AIIALDS B ._Q 13 peaydiam /pefelsnr §210] 3onPoId 03 JOpUBA 10103s 31eAld B Buizia "ReiE 3AIeS DS
UYL UDI3ELS 43 ue mE:EmE Sl “msmﬁm mgmms éos.mum ﬁﬁa_u Sa_c@mhmm ue Zuisn mgﬁs_ug_ @wbcwma @u uﬁ IDOIE ISUG

ir

mmme__u-o._u_E w.aE:E .t:s mw_u:wmm ._E h.m ﬁ_mmm‘_w.;m: mc.no_gmu _.ﬁmu m:_togE :o:mum ‘_m_._umm:s JO
ANjIGRIS. (BRIE 9DIALSS mﬁ g.ﬁ% 57 95N ._8._9% E% &wEoﬁzu &mc? ‘ease 32iALes AduaBe oyl 03 UCIIEYS BYD JO ANIDIGI) (SBNSS] -

SPIBLI[I0IDHL PUB UCIIEDO] UCIELS Sad Saliep m !
{96G8<) MO ¢ ﬁﬁ_.ﬂ.:su.uf.*. a4y 507 Q ieAe Ajjuaiin) ouij@wil

A 99 ||Im Seade 321AI3S 1ewl|d
-0J21W 3|di3jnW Ssalppe 0} MOH

sease ueqgJn
u1eI9I Ul S93U3||eyd 93 49A0D) «

9}SQOM S|IAID UO 93l .

SIWD—LTT
JoopinQ



‘Bupedss 1y 33 aepdoadae w2 doEARp ©F si0pUSA S1BAMY LM MIOM saauady “HNG YIIM A133:2p MION. se10usly

LGRS

*$SEP03 ChiZ SSCATE SAIBLUNIOINI FDIBLIG
L31Ah BBJER INIBE B UL 20 BEAR 3Aaias 2EJe e Ul 1T a8rieae, o AMlQY "epod diz uanid e 10 S [2neds 50 Augigepeays ssenss)

SEIRLINCANW GUR BOoNEIGy uoens o sl

{(aepionul gomn Yiim safusyzig)
{%G8<} M0 I Ao0N00Y

934} 13502 DHCBEAT APUDLINTS ISR |

Sk B
_ «ﬁ YA Jo 1npoud v .
d. ,.g SIS 9p02
ey diz e uo pouad-awi}

s bl e 10} 13 paiewnss
= PR 193]|02 03 Ajjige 3y .

SIWID jeneds—(3 't
J00pINQ



43

"UCINos  se yoroadde siyl JO ATRDIS BY] 158] 0} SIOPUBA YIIM NICH ISUCRIOE
"E3JE 9O{AJSS PalIeA B 10) BIRP | 10303s 21ealad
SN O ZIOPUIA |BNPIAIRUL Jo) Ajuniloddy “otad Buptodal Yyora Jo) anjen L3 2j8uls 2 a3eind|ed AjRieinine o AJjGY 1S9nss]

{%86-G8) WNIP3A| :AdRINDSY | INE-ZS 13500 SUAMOIAL &-2 (auljLul]

SI9Y10 o

HIOMIBN JOUIEIAN UJDISOAN o
soiAjeuy Jayieapm/yues luwo
Swa)sAS eleq JuI0404pAH

SI0PpUSA d1eAlld —[T ‘T
100pINQ



ejep aulyal AjoAaijesal pue $sa304d 90UBLIBA BS()
jujod duiliels e se sjuswiainseswd 9AIJBAI9SUOD |eldul YHM HIEIS .

SUO0IIN|os pasodold «

Jysnoip Sunp umouiq auos aney Aew seale pajesiidl AjjewIoN .
J0]02 uoi3e323aA uo joedwl yanodq .

*219 ‘Buiulie} uequn ‘syoopped 9SIOH .
S9sh pue| 9sed agdp3] -

SJ10SSasse
Alunod ssouoe A)ljiqissadae pue Ajijenb ejep ul uonelieA apIp

JUDWdOJ3A3P JO 33Y »

SPOY oW SSOJIe SBFUS|IeY )---JUSUWSINSBIYY JOAOD) PUET "7

Joopino



utxi?ﬁﬁmwﬁ SID ﬁ@mg A0 msﬁgﬁ @g;Em ajdwies :suoiinjog

"SE3UE IDBJIBIU] PUB-PlIM U m,m.mm 1ied ‘seale ajgesdi 40 ,3 %aam% M? am%mw@am: IR0 w:ﬁ_ guy mra_,_ ﬁmﬁ saeah
AtaFewn 8 S%zm@um,&; ERIR $__?.mm ay3 uodn @Eazmawa » RiNIIE ..“m_s o) mum‘nwwaé YA Saegmul c@ﬁs |DSEL ABMDT I5DNES]
1
3656-58) SIBI2PON tAPEINDIY | TS 350D | SYIUOW g 13U BIA |,

(Ausiamiun a1enpeuo juowale)))
JAlleloge|0) ele( eluloyled)
941 BIA 9|qE|leAy

siealA z A1ana pajepdn

Ala8ew) 2314

(dIVN) we.goud
A10luaAu| 3un)nou8y |euoiieN

sisA|eul AieSewl] dfyN—Iiuawea.insesyy Jano) puet -z
loopinQo



JUBWIAINSEIW 1D puey 40 3uiyinzg punoad ajdwes :suoRnjos

"324N0S
AsaBew] jeuae Aue 0] UOLILOD !Seale eI puRl-plIMm Ul Alteindiied ‘seale ajgeSii 10/pue mopeys Jo uolIuS09y :Sanss|

Al £-26 :350D SYIUOW <5 “DRI1geaing i

{%%6-G8) DIRIBPCIN tAXRINDIY

1S
'JU| YMEZ JUWQ

SIOPUAA 9)dwex] .

| (A1a8ew
M3U WOoJj) awiy JaA0 3uluied)
/M uolle|nojed pazuaindwo) .

Asa8ewy pajewonty Ajin{ —iuawa.inseapy Jono) pueq ‘7

PR T « '3 yie _.,_Ju___ .
g TS MAT ol 1 - AR




suoNjos

‘AloSeWi jeliae YHMm Sanss] JUIISISU0D 4. (Spoylaiu Aue 0} uowiuo3d) Juswiudije
2aRP jRoiEd pUR ATOURD 2241 ‘SEale MoPpRYS ‘S1u3iy AdeSew) jeuag jo Suiwn a3 ‘2yzinnoe AjuSiy S) poulsll 51Ul DUAL (SPNSS]

{(%56<) WSIp (AseaNDOY NG-ES 11507 | SULUOWS 2T tatljaus]

_— e —— — - N ——— b

"JU| |eLIdY 9|38e3
:lopuap o|dwex] .
uolediiuaA ajdwes |ensia
pue puey yum pauiquod
uoljejnajed paziiandwo) .

Ly ISA, feuy [enuepy + pajelloiny —ijuaWo.insesp IoN0) puei 'z
Joopingo



"wesdosd souerea e sopun AlaSeuil alepdn o1 ejep papiacad Aduafe mojjy 53520 3dpo 10 AJuD 257 ISUOIIN|OS
Ayiadoid punoss ay3 uo yam usije 10u Aew S3LIEPUNDG [321Bd (DAISUSILI JBIET (SERES]

mim:mmW WIRiRa A :fum...._.ﬂuu{ : N +mm 1500 _ SO 5T (QUSLAL L

{9

PaA|OAUI [921ed
lyoBo 10j 2)S UO sjuawainseaw |edIsAyd «

SINSESN PUBH —JUSWBINSESN JOAO) Ppue7 ¢

| JoopinQ

-



_éc.?g Js ade
11 J91EM 2igEred SNSIBA 1) 183eM paaAdas Joy eass adedspue] @) UNISa 0] B|NWIIO) B SUiSh ‘|RAS] Jalowt 9

ISHURE UDALID 4

u

$i5e0 E.ma&mwm ue uo mcmmgmm L 5] ease wﬂmumﬁ;w_ AR B|gELOL E@,@ ‘_w@mgﬁ _@@ ?:é ,@,E% (e

@mm% ;@ﬁ@i JUBLUBINSEILS | Useostde ugwﬁwhsmma% )
IBACT PUR] O3 mmﬁémﬁiﬁg g,,_u_a.%uué adeaspue} ul pajpung 150D L 19RO puej 03 %Qn\mm%&ﬁ,_

B

224N0S

Ajddns Ja1em /]924ed jo ssajpJesdal ||D |e10} O}
anbiuyoal JuswaInsesw J9A0I pue| paldd|as 3sN

h& m%mgmmv\ .\m:onaﬁs Tersnpuy fepewwo) €
JoopinQ



"BIUESISHE DILIS YUA BU1IDIBUW JIOORING SNSIBA J00PU] 03 || jie UOoILISURI) 03 552201d dojasa [SUnanIos

[ JOCPINOG SHSIAN HOQRUY 1ONGHL

10U 0P SRUBDIE WS "3AN0S 131em Ag s1end Aojjod diyads aad1ydR 01 33ESN [I7 UMOPREDI0 01 POYIAWL FLINIDE IEOIA] (SHN5T

%66 J2n0 AEnusoed
- MO JUBBIRA JAIRINDMY Al €-Z8 150D RIROA G ISR

‘3|gelod SnSIDA 121eM
P3J2AJ34 pue J00pIN0C SNSIDA JOOPUI N0 EDI]
P o 01 J@e) oiui Aduagde Aq elep pasajaw 1nduj «

219U Aq -/euonniasuy 1eLsnpuyl 1elasauuo) s
JjoopinQo



sso7 Jo3ep (¢
|euoinisu| ‘jerisnpui ‘jensswwo) (T

sanss| spJepuels Aduaniyg Jayio



“sapiodaen ieiunsnD sejnuels aow 10} >u:w_u_tw F3EM v_hmE;u:mn_ 3 n_mDu m;z yum chgysasuised :suonnjos

m:m%mﬁﬁcma >m;w:m Eo._u_ Emm_ 3 3.:38&0 ‘utedd Jauij e e siawolsno
0Z:0ESET ©) PYIU € S m._wﬁ. SNt u. u:m mmtswm.h ash Euﬁs ucw.hmt__u >.3> w>mc mEE_,.SmE v:m a@u@..mo ‘25NOYIIS)A :SINSS)

opimaless mEc_u:cm_ : m_
_

yai cAdeandoy ajeos o3 siaselep Aieyanadoad 1507 m qgdl :ouPwij
£ ] D (wojling pue jEojpapy (Riewes) #)dsoH
. [ oc Rysianun/eBalios
———— D 100YO Z1-H
e D AumIwon 8553 Jo1Ueg
——— o SUOIg IEreY
RN ST o A H esuepisey
Sl T JAN Ul Supjiewyouaq
— @ won Aduaidiye ASiaua / 1a1em
e p— L s)
—  am o pue 2102s Jels A3iaua ul
N — Juswanocidwi Joj sajdwexy .
Gumuay Apus) esn Afauy ssyuadon jo ‘ay adi; Apadoig

JBUOLINIISUI pUe 18LISNPU 1EI218ULI0D SUlyIewydudg T

S9Nss| spJepuels Aouaidy3 J9Ylo



,mwihwmnd SS0UDE m@mﬁ :;Oﬂ. moz_m asn JaleM joAD) .\_w”—wc‘_ wc_a.m‘_mwwz_ jo wﬁmmﬂ? w—._“_. 1O 2 ﬁ_@e_ﬁw) JUC (SUOINJOY

‘Suwa1sAs
hmwm_ﬁ .Ee?@ ﬁ:m Em__m.._m(. :mg;: ‘_oqu LIv m_:(_ou___mu ss0408 mmu_ﬁum& EwEmwm:mE mumu mg:m mc;SwE u aggng 2dig] senssy

e e . Innl T NS R T | R P R

_:, eoidde uo v._u:mo_mt :Aoeanaoy w agdl ém@a Qs Uy,

U01129)9p SSO| Y ed| Sulaaiyoe
ui sio8euew Ajjin poddns
0} SollAjeue Joj AjlunyioddQ .

SOl 191EM C
SANSS| spJepuels Aduapiyl JBY10




DQe) ysnouyi
a|ge|iene uoirdo diysiauped pue asiuadxa ajeAld/olgnd pajeidalu] «

Adeindoe
8uip|ing pue ul-Ang 40} |ea3a3ul SI elep Aduade Joj ssadoud aduelieA .

yoeoudde paseyd ue ysnoiyi pajjiy|n} 1s9q 24e syusawadinbal ejeq .

3|qeAalyoe aJle sjuawalinbal elep O3 S,J0UISA0D







)Jomawedq pue ejnwio4 AJuaidiy3 2yl Jo umopyjealq .
19pJO DAIINI3XT 9Y3] 01 pale|ay uollejsia] SunsIxXy «

IX21UO0)) 49PpId( 9AIINISXT .




picfir) Jo a1aasuy 42ij0yg Jigng 2208
ST OWT Q00T 066l 086l (4:) Q961 0561

m..
N..
_ _ | __ I
i -_ il — — -——-— —= _—_—- —-. — o
__ ' e _m: ¥
I
<
simpaduis) abeiare-moSH I £
BIEIaLUG] SBRIBAE-DAGTY
amelpdway ¥
S0 00T Q007 066l 0261 061 09¢i 056l
si-
.,mu,, ﬂm. , ! m
& mm W m 1] _ __
_‘ __. )
il _ | _ :
ot
uoneydiagud shesear-mojel 3
uonepdioaid obBissR-2naqy B =18
a7

uopeydpalg

{30) s9aibag

sayou|

yyjesy |ejuswiuolinug
yimous uonejndod

ulepddun
2.Je sal|ddns 1a1em aining

L|EWIOU M3U,, 3y} W033q
Aew suonipuod ysgnoiQ

311G 9Y3 ssoJoe duiseatoul
aJe sainjesadwa) a|Iym
Suiseatdap si uoneudidaid




3411 JO Aem B W O0I3( 1SNW UCIIBAISSUOD,,

9T 0T ‘ue|d Uuonay J1BAA ElUIO}I|ED

. 070z Aq 28esn 12)em ueqin Ul UonINPaI %0T
e 9A3IYDE 21e1S Y3 1BY] Sjuswalnbai me| aje1s Bunisixs
ay3 uodn pjing [|eys s1931e1 3sh Jalem Mau asay],,

(910Z ‘AeIN) 2417 JO ABAA B UOIIBAIDSUO)
3upjeN :9T-£€-9 J9pJO DA1INISXT

s1981e] Adua121)y3 JOOPINO puUE JOOPU] paysi|qe1s]

(6002) 0Z0T Aq UoPNPaY %0T — £-/X4S

e|NWJO} Uoijedo||e adedspue| JUSIOLYa paysi|qels]

(900Z ‘O1IMIA) 2oueULIpPIO ddeaspuer]
JUSID144] 1918/ [POIA — T8ST 9V
«PaNqIyoid
o J9lem h.O =194 U_QNCOmmwhc: _u:m I]SEM mr_u.:e

Z UO1193S ‘0T 3|2IHY UOIINIIISUOD 911S




Aduage yoed 0] paziwolisn) .
91e)S 9Y3 ssoJude ajqeunb] .
SpJepuels ASuaidiyo 199A




(" 30INOSAI [BTJUISSD

ST} JO SN JO ADUAIdIJo oY) aseaiou] o) siorpddns 1ayem [1B axmbay (e)
:BuIMO[0F 23 JO [[8 Op 03
“red sT Jo yusunorus oY) Aq ‘aInje[sigoT oY1 JO JuaUT 343 STI] “$ 80901

"AJUDII]JO JO IINSEIW € SE ST JIJEM BJIAED Jad “ﬂmmuwnwﬂ YA PRIIPISUOD 3( 0] pa2U

TonEI0[ JE[MINIEd € U] Sulsnoy Jo AJISuap put JualidoPAdp Ueqinqus pue
QAN JO S119)jed [BI1I0)SII] TIYIEIM UT SeoUdII(] ‘SIoPIAOId J9JEM JRISJJIP
T39M)9( ASTDIII)Jo 3501 JOJEM DAIIE[9] SULITNSEIUT 10] [IJOSTL $53] ST 9N

§§3} 3sn 03 :uonuYaq

J)EM BJIAED 19U TTIAIMOY "BATE 20TAISS SIT UMIIM 35T JI9)em U 291p2ai O]
£UOIBAIDSUOD S| JBYM H . rorg, qm 2oup:

S)}I0[J2 S, Jop1Acad Jojem B JO 2INSEOW PI{BA B ST 9sn Jojem ejided 1o ,,

2sn azjwado /21S0M 3IDUIWS 0] :UCKIUYDQ ['600Z ‘OT 49quIaACN 3e1S Jo Alelaudss
shouaidiya sileym YHM P3ji4 "600Z ‘0T J2qWBA0CN Jouianon Aq paroiddy]
¥ 4d1dVHD

L "ON {itg jeuas

(08°) (easy adeaspuet) (13) + (pad3 6S) (s1uapisay Jo #)




ymous
pue Jayleam yum sasueld 1a81e}

paziudodaa aie aduewao)iad
1sed pue so3s1I30eIRYD ADURdY

1084e]
paziwolsnd ue sey Asuade A1aA3

apimajels Acuagde Alaaa o) paljddy

:ejnwuo4 ay3 jo uonediddy

'SBS[ YSnoxy) 1S0] I3JeA .
(£-1XdS) pue ‘asn 12)em [EUONMISUT PUR ‘TELISHPUT [RIDISUIIIO))
(OTAMIA/188T €Y) ‘eyep A1eewy o)[[ojes mou

pue ‘dJew]d [e20] ‘eare adeospue] sajerodioour jey) Juuew B U1 ‘0oneSLur o0pm) .

(£-1x4ds podS ¢g) ‘osn srem eyrdes xod [eUOPISSI JOOPU] .
:JOJ SpPIEpPUR)S PouSYISuUSns Uo paseq 2 [[eys pue ‘sjuswamnnbor Sursixs uey)
TOTJBAIOSTIOD IAJeM IPIMOILIS IOW 9)exauss [feys ‘Aousde 191em Yoed JO SUOHIPUOD anbrun
21} 03 PRZIWIO)SND 3 [[BYS $1981e] osn 101eM 98oU T, (0 10T-6007 ‘TOISSIS ATeurproenxyg
1) £ "ON [Id 21eUaS) "(0Z0Z Aq 98esn Jojem uegIn Ul WONONPAI 94,07 © 24O J)e)S
o} 1oy} SJuoWRININbaI e[ 9J€)S SU)SIXD o1]) uodn PINg [[BYS S}I5IE) ISh JOJBM MO ST,
‘sarouage Jajem ueqn J0j jFomawes] juoneurod € Jo pred se s1o8re) osn 1ojem mou dofaasp

0} pIeOg ISJBA O3 TN JIoM [[eys (Juoumaedd() s90mosoy Jojepm Jo jusuedsag aq),
AT3SIM FHOW H3ILVMA ISN

417 40 AVM VINYOLI1TVD V NOILVAHISNOD HIIVM DNDIVIA
91-£€-8 HAAYO IAILNIIXT

(08°) (eaay adeaspue) (13) + (pads g5) (s1uapisay jo #)




(13) 19yreom swies .

ployasnoy 13d sjuapisad Jo Jaqunu awes
3zIs 10| dwes

SaWoy {7

=

("1es zzy'0t1) 399 vT = (08°) (35 000°€) (13 .£) + (P2d3SS) () u. (yuow auo) 3a31e] Aduaidiyy3
(08°) (eaay adeaspuer) (13) + (p2d8 gg) (siuapisay jo #)




(Jsuojed 926'8) (| %S8) 430 9C -
(L suojes 00£8T) (VL %8LT) 43D 6€ .
(J suojjed gzz‘s) (1 %8L) 43052
(1 suojjes 96t'T) (P %S8) 420 ZT »

J, paisem /1 paAes suojjen 1adie] % 3SN

(08°) (eaay adeaspuei) (13) + (pad3 5g) (syuapisay jo #)




ADMAY STV )
‘e1ep AToSEWI SJI[[S]ES MOU PUE ‘0)eTHI[D
\ ShS42)  uonejndod . [e20] “eaxe adesspue| mBEo&ooqﬂwmﬁ uunnwa.m_ ur ‘wonesSun uooEsT .

‘osn Jorem ejides 1od [enuspISaI I00pU] .

:JOJ SpIepue)s pauai3uans uo
paseq 24 [[eYS pue ‘sjuawoanbal SunsIxad UL} UONBAISSUOD IdjBM
o op1AMIe]S 2JOUI 91eIoUaS [[BYS “AJUISE J9JEAL [DeI JO SUOLIPU0D
s 12A0D pUE] . Subiui 91) 0] PIZIUI0)STI) (| [[EYS §}I5AE) 35T JOJEA IS,
("(01.0Z-600T ‘UOISSSS AreurpIoenx y)/) / “ON |[Id SJeUSS) "070T

AQ 98esnh Jojes TeqIn UL UONONPI 04()7 B JAILYOR 9Je)S U] Je)

" iseale 0IAISS syuswaIInbar me| aje)s Junsixe o) uodn plmgq [[eys s)osie; asn
AduaBe ssoide ejep [2A9] JBWOISND Iojem %oq omo%_H "SATOUSTE IAeM %mn_.a J0J YIOMAUIRY JuUoURIdd
. © Jo 1ed se 51081) ash Jojem mau dojaaap 0) pIeog IoTEM oU) Yim

¢, PaZIWIOISND,, S1 Jeym I oM [eys (Juoumreda(]) mooSoquWon\m/ momﬁggﬁa&ﬁﬁ .

3417 40 AVM VINHOLITVD V NOILVAYISNOD HiIVM DNDIVIN
9T-£€-8 ¥3AHO AALLNIAXT




101084

Suiquinid pjo/mau Suiquinid jo x_ﬁwmzmww Aduai21}je Joopul JUalin) “_uunm GQ A
sjuapisal jo #) A1l|eas JOWOISND S}I9)J3Y

(£-£xas) uone|si3a] Su1ISIXS WOJ) SBWOY) SJUDPISAJ JO JaCUINU :SJUDPISDY JO # A
9zIS A|lwej 0} |eledw) .

91e]1S 93] SS0Jde $212UdSe 0] AAINE|SY . :(£-/X4s) 1981e] Aduaidiy)3 Joopu|

:S| paepueils Aduaidiy3 Joopuj a3yl :DIBYM

SpueT) - (pad3 gg) (sauapisay o #)




sjuejd aanen ped LAt

%0t
SY° [elaIalilio) MaN (42p10 X3 ‘OTIMIN ‘£-£X9S)
d
' e, §§° [eUAPISIY MIN adeaspue| e 10} douemoyje
%09 191eM 3|Ceuoseal e 129Jjd1 0] 3je1S 3yl Ag 195
P S93l] ynig {10304 JudwsSnipy uonesndsuesjodeny) 4yi3 .
= 1S93l] 19911 0L’ [e1Jawwo) Sunspg (43pJ0 X3 ‘O1IMI ‘L-LX8S)
! Aoua8e 21y108ds ay3 Joy eale
11 08° |lenuapisay Supsix3 adeaspue| sapnjaul :ealy adedspuey .
WS (uoseas [002) Jan) (19pJ0 X3 ‘OT1IMW “UMQ) edse 3JJAI9S
AduaBe |enpiatpul 9y3 ssosde
4114 00°T sedesspue jepads paSelane j3 |enioe 2yl 51092l 113 .

13

SpaaN JoIEM JUEld O13IMIN MaN 2 JUaan) :{0713IMIN) 1981e] AJuapiy3z J00pINQ

(08°) (ea4y adedspuer) (13) 08 45} (swushisay




uoIsualxg sanesadoo) Jn 8aInos

090 0g0  [PODLAY [my|
.mm.o 270 h,wa_.Emqu
B85°0 A9°0 LBTWAAON
20 BLQ 25000
z9'0 ¥£'0 RFUNTIS
TL0 Q80 wsrony
120 6'0 Ay
=2 = — ‘suoljeso||e Auase
BLD £5°0 AR,
g ot - 19d se |3 |ed20] JO %08 1e
s S0 ey sojelado painioid Juny ayl 4
#5'0 $2°0 AlErigagy
120 190 Aderuer
’-ﬁmﬂwmlgﬁsﬁ_ﬂagﬁﬂ&mn-aou RuoK

"0
“[EIACIHRY W 52558456,IN) UDSeIs- WM PUR UDSEas-1003 40y {73) sjusniya0d doi) Z




jJomawiel)
e|nw.oj Adualdiyya ayl Ul paziuSodad ale pue JUIISHIP SIE salduade ||¥

198.1e3 JoOpINQ Adua8e 0] anbiun 12Y31eapn |e207 1984e) Joopu;  Aduase o} anbiun

(4v13) (essy adedspuer) (13) + (pad8gs) (swuapisay jo #)

., Adudde Jarem yoea Jo suonipuod anbiun ay)
0] PazIWo3isnd 34 ||eys s1984e} asn Ja1em,, ‘Sa1els JapJ(Q 2AIINIAXT 3y |

‘ON




s198.1e) Adualdlye
192W 0] poyiaw 2i}12ads Jayio Aue Jo sainyonuiis 2ies jdope 03
salouade alinbal 01 JapIQ SAIINIBXT Y3 UIYUM uollejndils ou S| a1yl »

19848}
Aduaid1}4a Y3 aAdiyde 01 MOY JO uo13aLIsIp 9319|dwod sey Aouasde yoej

asn i3jem 3unniodal
10} pJepue)s asuewioidd e saysijgelisa Aouaidlle Joj yJomawel) Yyl A

"SOA




(08) (ea.y adeaspue) (13) + (pad3 gS) (sUapIsay j0 #)
SIN220 Yimous se paisnipe aq ued ‘Yyimols se yons ‘esse adeaspue| ul sasueyd .

. .:::::.q.. (08°) (eauy adeaspuet) (13) + (p2d8 gq) (S1uapisay Jo #)
}Jomawiel} 9yl ul pajepowiuodde ag ued sa3ueyd J9YleaM .

E (08°) (eaay adeaspuer) (13) + (pod3 gq) (s1uapisay JO #)
JJomawiel) 3yl ul paziudodaad g ued yimoas Jo sadueyd uollejndod .




PJEpUEIS AJUBDIF [BRUBPISOY ==  9S() [ERUSPISEY === 013 S8EISAY N

AN A A N A N A
FARN O S NS 5 P H s
£ 4%. .,wo\n» P & & & ol %\Ar & &

milll

w-llll

0]3 sayauj

LS

“\ il

o>

00t

i

008

- — = 0071

- o SWJ..

1994 alny




PIBDURLS AJUDIDIYT [ENUSPISOY e BS()] [EOUSPISOY = 013 0BEIOAY
& >

A A A &y A ~ 4, A
A £ AN b £ 2N A B A
£ o
£ & P S g & & &

)

0 — -
€ 4 - oo
9 4 - ooz
6+ -~ o€
77 & - oop

013 sayou| 3994 atoy




plepueIS ADUBPDIYT [ENUIPISSY e 3S() [EQUAPISEY === 0]] SFEIANY NN

S a
P S
AR A - RN

&
D 4
N-H —I

Y I — = == = (08T

O T
& ¢ & e ¢

mnﬁIIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIII 8¢~N

03 sayou| 1394 a1y




91e]1S ay] ssoaoe uonedijdde
3|qeanba 1o} uone|sidaj ut spaepuels Aduaidiyye unsixa 3uizijin

'219 ‘YImou8 ‘uone|sidal Uayieam ul sadueyd Joj AMjIqIXal4 SulalO

Aduade ue 1oj ejep Jayieam pue uoiejndod ‘(eate
adeaspue|) Jan0d pue| pajedaldse ayy wo.y 1981e3 Aoualdiya ue Suirenoje)

sal1sLia1oeleyDd
Aouade yum s1a8.1e1 Aouaidiyla saziwoisnd eyl e[nuwlioj e Suipinoid

apIMalels salpuase Joj ejnwlo) Adualdiy)a pazipiepuels e Sulysijgeis]

:AQ 915eM Jalem 22Npal ued jey) ylomauled) e sapianoid Aduaidiys Sulansedp




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4D



h N

R. '\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 3, 2016

To: Regional Policy Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc

Subject: Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.
BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
September 21, 2016.



N\

L &

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (09/14/16)
From P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: FY 2015/16 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates,
and Budget Transfers
RECOMMENDATION

This was an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file,

BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the fourth
quarter ending June 30, 2016, includes various analyses in the following attachments:-

Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against the current FY
2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances.

Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals and Objectives as
established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget.

Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M) and capital project
budget transfers approved by management during the fourth quarter.

Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity.

Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget
transfers for capital and O&M projects, with changes to total project budget.

Exhibit E provides a FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.

Upon conclusion of the annual audit, a supplemental report will be provided to the Board
identifying any material changes.



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 2 of 7

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources through the end of the fourth
quarter of FY 2015/16 of $194.0 million, or 91.9% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The
following section highlights key variances:

Connection Fees — Total new equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) connections reported were
$25.8 million or 110.8% compared to the budget of $23.2 million. A total of 4,774 new
wastewater connections were reported by member agencies which includes 610 new EDU
connections from Prologis, CSI, and California Speedway, compared to the budgeted new
EDU connections for FY 2015/16 of 4,330. New connections are primarily from
residential, retail stores, restaurants, and industrial facilities developments. The one-time
333 new EDU connections generated from California Speedway will be repaid in the form
of Water Rights transfer to IEUA per the agreement for the provision of sewer and recycled
water service dated November 24, 2015.

User Charges — User charges were $67.0 million, or 99.9% of the budget. The user charges
also include EDU volumetric fees of $49.6 million actual fees paid by users discharging to
the regional wastewater system, $10.7 million for Non-Reclaimable Wastewater pass-
through fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line system,
$4.7 million for imported water meter service charges to meet the readiness-to-serve
obligation from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) and water use
efficiency programs, and $1.9 million for other service charges.

Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of fiscal year was $11.4 million,
or 95.4% compared to the budget 0of $11.9 million. Direct sales were $6.0 million or 19,397
acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.4 million or 13,222 AF, for total
deliveries 0f 32,619 AF compared to the projected 35,150 AF. The demand for direct sales
of recycled water decreased due to lower agricultural use and loss of customers but was
partially offset with the increase in groundwater recharge deliveries.

MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD adjusted imported water sales were $17.3
million or 63.4% of the budget. A total of 29,441 AF of pass through water was delivered
at the end of the fourth quarter compared to 50,000 AF budget. The lower sales can be
attributed to the continuous response to drought condition and public outreach efforts
aimed at water conservation.

Property Taxes — Tax receipts were $45.6 million or 110.9% of the amended budget.
General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor
(County) were $29.3 million and “pass-through” incremental taxes received were $15.2
million. The increase in tax receipts was accounted by incremental taxes of $2.7 million
the city of Ontario and a 5% growth in general ad valorem taxes compared to prior fiscal
year receipt.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 3 of 7

® Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $14.1 million or 66.4% of the amended budget were
received through the end of the fiscal year. Total grant receipts were $6.2 million or 69.4%
of the $8.9 million budget for the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water
conservation. Actual SRF Loan proceeds were $7.9 million or 64.2% of the $12.3 million
budget for Wineville area project, new water quality laboratory and other recycled water
projects. Grants and loans receipts are dependent on projects spending,

* Other Revenues —Total other revenues were $3.5 million, or 57.4% of the amended budget
Actuals include $1.4 million from lease revenue and energy rebates and $1.8 million in

project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and
Water Resources Programs accounted for the lower revenue.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses and uses of funds through the end of the fiscal year were $148.2
million, or 66.7% of the amended budget. The following section highlights key variances:

* Employment Expenses — This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment
expenses were $38.0 million or 93.7% of the amended budget. Higher than anticipated
vacancy factor of 9% (26 positions) compared to budgeted vacancy rate of 4% (12
positions) provides savings in wages and benefits.

® Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $6.1 million, or 62.0% of the
amended budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to timing of planned work or
services not executed in the fiscal year, or work started in FY 2015/16 but expected to be
completed in the following fiscal year. For example, delays in contract services, such as
acquiring on-site professional service due to new requirements from California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and deferral of SAP related contract services. As a

result, $1.2 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward
to FY 2016/17.

» Chemicals —Total expenses were $3.9 million, or 83.6% of the amended budget. Favorable
variance was due in large part to price decreases from re-bidding of certain chemicals,
including sodium hypochlorite, ferric chloride, and sodium. Decrease in chemical use and
reduction in plant influent flow enabled operations and maintenance to sustain lower
expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 4 of 7

Operating Fees — Total expenses were $11.3 million, or 85.5% ot the amended budget.
Favorable variance in this category was contributed by lower than anticipated strength
and imbalance charges (pass through) in the Non Reclaimable Waste (NRW) system. In
addition to industries being proactive in treating their water before discharging to the
system helped reduced the strength charges.

Utilities — Expenses in this category were $8.8 million or 82.1% of the amended budget.

* Electricity was slightly higher at $6.6 million compared to $6.0 million budget.
Low production from fuel cell at RP-1 accounted for the increase in electricity
costs. The current average rate for imported electricity of $0.108 compared to
$0.125/kWh budgeted rate. Total usage through the end of the fiscal year was
measured at 58,321,635 kWh.

®= Natural gas expense was low due to the lower rate (averaging $0.41/therm
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm) and lower usage measured at
853,251 therms, or 71% of the annual agency average of 1,200,000 therms.

= Fuel cell was $1.1 million or 41.5% compared to $2.6 million budget due to lower
production of electricity.

* Solar energy was slightly lower at 89.0% of the budgeted amount for the end of
fiscal year. Electricity generated from solar power has slightly diminished which
can be attributed to the age of the solar panels.

MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $18.7 million or 31,714 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted. The decline in water
purchase can be attributed to the continuous response to drought condition and public
outreach efforts aimed at water conservation.

O&M and Reimbursable Projects — The combined special and reimbursable project
expenditures were $7.2 million or 25.4% of the amended budget. The favorable variance
was mainly due to the Chino Basin Groundwater Wells and Raw Water Pipeline budgeted
at $9.0 million or 31% of the category's amended budget, of which only $1.1 million was
expended. A total of $6.5 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget has been identified
to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Capital Projects—Total capital project expenditures were $24.5 million or 47.7% compared
to the amended budget of $51.4 million. The amended budget includes encumbrances of
$8.0 million of capital project budget carried forward from FY 2014/15 budget. Lower
capital spending is attributed to delays in construction for the SCADA enterprise system,
San Sevaine Basin Improvements and RP-1 related projects. A total of $4.5 million of the
FY 2015/16 amended budget has been identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 5 of 7

As of June 30, 2016, there were an estimated eighty-eight (88) projects identified as eligible
for closure since the start of the fiscal year.

Table 1 below identifies projects with project budget over $500,000 which are not
projected to be expended in the current fiscal year. These projects account for variances of
approximately $19.5 million, or 34.2% of the amended budget. Spending levels are largely
driven by changes in project scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory issues,

and available resources associated with such undertakings.

Table 1: Project Budget Not Planned to be Expended in FY 2015/16

Descrlption VARG FYASHB Variance (FY Reason {or Variance
L e . Actuals. ‘Budget  Budget -FY Ui L (Fo
i - Sl s o B Forecast) : -
1 ENDB0Z5 Winevllle Ext RW Pipeline 1,125,686 2,135,354 1,009,688  The project finished under budget.
Segment A .
2 EN11031 RP-5 Flow Equalization and 180,581 1,255,283 1,074,682 The project scope was modified to meet
Effluent Monitoring Agency operating requirements causing a
schedule delay. Contract modifications are
complete and the project has restarted
3 EN13004 San Sevaine Basin 318,056 3,500,000 3,181,044  The majority of the expenses are construction
Improvements related and will begin during FY 2018/17.
4 EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System 3,476,753 4,297,500 820,747  Job is progressing with less than anticipated
Internal cosis.
5 EN13018 Montclair Diversion Structure 753,954 1,203,874 449,920  The expenditures were delayed 1o allow the
Retrofit contractor time to procure all materials
necessary prior to closing the street to lessen
the length of time for the road closure.
6 EN13045 Wineville RW Extenslon 1,694,443 2,506,255 811,812  The project completed under budget.
Segment B
7 EN13048 RP-1 930-Zone RW Pump 201,168 1,000,000 708,832  An extansive andlysis of the RP-1 existing load
Station Load Analysis was required prior to launching the design.
The majority of the budget (design and
construction} will be consumed in FY 2016/17.
8 EN14018 RP-4 Disinfection System 264,064 759,516 495,452  Additional scope to rehab the south side of the
Retrofit existing building impacted the completion of the
design schedule.
9  EN14047 GWR and RW SCADA 117,891 816,265 698,374  The planned schedule did not account for a
Control Upgrades lengthy pre-design effort, This pushed all of the
construction cost to FY 2018/17.
10 EN15043 SBCFCD Recycled Waler 2,058 567,208 565,240  San Bemardino County has not completed the
_Easement ' appraisal report reviews.
11 EN15044 SBCFCD NRW Easement 267 514,929 §14,662 San Bemardino County has not completed the
appraisal report reviews.
12  EN16021 Chineo Basin Groundwater 1,089,754 9,000,000 7,910,247 The project work has been delayed due to the
Supply Wells and Raw Water ongoing setfement negotiations with the
Pipelines Regional Board. CDA has inltiated project
management with Michae! Baker Intemational,
but deslgn and construction cannit begin until
Regional Board settiement Is complete, per
IEUA’s agreement with CDA, The Regional
Board has delayed the Issuance of the Cleanup
Order, which has pushed back the project start
date. It is anticipated that the Regional Board
will issue the Cleanup Order in Q3 of 2016,
13  EN16024 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Retum 567,463 1.000C,000 432,637 The project evaluation period was extended
Pumps based on a review of project expectations and
Stakeholder requirements. This reduced the
amount of funding required for this year and
moved expenditures into FY 2016/17.
14  EN16025 RP-1 Expansion PDR 220,836 1,000,000 779,184  The original Budget assumed 50/50 cost split
between RP-1 & RP-5. Actual cost split Is
20/80. Remalning $850,000 wiil be transferred
to EN18028.
10,103,852 29,556,254 19,452,402

Sowrce: ECM Profect Status — GM Repart, July 2016

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 6 of 7

o Debt Service — Total principal, interest, financial, and inter-fund loan expenses were $20.5
million or 87.3% compared to budget through the end of fiscal year. Actual costs included
$11.5 miilion in principal payments and $9.0 million in interest, and other financial
administration fee expense. The 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds interest rate
continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual average rate of 0.12%,
resulting in $0.4 million in savings.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

Based on the preliminary unaudited year-end results, fiscal year 2015/16 indicated an increase of
$45.8 in total sources of funds over total uses of funds, resulting in an ending fund balance of
$191.9 million. Timing of expenditures, staff’s continuous effort to improve and identify
opportunities to reduce expenditures, and deferred execution of projects can be attributed for the
increase in fund balance. Table 2 provides an overview of the fiscal year end budget variance in
revenue, expense, and fund balance.

Table 2: Fiscal Year End Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)

Operating Revenue $118.8 $106.9 90.0 %
Operating Expense $147.2 $102.8 69.9%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($28.4) $4.1
(ISR, T 7T S e il D AN R

Non-Operating Revenune $922 $87.1 94.4%
Non-Operating Expense $752 $45.4 60.4%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $17.0 $41.7

Total Sources of Funds $2110 $194.0 91.9%

Total Uses of Funds $222.4 $148.2 66.6%

Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($11.4) $45.8

Beginning Fund Balance $146.1 $146.1

Ending Fund Balance $134.7 $191.9

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 7 of 7

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objective indicators are used to
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish
that work. Staff also uses the indicators to track productivity and to justify current resource
allocation, re-aflocation and requests for additional staff,

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

O&M budget transfers for the fourth quarter totaled $384,060 and Capital budget transfer of
$205,000 as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account budget of $500,000 included $400,000 in the
Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and $100,000 in the Administrative
Services (GG) Fund. Through the end of the fiscal year, $238,000 from the RO Fund and $76,700

from the GG Fund was utilized to support the unexpected and necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit
C-2.

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers totaled approximately $691,150, including net changes

in total project budget of approximately $95,350 approved by management during the fourth quarter
as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report was consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and capital

costs.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net increase in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $45.8 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $191.9 million, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



e
L Y JIntand Emplre tillides Aqency

A MURNNIEA WAallRANSMIGIC T

l. Actual vs, Budget Summary:

Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

EXHIBIT A

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%

Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended . % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 $118,833,896 $106,928,732 (511,905,164) 90.0%
Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 91,839,772 92,229,615 87,083,557 (5,146,058} 94.4%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 211,063,511 194,012,289 (17,051,222.58) 91.9%
Administrative & Operating Expense (152,929,623) {147,150,528) (102,812,437} 44,338,091 69.9%
CIP Expense (43,886,402) (51,443,821) (24,519,900} 26,923,921 47.7%
Debt Service / Financial Expense (23,802,656) (23,802,656) {20,907,247) 2,895,409 B87.8%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (220,618,681} (222,397,005) (148,239,584) 74,'!_ 57,421 66.7%
Surplus/(Deficit} $2.035,816 ($1_1-5333,494) ] $45,772,705 £57,106,198
Actual vs. Annual Budget
For the GQuarter
Ended June 30, 2016
5250
E $200
H
$150
$100
$50 _
alied | 96.2%
50 -
Total Funding Sources Administrative & Operating Expense CIP Expense Debt Service / Financial Expense
wAmended @ Fourth Quarter
Annual Ended
Budget 6/30/2016

Page 1




2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 §67,040,941 $66,997,802 $43,139 99.9%
Recycled Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 11,389,182 553,500 95.4%
MWD Water Sales ° 41,440,829 29,460,000 18,653,793 10,806,207 63.4%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 0 100,0%
Property Tax - Q&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 1,987,411 {194,881) 110,9%
Cost Reimbursement 5,482,843 5,462,843 5,258,477 224,366 95.9%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 563,067 472,833 54.4%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 118,833,896 106,928,732 11,905,164 . 90,0%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt;nCapitaI, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $43,643,703 (54,279,604) 110.9%
Connection Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 25,843,506 (2,514,083) 110.8%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 21,257,262 14,115,504 7,141,758 66,4%
Other Revenue 7,888,988 8,278,831 3,480,845 4,797,986 42.0%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES 91,839,772 92,229,615 87,083,558 ' 5,146,057 94,4%
Total Revenues . $222,654,497 $211,063,511 $194,012,289 $17,051,222 91.9%

User Charges, 99.9% User charges were $67.0 million, or 99.9% of the Amended Budget. The category includes equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) volumetric
charges of $49.6 million, $10.7 million Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the
brine line system; $4.7 million for water meter service charge to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation from MWD and water use
efficiency programs; and $1.9 million for other service charges.

Property Tax/ Total property tax receipts were $45.6 million or 110.9% of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the

AdYalorem, 110.9% San Bernardino County Tax Assessor (County) were $29.3 million and “pass-through” incremental from Regional Development Agency
(RDA) taxes received were $15.2 million. The increase in tax receipts was accounted by the “one-time™ incremental property tax
receipts of $2.7 million received in December 2015, as a result of the dissolution of redevelopment agencies and a 5% growth in tax
receipts from the county compared to prior fiscal year receipt.

Recycled Water Sales, Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were $6.0 million (19,397 AF) and $5.4 million {13,222 AF) respectively,

95.4% for a combined total $11.4 million compared to $11.9 million budgeted. Total year to date deliveries are 32,618 AF compared to the
35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year. The demand of recycled water increased in the drought season as the reliability of the supply
of imperted water may be uncertain.

Interest Income, 54.4% Interest Income is $0.6 million or 54.4% of the annual budget. The current low interest rate environment accounts for low interest
earnings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments vielding 0.42% compared to the budgeted interest rate of 0.50%.

MWD Water Sales, 63.4% Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was $18.7 million or 63.4% of amended budget. The variance is due to the
continuous response to drought condition and public cutreach efforts aimed at reducing water. A total of 29,441 AF of pass through
water was delivered at the end of the fourth quarter compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16.

MWD LPP Rebates, 100% MWD LPP rebate was budgeted at 52.1 million or $154/AF for direct recycled water deliveries up to 17,000 AFY, excluding the initial
3,500 AFY. Total rebate of $2.1 million or 100% of budget, a total of 17,000 AF was applied for at the end of the fiscal year.

Page 2



Connection Fees,
110.8%

Grants and Loans, 66.4%

Cost Reimbursements
JPA, 95.9%

Other Revenues, 42%

Member agencies reported $25.8 milifon or 110.8% of the budget. A total of 4,774 new wastewater connections were reported by
member agencies which includes 610 new EDU connections from Prologis, CSl, and California Speedway, compared to the budgeted
new EDU connections for FY 2015/16 of 4,330.

Current grant and loan receipts total $14.1 million at the end of the fiscal year or 66.4% of the amended budget of $24.2 million.
Tatal grant receipts were $6.2 million or 69.4% of the $8.9 million budget for the Regicnal Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water conservation, Actual SRF Loan proceeds were $7.9
million or 64.2% of the $12.3 million budget for Wineville area project, new water quality laboratory and other recycled water
projects. Grant and loan revenues are cyclical in nature due to project spending trends and the multi-year funding for large projects.

Total cost reimbursemerits were $5.3 million, or 95.9% of the amended budget, Category actuals include reimbursements of $3.4
million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.4 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and
50.6 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost reimbursement budget of $5.5 million includes: $3.4 million from
IERCA, $1.4 million from CDA, and 50.7 million from CBWM.

Total other revenues were $3.5 million, or 57.4% of the amended budget. Actuals include $1.4 million from lease revenue and energy
rebates and $1.8 million in project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and Water Resources
Programs accounted for the lower revenue.,

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs, Actyal Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment 440,609,906 $40,609,906 $38,037,089 $2,572,817 93.7%
Admin & Operating 112,319,717 106,540,622 64,775,348 $41,765,275 60.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES §152,929,623 $147,150,528 $102,812,437 $44,338,092 69.9%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,443,821 24,519,900 §26,923,921 47.7%
Debt Service and All Other Expenses 23,802,656 23,802,656 20,907,245 $2,895,410 B7.8%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,246,477 $45,427,145 $29,819,331 60.4%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $222,397,005 $148,239,582 $74,157,423 = 66.7%
Employment Expense Employment , 93.7%

Administrative &
Operating Expense

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $38.0 million or 93.7% of the Amended Budget. Higher

than anticipated vacancy factor of 9% (26 positions) compared to budgeted vacancy rate of 4% (12 positions} provides savines in wages
and benefits.

Office and Administrative,73.5%
The favorable variance was due in part to the inclusion of $185,000 for the GM contingency under this category. In addition, expenses

related to conferences, training, and travel related expenses represent a savings of $200,000 compared to budget as staffs continue to
participate in free training and webinar sessions.

Professional Fees & Services , 62%

The favorable variance can be attributed to timing of planned work or services not executed in the fiscal vear, or work started in FY
2015/16 but expected to be completed in the following fiscal year. For example, delays in contract services, such as acquiring on-site
professional service due to new requirements from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and deferral of SAP related contract
services. As a result, $1.2 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Page 3




OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges
Recycled Water
MWD Water Sales
MWD LPP Rebates
Property Tax - O&M
Cost Reimbursement from JPA
Interest Revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves

Connection Fees
Grants
SRF Loan Receipts
Project Reimbursements
Other Revenue
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages
Benefits
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative
Insurance Expenses
Professional Fees & Services
0O3&M Projects
Reimbursable Projects
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Fiscal Year 2015/16

Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YT1D
FY 2015/16 FY 2015/16 Unaudited %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
$67.,040,941 $67,040,941 $66,997,802 ($43,139) 99.9%
11,942,682 11,842,682 11,389,182 (553,500) 95.4%
41,440,829 29,460,000 18,653,793 (10,806,207} 63.4%
2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 - 100.0%
1,792,530 1,792,530 1,987,411 194,881 110.9%
5,482,843 5,482,843 5,258 477 (224,366) 85.9%
1,035,900 1,035,900 563,067 (472,833) 54.4%
$130,814,725 $118,833,886 $106,928,732 {$11,905,164) 90.0%
$39,364,099 $39,364,099 $43,643,703 $4,279,604 110.9%
23,329,423 23,329,423 25,843,506 2,514,083 110.8%
8,942,419 8,942,419 6,208,230 (2,734,189) 69.4%
12,314,843 12,314,843 7,907,274 (4,407,569) 64.2%
4,994,447 5,384,290 1,818,003 (3,566,287) 33.8%
2,894,541 2,894,541 1,662,841 (1,231,700) 57.4%
$91,839,772 $92,229,615 $87.083,657 ($5.146,058) 94.4%
$222,654,497 © $211,063,511 $194,012,289 ($17.051,222) 91.9%
$22,448,006 $22,448,008 $24,006,053 ($1,558,047) 106.9%
18,161,200 18,161,900 14,031,036 4,130,864 77.3%
$40,609,906 $40,609,906 $38,037,089 $2,572,817 93.7%
$1,281,624 $1,870,444 $1,375,450 $494,004 73.5%
775,500 747 425 673,038 74,386 90.0%
9,249,989 9,811,913 6,083,477 3,728,436 62.0%
22,106,625 26,969,627 6,231,551 20,738,076 23.1%
100,000 1,534,476 962,252 572,223 862.7%
$33,513,738 $40,933,885 $15,325,769 $25,608,116 37.4%

Page 4



Exhibit A Detail
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANGCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Adopted Armendad YTD
FY 2016116 FY 2015/16 Unaudited %
Annual - Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $2,798,809 $3,257,341 $2,928,312 $329,029 89.9%
Bicsolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,204,597 3,797,996 406,601 90.3%
Chemicals 4,394,574 4,715,651 3,942,589 772,962 83.6%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 29,460,000 18,653,793 10,808,207 63.4%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alioc. 14,663,144 13,208,572 11,289,657 1,816,815 85.5%
Utilities 11,149,992 10,762,677 8,837,232 1,925,445 82.1%
TOTAL OCPERATING EXPENSES $78,805,979 $65,608,737 $49,449,579 $16,157,159 75.4%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $147,150,528 $102,812,437 $44,338,092 69.9%
NON- G EXP
CAPITAL OUTLAY $43,886,402 $51,443,821 $24,519,900 $26,923,921 a7.7%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditure 23,462 656 23,462,656 20,492,764 2,969,802 87.3%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 340,000 340,000 414,483 (74,483) 121.9%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,246,477 $45,427 147 $29,819,330 60.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $222,397,005 $148,239,584 $74,157,422 66.7%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/
{UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035,816 ($11,333,484) $45,772,705 $57,106,199
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 $146,104,580 $146,104,580 $0
Surplus/ {Deficit) 2,035,816 {11,333,494) 45,772,705 57,108,199
ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $127,671,219 $134,771,086 $191,877,285 $57,106,199

Page §




zz Jo | ebied

- 'sdeB

Aue Budyjuep: se Llam S8 U|ES 0) Aunpoddo

Uer L WiBs3 9y OPJAOK] OF(E [[IM SIYL

“Buyse) e)s-yo 1o) sseudky ul Ayos) pisbung
1e jee) Bujrucped aq s wee) ey lequeides
uj “Aynjesasons pejanpuog s Ausa) pue
£9500B S)0wWed 24 (amoy Z 1oA0) JBAISS 4YS

4o dnyoeq ewgHess 188U epiaad of pBeBL
i JIBAHES BINDSE PUR S5 Ik Buljom

seeanu SMOA JY'S PUE eseqEIER

B84 UGH} D M8jEj 10) USHEWMNE plE
uojizibeq pepianud “soog Bo Aleq suopeiedg
10J JUDWRDEHG) JLGASNe muslod & 5B - BIJaN
HIYG -1efoud 1ojid & pogepdiuos LDREWIOM) J500

uo

puir sollgesay el ephjay| & pRGqYsEQ
Bupeaujfuz e o eyepdn sofew & pets|diuog

‘Aouaty
QU 10y B JRIY - HUBLGNbes Joded joy

940D @|qPpoLy ou Buy d Ly GouB]ey
ol pue epesSdn gdHa AyS el Joj joelaid
|Bineds B ¢ peyngPuE 9 seprenb sk 1oy oo By
U1 "Cp0'SES SUM JSHIMND 14} Jo} 3800 Uoddng

"BLOZ Jequiency uj paje|diias
9 0 pajoRdih o $963cd JoN| pavoq BUL

“$839600K BU||WESNS 18uUNY
o) JusWwiEdop ouyj Ui soinpesaud escudwy
AIPNUYLED 0} SiIoM s JuelieBaunly Aouaby

"PaymE AInj Bujeq Jou 1 ehp ploy uo 8] Jo8fald

"MalAR)
JBpUN B1e pue pedaenep Usen BABY SJOS JN0

‘9L0T LoqUIBACN U] pejediuiad
o4 o pojosdve 5} BEBscid BHB| PIROY 81

seloN epilioD

SL0eVER

g uquyx3

empayog
ugy

YNRARS
up

anpoLos
up

enpeyoy
ug

s|npayog
ug

alnpayog
ug

smElS

8L0T

a1z

8Lz

A0z

a0z

o102z

aL0e

8107

F-:7Y
QlON

aunp

aunp

aunp

JenBay

enbny

jenbny

pucH
eloy

GERILIOIqNS JeAnDeY

BucmeABjus4 seyERal] J ImuoD
gouly| esousng ey pes| o) Sk

ajep

ases|Br PAINPEYDE WO}

SHOOM JOPUGIED M|

Buowyyedejuey  snuiw 1o end pasesjal
SOUR)Y, SISISIUBUS JO H00)
sjunolue pejaBnlos

BuomyeABiUE 4 ay} jo abeiore
SBUEY Apspenb = gEMoYy
poletdwca un

Jeylenb Jed sesnpescsd

HrupooA) [Hdy o) jualuegdul
1epenb Jed seeseaaid

Yrupoojs [udy oM escidu| pue majaey
Wrpoop iy sepent Jod %07 apepdy)
peejduoo jun

Jepenb Jed sempesard

LUrIpeop ludy 0] Jususadu
pejeyduios jpun

Jepenb Jad samnpancd

Hrupoopy, [udy o) uswsduy
o] peubssy et

Buobug

810z sunr Aq BuoBugy

Id¥ 195 s J8aly

£102 ‘o€ sunp Ag payadiosy

Bujobugy

2102 ‘08 sunp £q pajsidiues

L Jod e

10081

{sLpuow ¢ Leie)

s[eAIB}U| poxy | dscnaadde
BleAjos snouBa s fousiy

©} SJLBWSIUBLUS MBU BSEBEY

SIOPUBA ||B 10y FUNOWE
PeISENUOD UM &g 03 Loddns

LLOZ Anp Ag sybp estoden: fouebiawe
oipolied JoNpUCD PUE LiBL] SePeupeledeld
Jojses|() & juewexluy puE auedeud g

SON{EA PUB "ULISIA "UISEHY
sAoueby ey} Bulraioe U] ejat ey}
Fpjoydn pue BpUERIOPUN YEJS eUNsuT g

‘51200 |eydeo pus Bunesedo iof

dvs |

%8 Jo 1500 ujejel] ot o) H juol ¥
By SBjOUBPUNPAI LB GEBM
puecCq/esy|wwoa Bupssecond pue sleuiue pue swejshe pue paskosad
) femg jusurt suy a

Bunuam 1o} aunp P
8 Juewsdw) pue doene

Juewebeurpy use] Adde of Q:EEMO s}

SBIUBPUNPE PUE S1SEM

sasseood Buily|Weans ylnoip & pue AR pUB d

dnab [ 3 JUBLIND BL) oy sa|djouud
alf Jo Aoueoie ey osualol) JueweBauBw yes fdde o) enupue]y

uoplgod Jeeses peog BAOUEPUNDAI PUE BlSRBM

U} 10f [BNUBL SBIIqISUDDOY
10 JPpURND [nuuy
PUB 69N, UIB|UIEW PUB S15Rd7)

BeJB JuslRde
juawsbEuE) aagnoexs

8y} 10} yooqpuey aunpesaid
Buy & dojaseq)

£102 “0g ounr &q e}

L4107 '0E Bunr £q pejejdue)

our] ewpl

9L/SLOT Ad

Jepaj
pieogesp)wwoo Bujssescad pue
Bupum Joj e1npeacid pezjpIEPUES

ojBulw||e pus Awojeds pue seeesoosd
SPRL[ANY JURLnd BUWERLT o) S[drupd
ueweds use] jdde o) 3 o

EERLBPUNDAT PUE B]BEM
ejBu|LI|e puE slue)eis pue SesseDH]
$86UIENG JUBLIND SuyWEE 0] so|diuud
juswebeusw uee] Adde gy enuuoy 9

SSIJUBPUNPE] PUB 8)SEM

Ie pue As pu
$SOU|SNG JUeLND Suyuess o sejdioupd
wewelzusl uie Aldde G onuguesy o

B Iduy pus doy

1808 Jwauniadagy

usld oM (809
‘sng

uogens|upY
PR sduely

uogensuILpPY
puB SoUBLILY

UofRASUMPY

Ayuon 915102 Ad

Apepann  9LGLOZ A

15z

174

pueesueul{ ApeEnd BLSIOZAL 82
F90I05 UO[BULIOJ] SeeUleTE

fousyy Aousby

JueLebouew Avusby

Juewedewey Aouaby

juewebeueyy Aousfy

JusluaBeuspy Asuaby

uorsiug

Ry D SIS0z A LT
AuepEND BLISHOZ AL 22
Apeuenl)  HLL0Z A 122
ApelEny) SLGLOZ Ad 02T
Ausyenn 9LSLOZ A4 BLT

TOSURAIE AOTaDy
paynbay s al
Bupodoy Ad |ECD

SLOZIBOA © SUNT ARy JHAIUON podey
TIV woupedag

wawedaqg Ag podoy ssanaalqo » s|eoo ssauisng



zzZja Z ofad

"ZHOEAL ui £ Jo ejEp peje

peuus]d M 'ZD puB LD u] padojessp aq |im
ddd UeWSSasER SpeeU By L "RIes (€ Aq spesu
Peje|eu-aauBU| Joylo i Buoe spesu ey
SEEIRPE [t Y2l "deLUpEOS SaUBULY S By}
UQ }rom o] dn Weas) [im esuBuly § Bupuncaoy
Ppue 818 "dvS 0 pae.Belu; 5| JBY) j00)
ex)-jeayspeasde Bulan jo Axuescd oy euojdxa
0} BUCUERIBALICD [BIOADE B UGS GABY GIBLY
‘10z Alenigeg u) owap jonpaid & Bupmoiicg

"LHOZA J0 1D Uy wiBeq
tli 1oefoud ey i "S[qe||RAR B USD BBIUN0SEU LN
peuejep sam joalard ajy} *soBusyo NOW NS pue

sisijEuE onje) josad yum paydnooe Buteq ‘dy's
| B sjuelt u) pezieioeda ‘JedjpLE
Sl pua LUjalyp Jueselyp e o) Buuopsues
JusLRiEdap SUEIS )0 o LSfAUKWED ¥

“LHIZAL

4G £0) 10 70 W ueynsuod Bubebue jo [aod ey
sk iy ey yeup 6 din waey jm Bujuncady g
SOUBUL] PUB SIE "9L0ZAL Ul 108{0ud Bl 10y G
2jEI0)|@ O] G{YE JOU SBM WES] 6L 'soulel |joudad
Jo} suoyoeucs pus GUIivep yww Auoyd o eng

"BLLH W) eas eseald

ALV W2 608 oaBaG

"SLOZAL Ul pojejdwon sem 108foud sy |

th

einpayog
ug

snpaipg
puyeg

einpeyag
puiyag

ajnpaijog
ug

B[npaysg
uog

einpeyss
ug

=BjON @l9[dwoD smEs

oKz

aLgz

810z

910z

aL0Z

sz

FLTY
eloN

sunp

aunp

aunp

sunf

Bung

sunr

\Huow
a0

Aeuopsung SEEMUBPUNPAI PUE GJEEM

dvs Bupueyue yBnouy ajeulw||e pue SLuajeis PUE seseesox]

Buompeisjueq “wpEpdaidde ) ‘ssescud BUGBRNY  RSBUISNG JMALING SU)ess ¢ sadoud
soUEy @8N U] SWBITAS £ > Buobug o s dw) d Jupe] Adde oj enuguoy 9

dfaoard d
dojaap lejap aujeseq
YS|qEis (EpERd §L/G1 eulew|]

— geaB sidiynw Jog Aenk ©B{SUBPUNPEd PUE BJEBM

18 sesfaud o) Bupjoes 1600 jEUjul|B PUe SWSlSAS pue d

Auomyeieed duwy) Jeyy dvs ] JuSLND Buljwesns o) sapdjoupd
sauwy 98N u) swesis ¢ > BujoBugy Meu o} b 1 a fi ume] Adde o anuguey o

eousuioyed

Hoda) L asasiogy SORAUBPUNPAI PUE DSEM

2652 Jje1e eausuy |esodord pue preduy sBueys “suonesyipow Lus) Buo| 1oy e pue e pug o

Buompedepue,  Aq pesn sesyspeaids dojanap b ddd doenop I i j51Y JUSLND ) sajdpupd
SBUEY] uj uohonpal %oE  dopaep 'sesseonud ssessy  sfousiy yum sofiuojjeys esaney juewsfeusw uap Adde oy enupuoy o

‘gefipng Juewedw “Aigeuopouny EOIOUBPUNPS) PUB B|SBM

[ejdea pue RO o} uojmoep ob-oujol uiEjgo d¥s \Bnoig e puB g

Buowmpelsue 1o #lep ejde Bugabpng joedw; eBusyn udoudde d BugeBpng  @seulsng Jue.uns suiweeys o sejdioujd
BBUEY ul uoRonpel %al =< BUogn|os [BRuelx Bsassy G dwi] [epuelad egenjeas wewebeuew vee Ajdde o} enupue] o

uojEuewe|duy sques aydynus sof Apianb S8ICUEPLNPE PLB B)SBM

Kye 1sijeue edijoioud |y ey sjoafoud 1oy Bupjoel) jsoo SJBU[W[|e puB swelsie pue sessasoud

Buompedejue  sjueib roj ety d b bay dopasp d) yeLp dvs 1 JUALING BL)| o} saj

eaugy U] UCHONPad %} =< ‘ejep q ALBU 10} £ I a feusw uee Aidde o} enuguoy D

£10Z lequeseq

Aq swesis Bwalyae Juepunpes

88]BU|UYI8 PUE SUBWRINbes Spracel

muawenbes uoynjos onqnd /Asojenbes pue epw-foucty

B Aejusq 10y pesn £ pajepdn ue Bug | ejeoll )| ensle o) Wajeks jualaBauely
8syeRy  ag o) Lods) [euy enss| 102 Ahr Ag Yodea jeuld  sewelinbes sseLENg SUILLSIS] Jauinoog fopbol ol eoBjdey O

o] peubjssy 5] eur awl ) |eog jusLuedag ue(d oM [ReD

91/5L0Z Ad

valeLsMupY
PUE 80UBULY

Uageneju|wpy
puR BoUE]

uoyERSIIUpY
PUR BOUBLYY

uopERsIuIpY
pue esueu|

uogaAsiulpy
PUE BoURULY

UCREASUWPY
puE 8ouBLILY

ucisING

Apspaniy

Apepanty

Ayoyeng

fpayeng

Apeptanyy

fpapenp

pednbay
Bupodey

LSLOT A BIL
SLSL0Z A 241
SLGHZAD  ssl
GHSLOZ Ad ¥52
GL/SI0Z Ad EST
LSO AL 262
Helg ai
Ad |05



ZZjo £ olieg

“UOIEISALIDD By

ey; jo yed seJeao pauajsunl) Buleq 4yg pus
Apeg)] Wi pue pRUUSR Uood arney dyS pule
jeufpaq) "saAup paseye o4 jo Aojuoay) ‘loofosd
SO o1 U| peroALy AgauRl Afueuind ) g

"eoh ey} Jeew pue Yoesd o)

pelinbel sasssony aig 88 yem &2 ‘Ejuswelnhal
AWHO Q337 Ys peyeisoese s|iejsp oy Bumeiaes
o poddns u| yeys esuBuspER LM Bupeew

) pue Jodes syueynsuco ey sey Aoueby ey

‘EBCEsEpUE| JUBICY

WBNOIR 23 DUGAUOS PN JIEM. PaI2fD6) agiad
-uoU (i pejeBiLy aus sopgine) ay) )= ays el
A9BLILIEME M Hjgnd B epjacud 0] SUORROO|
Juapd jauoiBel AoueBy ge 1@ pejsod Leeq

eael sjoefoud uojseanco edeaspue| Joj efieuflg

*SPIF jeueld Bulpniow SIPEU0D JO Jequiny

B uo peyoerqiBbyd AoueBy ey) -sepjunjoddo
Bujaee Buttojava jo Poddng u) dnoub Bujsayound
BnpEsedoeo sy L 196W Of penuiLDs YRS

Buicbug

“Bjea0jeud puR SULBE AUNsaR U seunpesosd
Bujpueties peyajdwos sem Bujuien [EuoRIppY

"LIOZA u) poefud sjp eSebua-ar [im
519 910245 U) $eppopd 16110 UD PesNaC) puB
PejiLY e Apqepeas sjuewede( Bujuue|d

"LL0ZA Wl €D 40 BIBP E)s pauud yym 'ZD
PUB LD U PRdopASp o (M4 o) Wewssesse
SpoeU ey "asasn [|B Aq SpeeU ARl

~8suEMY Jelgo s Buota spesu ej\ staippe

1114 4214M, ‘dEUPBCY @IUBUL (VS BY) U0 HOM &)
dn wee} |y sousul § Buguncooy pue Sig esk
1295y JBU} LIy pereidiLos PUB PJIEIS JCU S0M
10afaid s '9LOLAC IO #O PUE £T Wy syakjBue
onel jjesfed L JujBgsuco eoINcsel o) eng

sojoN eletdwod

oynpeyss
ug

sjnpeiog
ug

ejnpeyog
ug

oRpoyog
ug

Bjpoyog
up

einpoyg
up

ampayos
ug

efnpaLsg
puiyed

mgg

2Lz

glez

aLoz

102

g

a8z

gLoz

w0z

IB8 5
SjoN

SLOZ "5 18gRR0

#q spicosu guanoee

pug Jaded yog

UORAYOr BPUJT JO AIGIUBALY JNPLGS (AL

*SRIBPUB}E MEU
jeuebe suogeagenk
ueoIs) ueunpy Dugsie eousse)al seal)

"%g1 &q

slqnd ey & edmeeass

BB BER|Jovy.

Aoueby soy ebeuls

VORI UBLIEAY [ELOREMPS BEReXIU
UORIS) LaLBAL
UGRIE) LeLIBAY
LBeIS) UBLIRAY
Buowyieheiuey

souEy| ©3N U} BWeIBAS ¢ >
Buampedeiued

Seusy O8N U| SWesAs ¢ >

o) peubjssy 1

swersds Buyyoue
JUEPUNPe) SRISLMLS PUR JUO WG INDeY

seaoond spjoy (efle)  sucosd ojghd AlojeinBe) pue epp-Aouaby

pue ‘oefeid Awouexe) Kowaby s}eell ) ainsue of wejsls wewebeusy

BupBu)  'wejeig WO MeU By Juswe{dwy juewnoog) Aoabe) ey eosjdey
Pprepues wnuged

‘Bupjued sy WEUEW ey o) ‘slejdicudde e ‘sousuuaped

Gl OH sAzueihy oy Jof usit eunsue of uejd & dofeasp pue

e dojeasp pue suogeoyenb g3t stspenhpasy psjel Q3 UNLREld B

9L0Z-BUN{" 10} SPJEPUE}S JULIND BY) SIRNBAT  JO yad g eje|dwan
‘efqasod usym

FjuBWBoUBAPE puB swe.Bakd
AOUBOLG-1eEM PUB (T3 JWBLND
et uojedoos uj & ‘eennoR)

«yed pup ‘Juewdinbe ‘spueew ending
10 9enad puR Juelusunoosd useul Burzgn
‘sunesew aefimey jo uogeaBssld puE

MBU SE jom 3B "Dy pue  'Agiq 15[ ueLLLaliALe

910z auny Aq sjeduios Ny PuE UsLnd e aineug ajowoud swaosd fsusfy einaug
seAjlepIu] sy pue AW AousBy speau Guuued uusy

8] eoueape Jey suogeauelio  Buo| uo peng YN Syl pUs RRA))IWOY

Buyobugy u| eyBdioad pus Ajguepy |BuciBey auy o} sayepdn Apwuf epjraid

%S6= seajoefqo [Bas)
aojpues pays|gnd 5,547 LR
BuoBugy  owy Bussesond sbesene ujejnBly

Al s Aouably ayl ypm suy
uj e.e JeU) Seesa00d JUALPESD
BuyoBup uo Bujujen Asusby ponpuo?)

suoysenb B)BJ MMN
IPPE 0} paziin sjootapedd
Buiofiugy {BLIEJXE 1O g BiIf Sanpay

suaEoypaw wwey Buoy Joj
dd dopenep sesseack] pHousLl)
BuoBug s fouaby yym sebuajeya ssasay

Ul BujL [205) JUBUHTHGE

gL/SLoC Ad

GBUBPUNPRI PUB BJ9BM.

B|BUILL® PUE SWB)8AS pUE 8oESBO0NK
FRIUSNG JUGLIND BUjWEDgS 0y se|douud
juswebeuei upe) fdde of enujuo’y

shiuues Acyenbios pue Hojes
peinbel Bupcyuow pue Bupsisiwpe
£Q JUBLLLOIALD YIOM JIBJEE B 8)0LUOJ

88[JUSPUNPRI PUE ESEM.

BjBUIW)3 puB sweleda pue saszacold
686U[SN] JUSLIND euywBaqs of sejdouud
JweweBaue uee fdde o) snuyuoy

SEICUBPUNPGI PUE S8J8EM.

BJEUIUL® PUE SIIBJRAS pue Sessostld
egaUIshq juauns sujweans o} sejdpupd
juewebeusw ues Adde of BrugUOD)

uejd HOM (80D

el Y
pug souduld  Apelent SLASMIZ AL THT

uopeRsiuLpY
puB couau)  AuelenD SLGIOZAd €14

UOHERS|UILIPY
pue sauBl]  APONEND DLISLOZ A4 94)

uogay sy
PUE eOURLl  Auspenty OLSI0Z A4 Sil

uaga s WPy
pue oueUld  Apepent) gLiSHOT A4 FIL

UCHBLS{UIWPY
pue eouBUL]  Apepend) BLISLOZ AL E4L

TEHARE SHRT] P SREIEY

uogensIu|wpYy
pussouml  AuspenD SLSLOT AJ OBl

uoqERLSUNLIPY
pue paucu)y Apeyenty SLSI0Z A4 811

uogg  peJnbey s 4
Bujpodey Ad (809



ZZ jo ¥ ebieg

‘soelaud 1. ol

10} B3OUELIEA NEJSP 10} Jodel WD GLOZ Sunft ina
206 esea|d ‘JoBpng sepun Bugedwoo sioefoud
pue edeos Ul esBI0U] 'SERIAIGE UOHINLSUCD

uj Aefep o} enp Ajujew asuesuea 1eBpnq W WIZ$
Bujueseide. spafoud ). pey Buz 0£90 Jo BY

‘060% = uoljosfoud 1sAl
MLZS = Buipupds pajosloly gsg = jabpng A4

ubisep esnoy uj e Roafold £5)0 6 ‘%BE9 L

“Jeef |EDE]} MBU BY} L) SUOP 84 [IIM
UiEjey] “sjusuredep sucgeiad) SU pue SsRYY
|EUIEXS) 0 LORELIRIOOD UM pele|dwos BeMm §

*ON JUB|d By 10) |EUOREONP Gy |

“paje|dwco

Ua9q ey sj2ay peddne Lo Jo )0} B ejep
Q) "sHoYe LBJS Jo} uoljeoeldde pud seau|SLLY
DY) J0f SIOLLAIAND o8Ol Woy uoljsoeudds
[BAIS08I SEY PUE BIBLUOJENS [ELBIU|

woy penaoal sisenbel |1v eiephuca o) Auebylp
HIOM 0] PENUYUCD YEIE BEDIMBS BekjuES

Bujobugy

‘Teod Bojeyes

120 Jno poddns 0} sepjjqedes Jopuoa alen|@as

©) Bnwiuad i B "0)e ‘UabuiRlg) ‘Jodaq eayd
epnjou) peppe useq aey sBOJRED |0 BIEARS

"BlEN|BAS O}

BNURLICS {|# 3% 0§ seaocud |0F el Bupoddns
Jo ejqedes aje siopuas fouaby (B AjejeUnpOouN
-sBojE1e0 By} Yim |QT 1004p oF om

el0jeq 396004 Iy} Sugea) Useq BBY YBIG "SBJY
40d ul §ews o dy's Wl Juas pue pajeals eie
sBajejes eUUC WOy penss| SIBRID BSEYNNd

sejoN Qojdwog

sinpalog
puneg

ainpeyes
Pueg

ajnpayog
u

einpeysg
ug

a|npatjos
ug

snpeyag
uo

sinpeyag
ug

snjeg

9oz

aE

a0z

9302

9102

a1z

0z
1BB )
ojoN

eunr

g

yanBny

18nBny

1anBivy

1snbny

wnbny

o
oon

%06 = Bulpusds
|aumS uUNBYsS jepde) es ), (80814
%0) = Jeewbul
UM uneyg ufiiseq eencH-A|

‘ojiqnd el A4 ojqIsecaoe
B jau) selian) Aousby
403 5401 #q eBeuls

28| BjonT [EUOHEINPR a8BaIOU]|

%S
Ag seawues poddne o}
oL} esU0dsel SEsARE

LoGE) UliEpg, SB[1||[08} SSERII|

pode. Ayepent

s lebeue [eseusn ay}
1 ysyand pue spadel
{BAB)|, BajAISS JuewipEdEp

LA UeuEay  Pue yes Auspenb uny

1102

eun Aq 'ss8005d Hd
ey ybnouy yers ye Ay
QB Jo} uedo RlopuBA

LRI uaLIEM 100 MoU 0w pPY

"210g Aenuer &g 103 4o
LB J56UIp BlA S4OpLIBA
0} s18pIo eseycund

UBSLE) UBLIBA O UD|SS|WBURLY

o] peubjssy (EH]

2202 AT Aq eweywy
Iepoys B vy eeloud cuow sjejdwes
o} suBleep BENOY-U] JO NB|| V] veojales

“sj08foud JuewiaAGKLL| uBieap jJusynsuco BupoeuBue eseaou)
[eyden 10y uBjsop uowefeurw  pus szefoid |eydes o sjpedse sseujsng
BuicBugy yasfoid Agenb yBiy eplacug  pueisiepun of Bujuien sseeujbue epoid
2202 Anr Aq Bweyewp
1epoys B up sjoafosd euow ejejdwoo
o) subieop esnBU-Ul O nej Uy seojues
“ejaefald JusweAnidu) ufiisep Jusyneuco BupesuBue erveoUl
|ende so) ubieep Juswebauewy pue spoeford |Bydes jo soedse esolieng
Bugobugy joeford fenb ybiy opwaid  pussIepun of Bujuiel) dbeU|Bue episols
a|qiencd uokm
sped pue ‘Juewdinbe ‘sjayelew enjdins
40 asnal pue ewsamond uee.d Burgin
€ededEpPUE| pus "soinseew efisjuey jo uogeaesasd pue

selipe} Apusiy A aue 1o) Ayl diysE | 14
BuoBugy  semunpoddn |BucyEsnpa Ruep) agowosd swelbod Asueby eunsug
EBISUEPLNPA) PUE B|SEm

e pus pue
“BHAIDE ) BN JUeLnD ouj)| 118 03 se|djound
EnOnugLoy) pue jguopdedxe ep|aold uewabeusw ueeT fdde of enupucn
SOPUBPUNPa) PUE BleaMm
%26 = seApoe(qo e8| 15 pue swejals pua d
SHAISS PBUSIANG 5,547 UYRM  SSSUENQ JueLnD euyjwesse o} seidioupd
Buobug  ewy Buessowd eBeiene weuep ewebzuew uee Ajdde oy enuguo
swejshs Bunyue
“J§SN pUG 10j &Boyees JUBPLINPS) BEJEUIUIIIS PUB JuSeInbal
(100} eoepe) Boje] usdg  aioess ogqnd Aoyenbes pug ap-isusBy
| uojjisinbes d sjeeu 3 ansuo o weleds juswebauey
BuiaBug ‘SIE Y UOIBIEE|C U] juawnsoq Aoebs) ayp cosjtey
"RIOpUBA eLweeis Bujajyue
ol 0} UOIERULISURL JAPJIO SEY2INd JUBpUNpEJ SBJEULING PUE JUWSINbay
10y uoynjes (j03) eBueymeqy) Bjeq 16001 a)qnd Aioje|nbos pua epw-lousby
I|UCUIDE|T 40 |[EALS UB Juswed) W ) pansus o} Wwejels juewebeuey
Buofiug "SI YHM LopRIOGR(|0D L) juewuncoq Aoefe| eu} eoujdey
eurysLlL [E05) Juelpiedag

9LISIOZ Ad

UB|d WO (80D

2

‘ang

80UB[OS pUE
Bulyueld “Bupesu|bug

BaURIBG pue
Bujuvalyg *Buyeeufiug

uCHBASILILIRY
uUe esuBL||

uoyegsUWPY
pue BouBLLY

ueyefaULpY
PUE 8oLBUIY

Uageqei|wpy
PuUE BOUEU

uohefSUMPY
pu? eoLsLI

uoisiNg

fpepeny

Apeyeny

fpeyant

Appuopy

Apepenn

[Bnuuy

[enuuy’

pennbay
Buipedey

ILSLOT A SIE

SLISLOT A4 PIT
PBUfiEsuBIT

SLSI0Z Ad  LPT

9L/SIDZ Ad  OFC

9LSI0ZAd ST

QUSLOZ Ad ¥

9L/SL0T Ad ¥

HEIS Qi
Ad [e0D



2T 4o g eled

‘SIIEp{BRIG dNSIOPRE] SaI} payBaY

pue EauE aojaea o sjediupd Jo 5408 M
Bugesw jo [2of peasiyay sisgq JRjnfiiad B UO
eoed Bure] 4 YW, IN3a0 o] Senuyues sjy|

*RS800N O] J3Gi885
BEM UORBULIOJU] JUBLIND JSOW SINSUS O} SjSEq
few B up amepge, SBEd IO INC PRLRIMG

“sjuewedinbel Bufjodsy
S12)8 10} sHud pappa ‘sajcuelie aquew Joy
Aeaypeds jwuod & epnou) of eysgam peyepd

- "SUALREdSD
eajjod [B30) Aq pUslo KU Hoedene)

BINRRLRG
Ho

ainpeipg
uo

sjnpayag
ug

Brup & hogqe prom ey peedds o y
lenbip pasn pue seaBalo) Bsadd N0 U

“EfRLLS| (I

0} YOBALNG JO SURGW B S8 S08plA Bujen

pepEls “suwoleld mou pug soBo| Dugexiew meu
Bugjn L e G

URUH(YI G} YOREANO JBLRC PUE RINGY PANURUCY

“BRUBPUE}E UG{BAREUOC
puee jyBnoap we uoiRe|UEBIC [Busisss)jomd
LG PUB JOUNGD 1D BUO 0} pEjUBERIL

"#1.02Z yenbny uy

Pel[diics Bq O} PHNPALIE B M UORIISUCO
BUYL QLT AR Uf PORIBME BBM J2RIUOD
LOfONISU0D Y1 “§LOZ Aleniged u) 1eje|
syjuow § paje|diucs eem ufijsep ey pus GL0Z
Aoy u| pop FRM JORIUOS |L oyl

Imangg uojEIeA] JIEKIUCH
Aemies BPE OOM ¥-dd 16402 qBYY BB
Ay |-dy ‘pewseT] suageeT £ pajOnUeD

810N eletdund

uo

epnpatjog
ug

enpeyog
ugy

appeyag
uo

sinpeuog
uo

styels

gLoz

aoz

8i0g

a0z

a0z

aL0z

aLoz

Loz

FL-TY
SN

18nBny

enbny

1enBmy

1snBny

Janbny

1snbny

aunp

aunp

uow
BIoN

legneg wlyiey

Jeeweg ulipey

Jeapag uligey|

sesseg AyEy

oaneg Ay

soseg A

suepuweupsdns

PUE S[edpupd [ooyes
5,FUE AMMARS JO %09
i Jeopy ejeEp{Bag
diyssepear] Apapent
10 8B pajoale
o) euopEuesaxd

Pug oy Aoy 1oy
'BUGLOZ A W sopuebe
daquiel [ i pepy

8jseq
|Bhufjuas & uo foemnsse
Joy ajjeqem Y] MBIy

Jusjuco

JUBLING R SEGEM
PUE "IGO[IMEU
‘sjEueqely pajuud
wjapdn of enuguosy

sdnaull;

90 juasaly

PAEUED &) S
9€ pUB uBesp X}

suclg unsyg eyjuow z| Bupun) uodn

BUOLS LNEYS
o) peubjssy

%06 < JBBAMDL
IdH

‘udjbey no
L] seAjSuesslds. pegaa)e Lunoo
PUE &3 puE 218pjoyeyE]s (20|

seAgepiosastal potoae

glozeunr &gy sdiysuopers: Buags uy
UOEILRNT
Al pue juelnd eppaoud pue
BujoBuo pue gLOZSUNT AG  JelsRwge iy fousBy s ow saes
pueuq Azueby jo uogubooal

SYqNd GEBALIL "ByBqaM

w31 ey} o) Bugeod pus ‘sepsiemeu
©aA0jdiue ‘s|BLRIaW [RI1egoa
Buyeauo :Bujpnpu] seRiARoR

LIS (IE O, SoiiEA pua 'UOEIA

BujoBuo pue gLoz eunf A “uoieexy siousby ay epeiodioan)
wweaboud

¥oeq e} ybnoiy skesmasm uj

L1731 Ad Aq pojetdwog  sBup eonpal of uoijejsiie) Joddng
swford

uogesnpa Jajam Ul sjedoged

Buebugy pue 'sjowod '‘poddns ‘dojeseg

epou [eusial pue ooy

BuoBuD 1w sdiysucyeles enjijsod sleagng

panmoRl qe| Aojolnoe) Waim|
& Bujpuny seys syuDLL g  Jonuleuos pus ubjsep ‘Burpuny uodn

“spoafoud eumry oy paide

eq uen jey seanosid 1s6q Joj

BuscBugy spoefoud @ elenjess plie Moy
U] SuL 05 Juetpedar]

OLISLOZ Ad

oW pue sejousBe pojayle Uik &)

el

PG YIOWOU [B108 JO

Qan eZNURo ¢ SNURLGD PUB "SUSWNOI0R
Aen| pue “sejod ‘senes| ‘sopmoR

A@) SJEDIUNWILIOD Ao o) ojagaMm

9 fouefly sy} uepEL pue e)zpdry

SeN[EA PUB ‘LOJSIA ‘UOBSIH
sAauefy oy Bujreppoe ) ojol ey}
Bpjoydn puB BRPUEIRIBPUN YRS 8insug

swelbcud yoeq exe ybnouy siemielam
uj sBrup esnpe. o3 uchejsibe| poddng

uojBey

ey} uo sbueys ajeuns pue s)yBnoup
10 gloeduy ey} ejeBriw pue spadajiue
diay 1e1p 9eiBejee epeaarpy gL

SIP USRS

pup ‘edncdd sojaies ‘sUoRRZIUNBIC pauay
AYunwwoz o) suopmuesaud ySnouuy
seayelu pue siosfond feuciBol sjowolg

ApjoE) Aieyaioqert AJIEND 1878 A
B} 49 UDIINLIUCD BU W UDRINL 1o}

ubijsep & w jen|eas
suopeueLuajduy

uopongewe A6 alenjeas

G} SUCIERDS PALUBAT 5,U0659] JaNpUCD
ue|d YIoA

E

1203
-

uewebouay foudby  Auopenp
JueweSsuepy fouely  Ayucyy
wewebeusyy fousby  Apepmng
JewsSeusy fouely  Apepenyy
W Aouely Ay 1]
wewebsuey foueby  Apeusnn
e3usjog pue  eje|dwol
Bujuued ‘Bupeswiug |0UQ
@oUe|og pue
Bujuuely "Buveswbug  Apapeny
uogMa  phaibay
Bunuodey

SLISWT A4 SZZ

SLISHOZ A ¥ZZ

SLEWZ A4 8Z2

SLSLOT A4 891

SSI0Z A L8L

8LSL0T A4 991
SV [Fuiax]

9LSIOZ Ad  BSlL

ILSLOT A 912

s al
Ad [e0d



2240 gabed

sfugeod BIpa [E|208 pUB

seeese) sseud JO JOqUWINY pesaaiaL| Apusoyubic
“1eek 188 sif) U] (0] J8ow[e Buppe ‘Mol

o} sanwWjuea siEpejEw ssaud 1ol J8i WEBANO
*se[ued pejsosalul 0] uas pue pejepdn eq

©f SNURUGD SUCIERSTIY [XULOS) PUE Sa.nlaIg

'RIHUAYDS 13)BM PBSBGHEE BUY) (|98 JoU
Op I Aoy jey Buimoys Syness yum ‘sanuguos

s|npeyss
ug

wales xoq Big, o Bugipry
poseed Jou easY se|po Buiyews ey |

"ysi|Buzg pus

ysjueds u suop Bueq mol Bupeilew (jy ‘ebeen
1eja# JUSIDYIP BSRIPE O) BUILIOW JeWiLns

10 Byl Buiiueys Baug BoIASS
ey) inoyBnoay ufiedues WBnaup jpuciBey

“siseq Bujobuo ue uo senunuUCD 8L

‘sig|opio Aouelby

PUE HEIS 14 2593 JO Jeysq Uo ajasoapes o)
@bl [BUSIPPE 66Uy} CUBWRIIES PUE JEGLISLL
IEOE Yi1% BWR [SUOHPER SUO (] G I pue
‘20 pue oy

ssjoN ejeidwog

ejnpaog
ug

slnpeysg
ug

anpeysg
uQ
SIS

a1z

SLoz

:1 211

910z

aLoz

1Ba )
ejaN

EQIE BOISS
BJjjue e Yorel o}
16PI0 Lj POPUBHE TLBAR
0 JagUINU BSESI0U| O}

jsnbny  Jossog uAngey enuguoo M 9L/SLOZAL

SHSHOT
Ad 4o pue &g souswjpIo

JenBny  Jesseg wley ssed oy sepo BuuEwey

Apauenb sucgeziuetio
Apumuwoo

40 SUCHE[D03ER

O} JuBsB.Y"YIER.4NO
BIpaLU [BI008 puE
subjedwes Bugesuew
enuuory sepuete
JBqWeW Ly m 8904
Heel WEnoI] & wioy

jenbny  Jesseq ulijey

uow B Bugeew
uopezjuebio/uope|sosse
BUO pusyy

wnfiny  Jeeseg ulipey

“gisepEeg diysiepes

Apspenb jsoH

e Jofpue simoyo

Joj} suoygeque s

fpue 21n0) Ay||oB)

159H “0'a voBuiysesy

PUE CJUAWEBIES

lessegulyey U skeq AQqo puepy
0] peulijsey [EV]

yenBiy
QLo
810N

jewebeuey AsueBy  AWUOW  9L/GLDZ Ad OS2

"RIBp(aYeNEls pue
q q
§e Guipn|ou) 'BeUB BjAIeS BIRUS ING
©} BUOOUR) puR 'sedlAles ‘seoh J1oqybiou paat B Buleg
Buobuo pue gLOZ eunr Ag epm-fousBy ey} eleaj. s} d o) ueld uo edojeasg 4
BOLEPU0 ISLGHOS Jayam 18}EM popioed uj BjuenL puUB QIUIBE
ey ssed o) CUBJUD pue 'Sj|H OMYD  8ONPSI O} BURLGD PUB || 0F Jequuecal
Bujofiuo pue Loz sunp Ag "UIMD JO BRI BL) YU HIOM, L 1P yos Jejam eejdoy g
£JBP|OLEHE]S
ucyjealesuos pue  pue ‘sdnaub eciues ‘suogeziuebio peseq
souspuadepu) 1ejem teooljeun|Bol Apuniwes of sucgejuasesd yBnoiy
Buiobua pue g10g Bunp Ag }0 eousyadus HL BJEsUNLIWCS eeAlBHIU| pue Ejosfodd jauoibes ejowand D
~sdiysiouped seARERU) Ao pUB ‘UojstA
1oy yBnoay uoiBed ey U] Asveby ‘uoissiu S Aousby oL BOLUBADE JEL)
910z eunr ig 8Ly Jo 8|od si ) w sjedippied pue Ajuep) 9
9LSLOZAL CHUBIBIESIOC uopa|=iBa| 4ey acueApE

Ui 0'Q UoBUIysEAR
PUEB QJUBLUBIIEG 0) [BARI]
BU[T By ]

U] pue @l SiBfolo pejasie
Yy sdiysuoieias Buous WELyBA
209 Woelpedan

91/5L02 Ad

a ojeys pue |

n,_._w..nE oy s Kjenuue jeey o
uB|d MO, [P0
‘sng

W Aoueby

wewebeuep Aoueby

A D BLSHIZ AL 62T

Apsueny  SLIGIDZ Ad 822

Aoy 9L/SI0Z Ad 122

W 0 SL/SIE Ad 922

Wwewebeusyy Aousby
wewebeuey Aouetly
uojsig  peunbey
Bujuodeyy

Hes al
Ad i®09



22 jo L ofiag

“SUO|EEES

sinpalg

Bujujas Aayes peunbal 2 PEPUGHS YBIS OGN ug
8pu0g YRODZ 0 JuswepayBujoueuyel
ey} 1y S0l pu= a5y sig Buid payog
U JOSAPE [BOUBLY UL Yjm MBIAS] O} SNUILCD  ON ug
“usie) Bu) edg 1 Buljz }[ped pue oyl
@bmenco juep ahouedy sy} Lo joa)le eapEod
BABY [ Yajym ‘SpLIDY WEOOZ oL Bupmad Jo
s Joj se|Baegs aup Bujpuebal Josjape ajnpeysg
[RlaUBLY BLY LM MBIABI B BNIURUDO |IAL BN ug
ewEBald snoyes Jo) |9As]
88581 U0 joeduy pus ‘seunj|puedxe “eenincsel
|eoueL) sAoueBy U0 SDHELGIS SNOjIEA
SMOf[B YoM jepoul ejauiuy ey) Bulepdn
| SIOURY WM JOROUOO pAMALBY ‘BLOZ ‘B A onpeysg
Uo pecg Aq padope Aoy P N uo
woss vsouisng sAousby ey
) SeINipuedye PUB S8MUGAB] LUO SUBpUsIUE a|npeyos
1e8png puB dIJAL £1/9L0Z Ad Peepdn ug
AlIigEl pepuyun juewRins) Aousby sy ainpeyog
pury o} Anf w GUSARY @ ewdsd peinpeyag ug
SH/SLOZ Ad 10§ SUOANGLIUOS B340 sjnpeyasg
sfoueBy ey puny oy AN w Juewded psinpeyos uQ
(poped uojejuswedil
4e64-4 B) eliryn j08Yp YA L s yBnaiy
peleAcasl Jou 900 G 1Y s [em se "sjoefod
il 2eBYd JY| PuUe J(INSHYS 88 Yone ‘seyel
1838 84 Aq pepLoddng Jou SSAIRILY eatInoke)
lojem poddng og punj {AAA) Seaunogey
1Ak 0} PUR} (B9) a0jleS ealiExe|upY
wey xe) Auadord Jo RiSURLY GU) PopIjoU| sinpayeg
suswpusws JaBpng 219107 Ad pejepdn ey o
ucheuio) DAL pejere) pue seinjjpuedxe
PuR BSALSARI RO pue {E)des |ructBay
UG ®Ep [Rjouauy d ‘jjcus) Aq pajony
Apryg wee4 aASS JBMAG WL U] uojudioped
oy} usbieg "9z SuUN uj peydope eiem
s{Ejua) uawdnbe pup 89e} UCLOOR| 'WeIRis
Yinos pue Waou SMMN 'SNEN {VHALSLY v ojnpaliog
BUOHN[OSE) BJE. PUE SBIE1 [1/9L0Z Ad Pesodald up
seoN sjepdwop  snielg

810z

90z

aLoz

sloz

aLoz

a1z

aloz

a0z

9102

1604
PN

1enbmy Bueys wurl
snbing Buoyy euy
1enfioy n.._m._n.v LT

oueze

JenBny -udoBeyn Jejaer

wnbny Buey? euig

©UEZET]
1sniny -uakoBeys) Jejner

Aenuuy

“JBWINIoR

1eBpnq pejepdn £1/9102
Ad o W pepnpu|

5q G} @¥2 payguep|
sefod (euompRy

“enje}s papuny
Aliny Bulieal [gun
SUDRAGMUILGE ALY

“StyEe peplng

oseze] fjiny Bupyores mun

JenBay D dinar HNQUIL0O [ENULY

‘speeu weibod

1eaw o} AeaseoeL

J18njpe pue suopEDOYE

1snfny Busyy euy | puny wesBod megaoy

oJeze] "eaAlas J0 1800

jsnBny -uekobeys seaer  jeew JEuy sejel ydopy

Yuop o) peubljssy Id¥
SION

“ofiu|eg

Aoye|nBes pue Aeyes peuinbas

Bupojuow pus Bupeerywpe Aq

Bucfup  JUGWUOYALS SHOM JGUE B SIOW0IL
“B)R03 SSNPaI

o} igep Bujpuelsino jo Bupniongsc:
Jo ‘Bujpunyes ‘juewadyes

BugcBug Joy ssjyunuoddo (ejew Jopuop

Bupey
yone Loddns o opes ebeueno0 1qep
B UIBLBW puB Yy 0f Bupas Jpes

BujoBugy uus} Buej & foueby ey sElSU|EN

pepoddns eie SEARBRU| WG]

Buoj pue LuG) HoyS (|8 BmsLD of

[epow [esueuy ay) Buen seaoosd

Eumos mepabipng ey jo yed
&4 ||l 8)9A

Q0T ‘ogeunp eR

19Bpng weuboud eapgoedssy
oy} u| peje.begl) pue uend Joiseiu
sropea woy wosfod Buflpuep

910z eunf Aq eyejdwed Uy sjuswedep Jusuied g RO

YZOZ AN fa Anaes pensoe

810 Sunr Ag Bujpuny [BNuuY  PepUUN ucjRued Bi PuNg A

8162
AIni* 4q Ajlige)| pensaoe pepunjun
{8320 1yeueq wowkopdhuz

910z sunr Ag Bujpuny pEnuiny 1804 Joa0 eyl pury Aing

“EUBLLBEAL|

|euc)Bal pui AousBy poddns

o} seaunos Bujpun} Jeyjo pue
aueib eziwpdo pue sexey fedoad

BumoBupy o jdiesey panupUos ) sjEntARY

'0ZIZ AT £q sesinoeey

Biep ‘6102 An Aa weieds {MuN)
1SJUMAST AN B[ELYBCALICN
‘suebioud fouaby ey o) eotales

940z eunr Aq ejedwoy 4o 1800 Jeew Ay yey) sepes 1dopy

supy ey jeog) JuougmEdag

9L/S10Z Ad

*afiujiges Lopnbal pue feee
pesinbe) Bupcyuow pue Bupe)s|u|wpe
Aq jueliuoyjaue yiom mies B Blaliald |

'5}800 BONpa. o} Juep Bujpuesno o
Bupniongses 10 'Bujpunad ‘Juswe.ys. o}
ssjjjun}ioddo @Bl Jopuow o] BNUgUDS Y

Bupel yons poddns of ol eBaIRADD
190p ¥ UISJUR pue Yy 0f ujel
Apesa uue) Buo s A0uely aifj sjmaney v

sjuoLIBnbal

pajepueu fjete) s fduics

PUE “sjusAp LBeseojun ‘suopebiqe

‘esjues Jgep ey deo ‘Supeleda joow g

Bujpuny Jusioiyns snsue o fogod sRERl
8/ouaby sy} ejepdn pue mem ‘Agenluy ¥

Ue|4 seanoeoy pojaibolu) pue

'l d usLsRaER Ja)B A L) By) Ee

yone 'sjusingop Gujuued pepusuy obus
Buoj ey uy peypuep spoefoud sjesfolyy v

¥EOZ AP 4q Aigiqey
perucos pepunjun uoeued ey puny find v

6L0Z AN Aq
Aqey peruoce papumun (83d40) Weueg
ewAcidug 180d SR oy pury ANy

"spueltipan| |euciber

pue fsueby ycddns oy seamcs Bugpuny.

oo pue sjuelb ezpupdo pue soxe)
Apredond go 1dieoed panuUSD 10) BlEICARY Y

"0Z02
AN Ad we0inoeey SN '5LOZ AN Aq
wReAs (MLN) JejemelseN) sigeLIB|oay
-uop ‘swesBaid Aoueby Loy Jo}

|0jAleY 0 1503 Joalu Ay Jeu sejRl jdopy v

ueld oM [Bed
‘sng

UofELSIUMLLPpY
PUR BOUBUY

uogegsuupy
PuE BOUBLIJ

WORE eI WPY
puR @ouBUL]

Uofeys|uwWpy
PuE BaUBUY

UOREHEIUWPY
pue esuBUL|

uBgaie{upy
PUS SOLBLY

UojBgEILIPY
pua aouBuly

uopRISIUILEY
pus eoLBUL

uogeRNSIPY
PUE BoURL

uoisiMg

Aueyenp

Aepeny

Apepemy

Apesuenp

|Bnuuy
-leg

|Enuuy

jenuuy

Apeyent

Apepeny

pagnbey
Bujpodey

BLSLOZ AL 98
BISIOZ AL SBL
aLGH0Z AL ¥aL
SMEI0Z AL 28
ILISLOZ A 192
BLSLOZ Ad
SHOLIT Ad 692
OMGLOZ Ad 89T
DLSIOT AL 262

wag a

Ad B9

NGOy PUE SOUET,



Zz Jo g obiey

‘L3191 Ad v sepanb jail 10} JEYS HH Aq
popiacid Bujufel, SEN0Y Ul SU} 40} 185 ULBGG BABY
8alBQ "Ad XU 8L 16} PSSR Useq SBY
sieBeuBwWw pur sogAedns Joj sojdom Bujues L

“gyEom Z | B BiSom Jo Jaqunu obrieay

Joufoud
8} Joj eujjewy pue seiucud BU) BUIULEISP
o} £1/91 Ad 0 Jopenb a1y BU U} SuCy o

sinpiog
puysg

eInpalss
oN puiieg

o rabUBR BAIIN0BXT MEU B} LK 188y

“£1/@} Ad 1o} 1spenb pucoss eyj jo
Bujuwboq ey} u| peladeid 8q 4 BURNO YEIP ¥

ABZHCUITY JUERLE) [BURL D W9TS
syj jo Jno Udjijw ¢2'0ZF pespoRl seY YNl

-gpoefosd agBye Jo) suoljemdde ueo| Jyg
pue Juelf Bupcgiuow pue Bugywqne *Buuedesd
uo susjjEied pue JuowebeuURK UCIINLSUOT

'Buuoeu|Guz "Buiuurid i Bupelage|oly

J—
[enuelod 10} pemaiAel BuIBq AjENLLID Bue
[ABieuz jo juowpedeq) 300 By} YENQILR pus
weiboud (91d3) abley juswiesau) waibald
opjoe|g 8,530 eyl Wb sepunueddQ
"dESN PUB PIZOR [ORUOT SBANGSAY

o e

enpalyg
= pueg

einpeyag
ug

sInpeyds
= ug

18N, B|EYS Ol O} PATILINS SIBM BUC
-0ud pue suojjeo|dde JusiB meu Jofely

“pepGNE

eiaMm 8UO] d pue suoges|
[eleneg 2o [BISUBLY pUB UOIEE AOURBY
By Yy LBy 18y sepueddo UBO| JHS puE
JUBIL [e1epe PUE B1E)S ORIfINU PepUBSLILICISY

sajoN eiwldwoe)

INpey3s

oN ug

sinpoysg
o uo

mag

aloz

910z

aL0g

2102

a2

a1z

9102

a0z

188
ejoN

aunp

eunf

yenBivy

jenbiny

enbny

isnbiny

uew
0N

juefoug
ugeLLBYS

uefoyg
ugauLBYS

yorqpan)
eoafojdwe pue ABang

pue o} BujuuiBeq woy
ssenald JeLnal
ey} aje|dwino o} s
2 SEeM JO Jequnu
obinloas aup yoeL]

PRy

SUOIREaE [BUCHEDNPS
1BW}0 puB BLIES|
puE Yaun| ‘sysia ejs

weloyg - Jo lequinn poagpas)

UeeULEBYS

tuejoyg
uBBMLBYS

ngy uoser

ng uoser

ngy uoser

ng uoee

o peutissy

eafodwe pue Aeang

910z sly Aq wetaal
o} yeap 18y B auedeld

uohiEzyCLng
JeuaEselbuoo Wazs
o4} Jo uopeidwo 1N

BujoBug

GujoBug

4446102 sunr Buban

910z

BueBug

Bujefu0

BuoBug

Buppfiup

eu] el

9LISLOT Ad

“gd|ysuUoHB|8l

syom aagisod Buinejuewn

pue BURESID JO) BIGBIUNDIIE
seefojdile pue siosmedns
‘aebeuew 8ploy JEY) JUBLLIUGIAUD
syj1om eaisod g ejowald

euayenbay pus es|ny [PUUOSIS
PRIEP{OSUCD Mall B L

spade
leyew Joelqns pUB 818 pOYaYB}s
ETICUBA LI LOJ|BN]EAS
puB BugssBIL “LeUKIQBABP
uejuocs asuncs ‘ubjsep

Boud ey u| SR
pLE ‘uoyeu|ploco ‘Bauspind
Buipinoud Aq WesSosd Bulie-eso
By} 30 JueLudoeASp BUY} U J8ISEY

supjjeinBay puB 83Ny BUURTIS
PSIEPIIOEURS MU B JeI]

ujseg

ouyD ey uj sjoefod uoewesap
1E9BM 10} BLOREZUGINE

et [puciseesBuco eficuspy

Bupury
Juef peeu yey sioefud easy

seNje/, PUE ‘UOLSIA VoSS
sfsusby ey Buseiyoe L) o el
sploydn pUB SpuESIepUN HEYS SINEUT

JeuLew

Bayoeye pur Aewy & W auopysod Suly uj
AoueBy au] 1S|eEE O BUCHN|OE SAjgucdEEs
pue e|qixey Bpwd JEu §_.u1n

pue

gen[EA, PUE "UCIEIA ‘LSS
sfouaby ey Ruirsiyoe u| ajos Jeiy.
Gptoydn pue BPUBISIBPUN LEjS @S]

9H0Z AInT 49 SnOW UM [2NPAPU)
Bujugwesns Aqesay) ‘sjun Buuebeg

|12 esouoe Aousiiy e 1o} sucyenBey puB
SOy [PUIUOSIB PeleposLIoD MU B I

spusLuiseAul BuoiBel

pue Asueby poddns o seanas Bujpun)
Jogo pue spukuB ezjupdoe pue eexe}
Auedaid jo ydRael penuUG 0| BJES0APY

sueuyseny] [ELoBal
pue Aaueby poddns o) ssounog Bupun
1o pue sjuelb pZuugde pue soxeEy

el Ui ol

anueass Ageap
o) spIema b mbU enaing

feob [Eloueul pue vojssiw AsueBy
ey ypm UBYE JEU sapunpoddo
B |BRuejod pualwooey

|Ees juswpadag

10 hmonl Jo} &y

sjueleanu] jaucibay

pue £suaby poddne o seomo Bulpun;
Jayjo pue sjuiS ezjwpdo pus e9xs]l
Apedoud Jo 1d|9oas peNURLICD 10§ 81BD0APY

sjueunsanu] jeuo|fial

pus fouaby poddns < seaunos Bujpuny
selfe pue spef enwgde pue sexe
Apedoud jo Jdieos) penURUOS 10§ 9IEDDARY

uBid jiopm  [BOD

‘eng

uojegsuipy
puE BauBUIg

UcyieqSiulLpy
Phig DB

UORBASIUIWPY
PUR SOUBU|

UORELSUWPY
pliE eauauly

aoleRIg pUe
Bujuuel ‘Gunesubug

|nens pue
Bupuueld ‘Bupeeuibuy

BOUS|OG Pile
Buueld ‘Buposubug

|oUSIS PUB
Bujuus|d ‘Bupesibul

uogeQ

|enuuy
—uweg

Apayeny

Apepiang

Apapenty

e
Hwag

Apepenty

fyayenn

Huapang

painbey
Aupoday

SLSIDZ Ad 292

IHSL0E AL 881

GLBLOZ AL LB1

LSOz Ad  BE
FooInoacy UCWnH

ALIGLOT A4 BLZ

9LISI0T AL €L

9L/GI0Z A4 T8l

LSOz Ad 18L

EIH
s al
PERL ]



Z& jo i afieg

*SMIE}E UCIESJIGO 1IN0 OULLRIEP [ uanoedau)
B} Jo SYnsey "PEIONPUS SO [gM BE(lI98) N0
11E Jo uopsadsu| jry B “YHSO-ED Ag 2ousjdesos
uojjedjidde uedn “YHSO-8D o paptuqns

oq || uopesgdde ue spueLele peJjnbo) ey}

ynis eousdwos w s Aouely ey) eaul wIeek

G § ¥ Bupja vogasedasd G 1m sensaid Bugy B
A|[sieusb g s)Lp ‘pessyief uoieuLo/ SIS0 Us
poveg ‘Nuojpoped prey eq il amqes
‘sef||imeucdsa oypeds juswpedep Buj@ep

Bupesw ey seys pepnd g [ Bo uojoy uy
"WHSO-IBD Wos uogeaypie) Wesbald uopoejolg
AnunjoA Jag-RD B SASRI08 O} 1pIa U] pasnbe)

§ |y senamp o Anf U eouausulepy pue

sugjeled( i peinpeyes useq eey Bugesw v

‘lasunog

Aousiie pus rogey Aq PeNUep| UBB] BARY UDIYM
sejped Jeye toy Auold Jayfiy o) anp 2| 91

Ad jo aeyienb Jasy a1 o) peuejep 6 mejaed Aoyog

"21 Bl Ad Jo wyienb gy ey )
piaog e o} o o pemnpoyag “sejy)iusucdaan qof
Jjey} uo paseq uageuesaded jlun Jedod ewnsue

0} seakojdiue s 1o} uoneoyipow yun Buinsing

fed eagoeoge) panBoed Jun ey
Jo Aofew ey L eunp fiee Aq 0T Jequiescy
o} ARARRECAG] APIS dWCD PUE S9BID 211NN

4 "

$ eif jo |Gl 8Lp peejaLLag

Apn}s dwoo
pue 28810 o) onp pavodieod gem Aeains ejewID)

aynpayog
uo

ejnpeyog
puyeg

sinpeyoss
puyeg

SNpeyRE
uo

Bpnpayog
puyed

peay
diyeippeat 91,0z Byt Ut pojRdoiued eisbousty g

"Buipuaye ssaiojdws 0 A0 yin
WG| Bunr uc ey sem doysiiom JUBILeIReY

SRjON elepdwioD

empeyag
ug

smEls

10z eunf .
810z eunr
aLoz aunr
202 sung
810z aung
a0z sunp
10z aunp
dgal  iuow
&joN SjoN

weloyg
useuLByS

juafoyg

LBBULBYS

wefoyg
useuuBYS

|uefeyg
UeRLLIBYS

weloyg
UeE ULBYS

|usfoyg
yesLuBYS

(uefoypg
ueBUIEYS

o] peubjssy

'S10Z Mqumncy
Aq {shemwans
suojiesdde s1edeud

6LV
Aoyjog Aoueby peyepdny

*syun pojuesasdal
Bujurewis o3 surornils
MeU By Jusweydi)
PUR Afil fnjesesons

ssakodwe
1o UojUemH R eqpoe)
sedojdwe pus sfeang

uogEuswediL)

Apryg dwo) pue s3gi0)
JeY8 Aeang e1ewmg
asfodwg we ppnpuon

suopawcud

[Sweqy jo ebejueng
‘swatbond Bujuasy
J8yio pum Awepesy
o1 U] uedpmed
eeAoide jo saquiny

ey Suoleess
|BUORESNPS JHfC
pLE 'SLUBS] PUB Youn|

‘EiEIA S)RLG JO Jaquiny

I

§1.0Z eunf

&g uejd uopow ue dojeasp
pUB BjUBLIBINES) MBARI O}
eaugueuBy puE suchyIedoy

“sanjjowd juoLedeumul Jayu

PUP 53086 5]GEPUBLLILIOD SSINBUG
81 usid & dojeaep o RucReds
PUE QOUGLSIMB WM oM YHSO
AQ UcpeagRies/pIBME By W0

610Z Bunf Aq YHSO tiol}

o3 Apnje

Yy sBuNesw SNPeYDS  Of Pepesl BlUBIAINDA) YXIESSEY UOHEYIHEO PIEMY JEIS [BD) B SARIDY
piesme ol BNBDE)

o} Ajumpoddo ue eaey seefopdwe soueuuaped Bujpueysine

L0z aunf Aq aI0W B1nsue O] Webold premy ezjuboos) Apajsale aiow of weibod

UCHEPLAWILICOE. PUR MBIVGH HYLS Pi 4o jeuncy eif efuesy) PIEA#Y HYLS 94t B1ERdR PUE MelvaY
wisaBeud
Uopsusdiucs aApqediios pue
1ue)BiSUD ey B dapAnp o) ApmS

uonesuedwos PUE UDREIYSIED “Apnis uocpesuedwe) puR

aL0Z eunr Aq ejejdwory apw-fousBy ay) ezewy  uopESESE|D SpM-iouaby eu Juewejduy
uopusjeu eekopdiue

pus eja.cwW Pevod "uopoey hiofdu of Apmye:

BugoBugy eaBasoL| o) 0|Dapne AP yorqpesy B janpucs of usd & doesag

90z eunt Asans UojloBey e sakojdiLe
4q Aaang ejeuy| eekoiduiz e um epnquisp pUB ejealy yoeqpes) & janpuoo o ued B depasn

B} GZ sunr ~
AlBnuer Awepeoy diyamepeen

Bujobugy

sl BuIL

91/5102 Ad

“juoje} Buyspe sausyue
o} eepunpadde SujuiRg Jemga pus
fwapasy diyuiapean ey aZgn

LI0Z Ainr Aq uepesy fouedy

HounBy U} s siepbe]
Aypuepy oy sseccud & doasg

‘sujBjucsadiedoympiom
[ Byjo pue

Wee| pUB 4LIn| anonuuos Bupioy
'sRpyloR) JeIO J0 sealopdiue
Yy sjueLiujodde Buynpeyce
pue Bugjsia Bujpnjow sespues
pue swmBosd Jyauaq Jo ebpeimowy|
eeE8IoU| 0} s)jeusq salodws

1o uoyEonp puw B
UCBDEUNLULLIOD SAQBEUD ﬂ%inu

|eos) Jueunsedacy

ooy B jxed sy asmdaid pua
Joguew oy usid juewwsiduy pus dojeasd]

SaN[EA, PUR "UOBIA "UCiESIK
sAsueby euy Buaswon U ejcl ey
apjoydn pue SPUEJSIAPUN JEIR SINsU]

ueld ylopm  |eo

“sNg

uopeyS|UMIpY

pue souelly  Apeueny
UonEQELRLPY

pue esueuy [Enuuy
uoflens{u|Wpy |ERUUY

PUE BOUEL EUL-T
uopRASHUILIPY

puB eouelld  ApepEnty
uDRRNSIUILpY [enuuy

pus BouBLY Hweg
MORBIBIULIPY

pUR BOUBUL  APRHENTY
LUORRNSUILLpY

9L/SL0Z AJ

ALIGIOE A

SLSLOZT Ad

BLISLOZ Ad

SLG10T Ad

SLAALOT Ad

692

89¢

492

[2:14

92

pus eaugy]{ ApeleEny OSLSLOZ Ad LEE

uojsiAly  peanbey
Bujuodey

uaig

al

Ad k0D



2Zjo 0l ebed

*pajeenbal pue ejqizsod Lem AuB uj jsigee

0 ApEs) SpuUR]E | ‘Benssl 0000 Bujdiey pue

¥ et} bup. |dun’piemicy

Bujrow jo suaBenaslp yjs

pejsoenbol S pUE pBpesU SE |S{SS8 O} B|QE]|end
pue ApEad 8] puB 'poAjoAul B} O] SENLUGCD
avl "avl Aq pepjacud esem suogeuese.d

puE suojssnos|p sHugesw shales, joaguen
feugibayy oy} 10 |ppow ssewsng eyl ‘Bulg

20} UD[TeULCO oLy *Bujiq Jemes Auow e
saaidiyy pub sBubys ‘ejenese of pepjaoid elem
' BuCHEpUSLICOE] 0F J8AD “S10Z IO 189F0
U] paje|dwcs sesm Jodey B4 6Y) Ssjwwo)
Yos| Gim 68 am B pJe0g 24} pUR BERILIWIDY
1PNy 8y} "Wea |, uswebeuep eAgnaexgy

pue jusuniede Buuueld 2ynd| ‘sepuste

Bujoenuoo oy Yum einsed euy p 1P
‘gejoueBe Jaquiew 4 el jo Spne ey} pajeldwod

“WSlUCIAUS oXUC Buohs

° d of papiaosd ere 1098y

i dng e pue LU

9B |0 58 slunesw eayuuwo?) JIPNY PRINPBYIS
#E(nbad eu) BUUNp pe(IEISE W PESENOMP

BB SUCREPUBINGIE] PUY SUDNRAISHID

Jipne oy "swp Ao pue Loao pazyjses

51 sapoefqo B ‘sjphi [aucjriedo Bupedwos
A IPUUBLY JURINYE PUE BALOBYS SI0WI B U] oM
S)R[WIcS O FPOIBLL JOPIALIDD ‘NSO UIBUDD

duwy oy sopuroddo Supaid

FHUN SSBUENY BifL o) SWRfIEp seyE

| '®IpNa paCY) U] "HPNE [BUCHE.EdD YoED JO
pue pad ey Lim parsiy;

5| eagoofqo sityy, “Buos-up pue pejejdwel

sojoN ejerdwog)

uo

ainpoyog
ug

smielg

910z 1snbny

402 =By

leep Yo

sloy

BloN

sbupeew jxe pus

sBugeapy sQUUWOD

Bpny ‘sbuneey

ewebeusyy eagnoexy

Bupnp sucisenss|p pue

opiEmA BRGA ] SUBLIWIOD 'uogeldwosy

Bugeew yxe pus

sfiugaejy sep|wwon

Jipnyy Blynp suolsenas|p

PUE SJUSLILIOY UBt]

WPy jenuuy

oy} yhinany pascidde

#1lpne pejnpayas

opiefes, B0 ), pue pouusld pajaidwos)

o} pautissy 1

Sesljiwiwo’) [BHuyIe | pue
Aotjod |suaifiey ey} pue silRad
J0 piBog ey Jo) sdoyEIcm Bpiacid
pue 'seepiULI] [EXuYIeL PUE
Aoljod |euciiey sy pus siconig
Jo pleog ey} 10} sdoysyiom epiaaxd
Puy ‘39EJjUD B4} JO sjuewesnbes
PUE JuBil) By} jeaw esBiy

1l BUIULISISP O] UORFILIBWNAOP
Bupoddns 'seinpeacud

pue sazsaonad (BB 8,¥0H

s [|am ex ‘Lopesydde [ yquxa

2B [|oM SE ‘SUGHE[ND|ED SR Joman
AIIOW PUB UGSBULIDD Bl JO
UDREN[EAS B} B18|duWns) *pIEMIO)
Bujcf 120u00 Meu B ejegobeu

0} J9BAUCO BUY JO SWIBLUGINES

pue sesne|s AJusp pue

eaosdw o juetusBeusu Aouaby
O} SUORE pUBMILLIGIBs BRADId
“Alieuoyippy “seiousby jaaquod
leucibey (& Buoiue sjuelssnbes
Joegue) (suoibey eyl

preog oy so juewsisuepy 0 uofjea)idde Jjg) pUe JusBIsLCO
£ paysenbe) Jo pepesy el ercdiu] 0] SUDJBPLEWILODE]

S8 Ualjan)eAs [EUCHIDPE Yim molaey J10ERI0D

1o meel di-mojjo) BuieB-ugy  [euciBey Buy @zjjEUY PUR N0 BEOJD

JUBLIU[BILCS 1500 IO
seale pue sacudL| o] sepumioddo
puE suogesedt L] Kaugdyje

PUE SE8UBAJOSHS ‘WOLILEUCD

J80S ko) SUCIEPLALILICIEL
Buipsrcud pus apase Bulfjpuep
uopEy id o] adeos ypne pug
Weld PNy [BnuLy ey Bupnp  $no0) ey) eleym suoyeiedo Aousby
PIEGE 8y} PUE SBRILLLGY  JO S)IPNE BARSS[q0 pUR Juepuadapul
1ipny ey Aq poacudde sjpae Bugonpuca Ay U LLLUALS
auyy yBnosyfy pue BujoB-ug joquos Buoys B ejownid ¥
euy alill |8ed) jualnedeg

9LISLOT Ad

BLOZ Alenuer Aq £20Z Ul el o) jes
joenuod eojueg ebimiemas BuoiBey euy
MBUBS PUE G3{ARI G BUGISENOBIP BIBRIL] ¥

“gj§oo |epdes pue Bugesedo Joj

100 1500 0} ooy

ueld iop  [E0D
o

wewebeuey AousBy  Apuow  SL/SL0Z A4 262
fousBy  Aguow  9L/SLOZ Ad 1ET

PNy [FuIe]

ucieing  pagnbey ves al

Buypoday FERLL]



2Zio )| albeg

s5600Id JPAB OLY YEM LONIRJRIEE [[CISAD
&1} BjEnjEAR O UWOBSNoSIp 10 Jeded ‘yewe B
1oy JIpnE Yooo Jeya pup Buunp pelejdwon

“uojjeidwon

40 pajnpeyos pum Bujpued @ g Jid Ajuo pue
LOREILIRES B JO Z puB | sped pessed GARL
SIOHPNR BRI |y ‘SeofoRId 190G JO JEBRIGR ARE
03 juewdojeAsp | youd oo pusye
Apajnbeu pue L I jod soyfly &
oAy ApRsife SKUPNT weIl |y “BL0Z Jequeseq
Aq suawegRbe uogeoyNea ey} epe|duca

of ueid es.y) [y USRI &l Ic) Bupedesd
81E JUBWLEEP BL] U sIHpNE say) jle ‘Bupipne
|BLLelUl jo Uoiaaajo Gy} o} JUB WMo

NG elEEURIOR pUB S)pne ey) Jo Ajenb

au) esueyue of ‘Apuomppy ‘Buiuey syoeds
-hsuebiy ‘asnoy-u| [eucppe i Buoe “Bupipne
[Bwsju| jo pelgne SNoHEA U| dojerep

pus Bujujen jo exnoyy uopBoNPe [BUCAER oL
Bu[nUAUCS § JO UNAURL 1R PUEYE BICPNE

IIv 1eleyd vl 8uy PUE SI04PNY [BLIBH|

10 ejnigau| ey Aq pannbes pue qof oy jo
jueweunbed B 6B ‘RIONPNE [ELUelU| [BUO|SEE0Id

appayag
uo

10} Atojepuesu 5 1SASp | 1l
pue Bupyes), Butogy-ug pus peeidwo)

SjoN SlejdwioD

uo
Sers

910z isnbny
910z  jenbny
lew A yiuop
ejoN  ejoN

OpIEA EGEID),

SpIERA BSRIa L
oy paublesy

ueluaAcudl] SNOMIGUOD LS
ucpeusoju| WeE o) S)EjuUmMLLICS
3 AjlIqE pue dpepwmnn)

sbujiesy eepjuwo) ‘WelBu0)REeOId “HISLUIIBAIOMY

Jipny penpeyos Iojphe Jnoqe Uciieulouy e o

Apenbar Buunp 1o8[oud JpNE YoBE JO LCJENOUCD BUY

RUCIRSNISIT] "SIUYSND Jaelondpipne 18 LOGDEJENAS JSLUCIANBayINe

LG YoBqpesy pepduIoD YpBo JoyY o fenina B uuoped

puay Budojessp jo jsecuqe Aeys oy

PUR |USLUSACHIW] (Y] SNOTURLSD

e.Insue o JBUEYY (V] W

PUE SRUERIE]E Bug|pne el jepun

LojEPRose puojesa)cud PRJNbe: PUR POPUSLILODIG) B9

B Ul bonEdioey ‘uepeonpe JeyBly pue suogecnes

“Aenuue ed pue Suwes |euciseajoud pua jusiudoeasp
d sl d id 03

SNONLLOD JO BNV pue Bujuien ejedwoa PuE yeis jpne peaucuadss pue

UBa)IS JO WNWRRW Buicf-ua pue Kjemunrny Peyps ‘ejqeebpaimci) Wy

I BT eyl [eocg) wounedon

9L/SLOZ Ad

fioB)jee Bako/de o} Apms
WoEqpes) B 1onpuos o ued B dofeAs]

£10Z AN &q spepes| Aousby
Jo uopeiauel peu el aurdeld pus
lojusw ) ued e jJuelue|duy pus dojoaag

UB|d YH0M  |BCD

‘sng

wowebeua fousBy Ao SLSIOZ AL VET

newsbeueyy Aoueby

uomag  peanbey
Bupucdey

lenuuy  94/SL0Z Ad EET

uEs al
Ad 809



zZjo zi sbed

*posltud pasodaid pue peuuejd

4} B]BIBEGIE G PAIRIIP 1 | 10 SEBAIOU) YaH
8l PINOYS PSLPNE pud ROJEN|EAS Bg LES JBL]
sway jo jai| & 5 Hoeford ypne | ifeyusiod
Jo 18] oy ‘soeleud ypne jeguejod pue Biyob
-U0 Jo }s)| 8 EUEUIEW Y| ‘SPefold penpeyss

©) UOIYPPE U] "PIBOQ BY} PUE BEILILIOD

JPNY S} 0} PA1EDJUNLU WG 6)8 suRid aly o)
saBuels Ay seinpeocud pue sossasoud AousBy
10 just duy ewy 0§ Mot JLLIO28)

d pue peub; pue p spokud

Blo dwioo gy Aue ) s) Aue pug
uB|d HpnY [enuuy peacidds-psaog ey} uBnony
pesodoud sjoelind epplwoes Jsnw uewpedsg
upny (eeju sy L ‘BucpruQ pug pajajdwos

sioN ejajdueg

sBuijeswy xa pue
sBupesiy sspwLOY)
Hpny ‘sfunespy
ewsfieuey eapnoex3
Buunp pue asaplayeNE)s
wal} SUoIFSRaFp

PUE BUBWIWADBYPNE
pegsidwo]

sipelos
ug 9107 mnfiny  epiees BseR]
&8, uow o) peubjssy a3

GO ejoN

SNEE

ue|d

MPNY [BnuLY sy yBrouy
peacudde s sjpne pesudds
yBnoup pue Bujebuc

Bur euyL

9LISL0Z Ad

guopesado
Aoueby jo sypne eagoelqo
Juapuadepu} JonpUOY “FAKLBILE
eansdw| o} SUONEPUSLULIDDR)
eyBLL JuswweAaiLul Ja)
seaue Afjuep pue ajzof oy synsal
BrEdLIOD 10 8D|ALSS B 10 ‘ssao0id
8 "weikud 2 yo esuguuoped
el BINSEBL ) U8 odoow pus [Eob
6L} BJ8LM J|piE 10} BE0.E AjRuept
PHOM Yy Rlel] queweBeuew
JDIUSE YUM UDDBU|PIODS
yBnoug puw ‘peog pUB sapjuwcy
Wpny a1 Aq yeacadde 1o UGHBIR
1) aAlBLODEE) PUE BARIBYS
3] 384} GalAlaR JBwclsno eacudu)
o) suojjapusiiweoe) Bujpscud pue
sgee Budlueg 5 sMogy SL} eleips
gieese Aouaby pienbejes puw
faueby eip jo unpdecied ojqnd
By} euessud JEuy] JUSLLLCIAUS
loguco Buoye @ ejowald
“pemBIABL IC NG Jo 6df) Aus o)
eeunpesasd ypne Buunp jee) pus
ajenjess o} Bjep Jo sodoos Jobiey
PUR PolEtep eioll ‘sadd} Jueleyp
GUJWBEKS pLE ‘BZABUE "OIRREG!
"18yjel 0} Blwalada uojeULDU| pus
[EiauaLY 40 LOREZ|RN pUB DRUB)EL
‘spajmouy pusdxe pua aaoid
‘uepeaig “suopesode U Aousioye
PUE 5SOUBARSELS SO BB
Buose 1o} SUOREPUBWILDRI
Bujpjadid pue see.e Bukmuep]
gopu) edoos Upne pue
SN} By wIoyM euchriedo Aouely
Jo syipne sapoelqe JuspLade puy
Buian puco Aq JusluuIAue
|oRuos Buons e ejowWGId

|eoD) wewpedsr

suopRIede pue saouBuy Aoueby
JO SHPNR [EUIEXS PUB [ELIBIL) SAI[G0
epuadspl Buponpucs Aq JuaWUGHALS
Pguoa [glueju) Buane @ poydn

ue|d oM B0

‘sng

woweBtuey AoueBy  AUOW  YLISKZ AL SET

uoEINg  pelnhey
Bupcdey

HElS Qi
Ad je0g



2Z jo g1} efed

"BL0Z EqLusoo] Aq Usfajdios

1oy pejnpeyoe pue Bujpued ] g ped Ajuo

PUB LOREUIENE B Jo Z pue | sued pasasd
©ABL S40)(pNR SN ||V “SR0goRId 185 40 jUBRIGR
Ama o Horp | youd I
Puelw fuanBed pue ucheubisep EuUcissejoxd
JayBiy @ anay Apeese swolipne eesyl |y '9L0Z
Jequece(] Aq RueLseanbaes UDRESYIHE B}
o o) Legd eelu) iy “Bugipmy Rweu) o
uojssayoud aly Joj uogesyRed pejdecta Aeqo|B
AJuo ey "wexs uokesyLIed ot} 4oy Bulledeld
are Jusuiedep Bu} U SICHPNE BaY |IY

“Bujuiely seejunjoa

PUR BR{HNO RO ¢ WORIPPR U] ‘AouaBy

" o1 Aq pauinbes w8 eBujueg Aeiee pauinbed jj8
wejejdwen ) ek yoez “BueBuc pue peyaKIWeD

“AousfieLue 10 JejeRa)p

B Bupnp pelondee sefUigeucdsal puB sejo ey
sanogp o} s5upeaw pepueye pus sBujuley L)
-ue [e194es paje|diuss Aiuesl v Jo eBeuspy sy
“Ajleuoppy “Apeed esuodsa) pue sseupalededd
AsusBiewaiaensp O] WD Jj UBYM

eagosoud 31 O] 0y) “so[do) sjebje) Aejes
pedjnbel ede sejepdns Juewedap oy Bupneus
10y ajgsucdses e 08jB pUB Da)WIWOY Ajpjes
By} UD 648 (Jy] 84} JO BIBqUIBLU JAL)() "UOsIE]]
sucheaunwwes) ey peutiese s) pus Bujuen
VN pepusye Aguesal say JeBeuey el
‘AleUDR|PPY JR|SRRIRAIUSBIGIIS UG JO JUSAS B}

U pus Loy NENB Ly B

sualeg Tl Aouefly 4 o UKet|W ko

Au jsiese v i@y segabel 4OS SKL ISPBLD
ey} g paynbas s “AjBnuue 'sajepdn pepesu
AuE 1o} pamajel &) pue gL0Z Ul Leacosy
Jeysan|q pue Aunugues sseujsng 900 dOS
Vi PRBWNOOp oulredor IPIY (RLLBIY BY L

solof spejdwen

BB BSEI0 ) uogese])

SPUEOA RIRGL )00 ) eleBe) ARies

JuelwsBeus)y eAINoeXS
SE [|am BB RISqIIBW
SBHIUWG) JPY

PUB JOSIADY BEJUWILLIOY

o] pauBjssy =Y

sJappne oy &q uopeubeq soupny

S102 “oquieonq] Ag oug [PUISHU] POYRIOD B} GABYIY

210z Ay &q awepsey foueby
$0 vofjzieUsb jxou ey exadesd pue
Jmusw o} ued 8 juswseyduy pue dojerag

b Kcyenbed pus fajee

|euuomiad Ajejeg ._2.-9__55 b.ﬂw_q...mn_ _w._- Kope

£q peubises 58 Aljpniuny V3l pednbsu (g ypw Adwod

PIEOG 64} 0) [EHHLGNE PUE MEYAQI
10 SEILLC? JPNY Su) O) JUIgns

padjnbey Bupcyuow pue Bupejsjupupe
i juBUORALE YIoM JA1EE B B)OLII

2102 Anr AqQ sjjup esuadess Aousflows
JBNpUCS PUB LBl Bseupeledeld

pue saunpsooud Oy e Jo

GpIERA ESEIGL  HPNY B YN MOINGY  MBjAB) oY) o Hed ee Aenuuy 8,av] ey} LELIBW pue eyepdn

Je1ees)] B Juswepd] pue aJedal

uBld YIOM 209

wewabeusyy fousby MRS BLISIOZ Ad HET

mieBausy Aaueby enuly  SHSHIZAd 162

juesweBeuey fousBy  Apjuop]  9R/9LOZ A 9EE



zz 4o y1 ebed

"910g equeie]
10 pus Y} alojeq peuue|d 5 JUOWSESSHEE|BE V'
*padojpasp Sueq Jo s9a.foid W e suBWINOOR

158} pue sue|d pue y I
198 B ioj Bupedsud 6| ys “seesBord up

-BAES| (ED]POW Juasel B o) enp uogeubisep

a1} aje|dwoes 0} suvp Supiaiep eq M Joypne
BuQ "BL0Z "|E 12qLuBss(] BI08] LEXKS BY]
B33 i suoypne om ) ‘seesdod U o [8oB ey

AIRSSR0AU UGHELLGIL]
46 eoUB)aIssE AU BpjAcd puB mpameu
sseWeNg By} piing ‘eoiaes Jewolsna jydipay

oN ug

speyag
oN ugQ

“Apusyy ol o} 4y)ung ue
3 =& 198foid ypne Aloas yBnouyl peasiyoe st RIYL

“LIL0Z Jequedeg

o} meiray 10ed B pue £ LOZ Aues 1o} pauued &

i 4198 ¥ ‘9102 I 194 F o
BB SUOREDIRISY] “PepiAcH] SLONEPUSLLILLGIE)
Aue uo peseq ssbusyo/muBwenfpe

AlpsesaeU ey} exew pue fages Bugipne
[ewey ey Bugenjeas jo esodind ey Jo)
Peje|duno puE peuusld 64 jliv Oy 64) o Malmel
188d B JOUPNY [HUGU| PSURIET) JO UORBTYRD
BY} POUBHE DAY SIOHPNE BB} [IF SAUQ)

“910Z JO pUe BU J0j poULR|d §) UCHBNEAB-YIEE

v “Bupenjeas-jjae Asnonuguoo

& Qvi 8y L “sjuewenbel seyo pue joefosd
pejssnboimau ‘seayseld yeaq of Bujpicaos
ejusisn(pe AIESSB08U SU) BYRL PUR LBl pnY
|ENUUY By} pUB BYQS jueudiedep o1 ‘slepey)
Y] By MeiAed oM "1k YoBo IBLIBYD OV

oy Aq pedibed 9y @INpalss uo pue pouue|d

*£10Z 48qweos(]
1oy MBjad Jond B puB 4 |L0Z Apes o} peuusid st
¥ J108 Y "GLOZ 1WquIsdR(] o) peuusyd
AIE SUOYEIJILE) "PepiAtLd SLORBPUBLILICIS]
Aue uo peesy sabusygueuRenipe
fupsgeseu ey} exew pue Ayaoe Bufiphe
leLsojul el Bupenjeas jo esodind ey 4o}
pejeidwios pue pauueld aq [ dy| 84} Jo MeAS
J1ead B 'Jojpny [BLIRIU) PRYIET JO UGHEILLIBT
BUj pouee SAEL SIOUPNE BBILY B 85U0
*g10Z 40 PUB BY)} 10} pauusld & UoENIBAS-jiSE
ansusyRIdwes y "Bugenjeas-jjes Ajsnonuuoo
% Qy] oL "sjuowesnbel Jewgo pue josfd

P by d js8q o} B
sjueugsnipe Aleseaceu By} eXEW pue UBjd KpNyY
JenUuy Gl puB 8JOS usWHECdep By} ‘SlapEYTD
Yl Su ma1ns) B 'iBsk Yoes USLBYD V)
o Aq pasnbes gy ‘8Npayos UG PUB PaULEd

ssoN ejejduing

snpeyss
uQ

anpeyss
uo
s

g0z wnbny

a10z ienbny

910z ienBny

910z snbny

910z  1enfny
ea) wuop
BloN  BloN

spuReA, B5RI8)

BpJBjeA BSMIE ]

opaeip, saial

epIEIeA 099le)

BpER) BSBIB ]
) peuBjssy

*Alenuue ‘juewdojprap

9LISLOZ Ad

[eucyssaoid £10Z Ainr A saepes) Aowethy
SNOURUSD Jo aunoly “Jdap J|pne [ELILIL] B o uopeiusE xau e euedsud pua
JuBie Jo wnuiuKl Y 910Z Jequieseg Aq sjedwos jo 198 joqUod JoNpuDs  Jojuew 0) uejd B juswalduy pue dojpreg & \woiusBeueyy fouely  ApeuenD GLISLOZ AL DLL
-Ajlenuug ‘juswdojesap a0z
Jeuojssayoud 910z Jequeasy ‘08¢ AQ SUC ‘S|0Z ‘98 AQ AUD - L1L0Z finr Ay ey pes) Aousby
snonuylica jo ainoy £q pelejdwno BUG 'SLOZ  SI0)PNE oM Aq uojjeutijseg Joppny 10 Uopejeued jxau ey evedeid pus
e jo wnuuw v lequiessd Aq pejeidwos eug |Bwiequ| peyiueD oY} eAsipy  Jojuew o ueid & Juewedw) pue doasg g jusweBeuey oueby  fueysnd  aL/GLOZ AJ  BS)
juswesoxiw| seeseacid
. piecH HpNE [BLIBIU SNONuULCO jo [eod
PpuE 88JILILIOT) UPNY L) Lpw PRIEN|EAS PLE ‘PeSERIs|p
6L} IosARY S6))IULIO] "PRIBYE O Uea 3o|doy peyejel-lipne
APNY By} Wewefauey RUBYM EBJEIOOEEE PUB S9M YOMIBU
SAINDIKT fIoJeR aney o] seglunpaddo diysewyed
‘ea8y pne oljqndeeaud peysles-lpne wsjyunpoddo
wey yoeqpsas BujoB-un  ueRBUENS PUB LB diy d apqnd deferers O wewsbeusy AouoBy  Alguow  GLSLOZ AL LVE
£10Z At Aq s1epes| Asuafy
1BAcudde Jo sLUORoUNy Wewpedag 30 uopeieueB xeu ey eradeud pur Jenuuy
Uoeaiies Moy d desg UOOM  HPNY [BWSI] B JO MBIABI-BEY  Joguely of uetd e jusluoid| puE doeasg g wswebeuey Aoueby ues BLSIOZ A DR
2102 finr Ag siopse| Aouaby
JueUpEdad JIpMY [BWRiU] By Jo Jo uogeieued Jxeu oy} supdaud pus [enuuy
uojeape] BupBup  uslWESBESY-BS [GAUCD PRpUC)  sojuaw o} ueyd & Juews|dw| pue dojeaeg g wowsBeusy Aoueby -Weg  91L/50Z Ad  6EZ
1 U Bl ] 80D Juewpedeq ue|q HeA, 180D uowssAlg  peunbey el qt
‘ahg Bupodsy Ad €09



TZ o G} ebeg

Juaiugiiale [egues Guons
e o] papaesd @uE SUCHEPL |
- dna aw] pue 3 s
S [lam 58 GHUNGGLL BeNUILGT YPNY PSINPeYdE
Aueinbel ey Buling pejieisp u] pessNaBIp
IR NUCHRPUBILIOIG] PUR SHOIRALIESED
Hphe eyl ‘ewp L@ae puv Youe pez|Eay

8 6Alj08[q Sy ‘aypNE do Bupeld
Ag JSULBW JUS[Ye PUE GAYISHS BIOW B U] YoM
518|dWoo ) BROYIGLY JOPSLCD *SIE00 LBUCO
‘seggeooud eruidusy o sajunueddo Bupacd
un goyp o sayeLy
V1 'SIFIY G50 U] UPNE [BuolBIado YOua JO

uoyejduico pue pad el L penely
& aaleefne i ‘Bus-ugy pue pajajdwiog

"SUCEDe) Blf Jaye MalreY

1o0 @y ue|d o) Jwepnd eq pincm 3 'ayUOW
Ma) J¥eu ol U] peygpen eq of Buluuzd sioypne
OM} YIAL JUSUIMBCEE B4 U} JUPNY |BLLOW|
PeLRIe] UG 5| BB OHBARSP ¥] ) “PalGjdICS
PUE pejnpeyas eq e momal 66d v ei0jey

“£ 102 JeBd sepue)w 1oj peuadisod s) [Bob i)

e0joN ejdien

Loz

aloz
180
BION

SELNSSLW 1D PUK
sBujieayy sepuoD)
ypiry ‘sBupocpy
juswsBuBy aaghoexy
Buynp pue smepoymEs
LU} SUMSTIOSY

pue suaWWon

BpEPA BESIAL “sHpnu pojetduwcy,

Alenuue “uswdojessp

feucissajoxd

SNONUYJUGCS §o ]INDY

L LT 14bte Jo tumitduy i
o] peuliisey Id¥

ey} ytnouy pasoudde s8
s)|pne pasudde ybnouy pue

Q0E iequieos(] 4q eyeduiory

u
suofziede

foueBy jo sypne aagosiqe

depul Jonpucy “sejousiiue
BAcId 0} SLO)IEPUBLLLIODa)
Bl ‘juawenaxdiu) 10}

sEele Auep| pue sjeod o synway
BJedwoD 1o SIAKRS 7 10 ‘esesnud

& ‘weibad & jo asusmiopsd

81} aungEew o} sue adoos pus jacb
B1f} 8JBYM JIPRE 10} EBAM ARuep|
PINGA JIENY (9w uewelewew
IHUSS W UopeUjpioos ybnaicg
PUE ‘PIEOE PUE BOHILULICY YPTY
Y} Aq [gacudde 1o uegoenp Jeg

oasUCdSE) pUR aAsals

8 JEY) BOIAIBE JBLUCHEND aacldul
0} suoljepustilucoe) Bupiacud pue
see.e Buitjgusp] i snooy e aseym
88w Aousby prenSajes pue
Aaueby oy jo Lojdeced qnd
Y] SAIIS0Jd JBY) JUGLILGRALS
{oqucp Buons B @yoLuolg

pemagial Jo JpNE jo edf}

Aug 10} sanpaocd ypne Bupnp
159) PUB B|EN|EAS C} EjEp JO 88008
sobie| pue pajEjap esow ‘endi]
JUBIBYIp SUILEXS puE ‘8zfjeul
“UYsleoasd Ysyel o sweysle
UOREBULOJU| PUE [ERUBUY JO
uoyEZ|IgN puE oous(R. ‘elipapwoley
puedxe pue eAcudw] "uepeaig

suoymedo u] Lousioiye

PLE BEBLBAROGLS 'S|CQUGD [ELIKGU
Buciye Jo) sUopyepuellwcasl
Buipiacud pue sease Bustiguepy
sepnpLl edods JpNE pue

SN0} 8Ly 1eym sudeado Lounly
Jo 8jlpna anlvefo Jueptedapuy
Bunanpuca Aq uswuansue

BIUcD Guoss @ ejoLiud,

suogsuny yep
UPhY ewaju) ey; 40 Malnal-sey
Je0g weunedaq

SONjE/\, PUR 'UOTSA "UD[SEIN
sAounfiy ey Buseyor w ol yoLy
SPIGYAN pUR SPUBIEIBPUN LES ineuy

L10Z Ay Aq s1epos) foushy
10 uogesausl preu sy euvdaud pue
Joyueru o ueld & juewsdwy pue dojeasg

uBld oM [BeD)

JueweBsusyy fouaby |EnuULY  OLGLOZ Ad BLZ

D 9SLSHIE AL LL



2z jo 9} ebied

‘BupesuiBugy pue

pesedp N YBnowy | d Buieq
ARuednd aiB JHMDD 1B Sessesaid JueLgess]
Asepuocosg yBnaly) AIBULLEIH JO SWBWISSRESE

UCHALICS "PejEHLLCD BIBM SrgH PUE ¢ e|npayag
-dY J& 59JmONS JO[BW JO JUSLLEFesER uaypuo) ug
*2 HOLAZ-PIL U] Inooo [ Bulujen s isises
o} poye ey “Bujumy eouelejujew pelBe)
duwos § 881D PUE WED 4o Huopd euy o anp ejnpayes
piow uo ind sem BUJUIER Lojs|Mp JENIRIED SjYL pumeg
*so[npow Bujujey papesu
Gy a0) suoyorLsyL spisaud o) upjoelq jo pieeg
‘siy A peacudde Aguecol SBm Jopuen fujuey B
Yum Joeuco y “£ 107 Axenuer yBnouus sejnpop
SUOMELLNLYSU| put '[EILIBIH TBALRUISK
o1 ejepuluos of pedoacp ! Blnpey g
Bupuiey & “Bujofuc Agueuna o ainpeyos Buuily,  oN ugQ
panasl ueaq anpeyas
BB UOS|AG) MSU PUE 538|dWeD 81 MEIAE) [ENUUY oN ug
‘910Z Ke U] J81=p Pajokosy 1o
perardde sEM POUIBW UBHII0D B4} BYE '2INCY T
] §i{N$al UEG0 0} JORK Ul PO Le]|Ie) el
Buien siskeue WieeD uuojded o) uogeoues
BuuEqo jo ssaod ey uj g nepnbed INpeysS
JUBLINYEL] PUB poujel mau Bujmalhal 6] 97 ugQy
suopgnBal fjajes el enpayas
0} selabyje) A8JEE pesnbal ey of enuguo) ug
‘ungBoyRIed dy 13 AKIRIoqE|
81U Of 88 =] Hed Inpay;
fenuuy uo 8jnset ojgmdesas 9001 PeY qE uo
“uoyEuewnysu} Bypiebal uoyewuol
1Bopus Aue yeys Bupesujbuz of peyea) npeLas
sey Yeie qe7 'egejdwioo peayd ufissg uo
sejoN ejeidwo)  smmg

910z

20T

9.07

gloz

L0z

9oz

a1z

SLo0Z

188
eloN

janbny

18nBny

jenbny

jenbiny

yenbny

enbny

JanBry

snény

Loy
mon

san) Apuey

887 Apuey

Aol uosioN

pleAuBoID) BN

peAusRIc) BN

PoAUGRIS (&N

pleAuBCIS) BN

pleAuRQID BN

o] poubissy

UMD PUE
G-dH JO SjuswSsessY

uoypuaz eje|duiod

Japenb yoes Lo|EseS
Aujuien suo ploy

pewpedeg
eoueLBjLIER

¢ weiboud
Buguel) epgidwog

spoljjel se) poacudde
Jo meynes BucBug

sBugeaw
£pjan Apisamiq PIoH

es|dwes 3g
up sjnssd sjqejdeasy
95,001 utelqe Alenuuy

*mBlAel

uBissp u uoyedpyed
An eseyd ubsep Bupnp
Buuseubug peddng

]

~AjjBnLuE SUBLEEORSE

SL0Z ‘0§ eunr Ag uap|puco Jelew npUsD

"eoUBUS] R

101eMm patkos) puw lsasjoeid
wepoL !

pun ses00ud JUOLUESI] IGIEMSIEEM

o yeye Aauely Aq Bujpusgsiepun

aoueyue o) wiiboud Bules epim

(e JuBletouB yessy) Weibod
pue juow Juewebe
jeus8 olg Bujueius|dun Aenuue
Aq sjesse foueby jo Augenes ensuy 3

sweiBoid Aaueby Jo Bujpumaiepun
Ip pue 2

jue o}
saouor wesBoid Buujes) seats B ysjigels3 8

oL0Z ‘0§ BUNFAG  -UOIBIAIP B JUSWR|di| pue dojeseq
. 8aN[B/ PUY 'UDISLA "UOjSEN
uojsmp sucqeed) s Aausby su Bujasiyor LI Bjot Joly
SLISLOZ Ad  ou aoy wauBoud By & dojensg Sp|oydn puUE SPUBLAISDUN yUiE cneuT §
{dHD) “AEnuue ‘siiu|en Aope)nbal pue Qees
ueid ousiBifH [eojwey) Aojeiogqe] panka) Bupoyuow pue Bupsjsiywpe
L0z \qwesed Aq ejedwon ol o SIEpd[YMAMeY B ejejdwol) Aq UsWURIALE HIOM 18J08 B OJ0Weld
ajueweynbak sjuewssynbal
ficie|nbes meu Aue [aeyer o} Lcenbad B yym Adwod pue
d sjsiy pue Bupoy oyjuous oy [e]4M) $10}80pY| BOUBLLIONE Y
GLOZ lequueanag ejapdn pue MajAe) AlEnuULY Aey| ejepdn pue mamel Alenudy o
sBujuey AiojenBed pus fees
jueweuinbey Bupesw poanbes BupcyLoll pue BuesILPE
cL0g lequaoaq  ejebie} A)ejes Appemiq el 188 AQ JUSLILONAUS oM JoJa B ol - B
sishjeuE
alos Jne BujosyLod JO 3800
‘anpes 0) paugsn § uolEayea
ppe 'peuunjied sish[EUR JuSLIND || 21500 jeudeo pue Bupeiedo Joy
GLOZ Joqueds(] o} UoREDyleo A 1 UBEn ) 1900 0} I00 BURUOD
AlcqioqeT AYent
IBJEA MU SU JO UORSNIIEUCD
Ay} u uojentaul Joj ublssp sye0s |gydes pue Bupeiade Joj
§L0Z Jequanaq AlgjRiagE] U SEIURADE BIEN|EAT  JUSLILIBIUOSD JS00 Of JUAUIEUILIC eNURUa] Y
eui|awl) |eas) juewscH uBld Hoa  |BeD

91L/S10T Ad

suofiedg

suopeiedg

sucyrIedQ

sausjog pue
Bujuus|d 'Bupseyibug

oauspg pue
Burueid 'Bupesufuz

S0UBIDG puE
Bujuued 'Bupesuiful

©IUB[DS pUB
Buueld ‘Supssufiug

eoUSIg pue
Bujuue|g ‘Buuceustiug

uciEMgd

[Bnuuy

fyepeng

[enuuy

Apeyenty

[enuuy

Alpuopy

[enuuy

Apapanty

paynbey
Bupodey

9GS0 A4 602

9L/GL0Z A4 Q0F

BLSLOZ Ad THL

BSILETIE

SLSI0T A4 161

215102 Ad

9HG10Z Ad

OLS10Z A

SHSIOZ Ad 00E
TEEIoqe 1

Hes al
Ad 809



TE o L) obivg

“spiepuels

Buipasaxe 10 Bugeely axz aajyjoe} 12 A

uo

wodey jusprou| seouemdiie] of Bujuoooy o
510 FQ00 JO pus 81} 38 eje|dwico
eq |14 puB ZeEEQ 1¥ dNS a4 o) uojsusixe
puow e usad 6By MaQ 'elep sjdues
i SUULICIE J0 UGS 04 G OnT GLOZ einpsyog
Jequeneq u) UeBeq poped dn Ung USEE 2606 ON ug
‘ueluoana By esn
J09ip &) MO} pUE d epenbepe BunEul
apym S1eck YARED ool o} seibajags S8NOSIP
o} {oumue pur ouD) sepueby Jequiew e{npoyog
Yy piey esem Bugoew JueusbeLep pueweq oN ugQ
"SPUBWEP HME PUE 28N
J52u|p JeeL o] ANl PUE THELIRRR LUOpRID
dund zanos|p o} sbupeswy uewsed P p mpeuos
ywod Apjeam Bupeupionn A9 jow sam woB ey N ug
UM STIMIKEW puE
SPUELLBP ISLIGEND JBaty §) saiBs|EgS BSNIRP
o} pey ee sSugeow puBLwep yeed [BLIaj anpayYas
Apiesan, “DujeB-uo pue pegajduwos sam BB sl oN up
ejnpelg
oN ug
"§-eft| PUR |-dfi} 19 RISIOW PPE O} PBINpeYSE
pue peuguep] ese jpafuly ‘Z-di PUE 'SHMDD
‘G-clY J& POIOHUOW puB REJD6|ICO Bf Elep
oblesn Jojom pepdoe ‘Sa)E (& Joj pelojLiow ampeyos
puE pajos|ios W map abigen Jejem s|qwod  ON up
“breftd PUB |-ci I8 el ppE o} pejnpaLos
pue peppuep) er maafald 2-dy PuB ‘JHMOD
‘G-l }8 PRUCHUOL PUB Pajoajica 8| Bjep
eBaEn Jejem pofvse) "0e) e j|8 1o} PacHUoW npelps
puw pajae|joo o mEp 6Batn XM IIAEIO]  ON ug
‘meysw panynapbe pue edesspus|
ajuy ploe pue Jeodux o pesaesold ‘4043 e{npeyoy
ey} O} UOS Weaq aABy spOsDIY Aouaby iy uQ
*pajosdxs uaLy Jemo] 8y uCHEZNRN weB 7
-] pug |~cjy] T8 9ERSe| Jusdnbe of eng ‘eecd s{hpayag
" iy 1)@ papoddns aBy suogaedg up
‘AlejeSH Yum paloys pue padopnep
ueeg say ugjd aypeds uogeiadQ Uy “aBug peyog
peujnbe: pey BAEL JJEIS o ug
sejoN sjedweny  Snjels

alez

9L0z

g

210z

L0z

aLoe

910z

Si0z

a0z

8102

aioe

FE-TY
sloN

Aop

enbny

yeniiny

1anfiny

Jentny

1906y

Anp

Quogy
sloN

pue
ZRIpus{ep e

YHws eAelg

WG ars)g

RS BARlg

LS ARG

WS A5

ZoIpusiR HEN
‘ogme] JopeyD

2a1pusisp HoW

e Apuey

Zeipusieiy HER
"eyms JOPUBYD

Repeyne’]
lepueys

o) peufjssy

JepEnD 100 AYjoR) BUC

BuicB-uo 4 3u3|
a} sauefio o %08 pues

Burof-uo

‘s|eab uogeguaLsejduy
PeysgquRe

10 %00 Jeop

“eu||ews pejeshbal
ujyym poddne pegsenbes
pepioid pue sBugsetl
feyrenb pusy

IdA

Bupbug
pug 9.0z Buny Aq pajajdwoyd

Bujobug
pus 910z suny Aq pejepdiuel

910z sunr ybnoiy) Buwabug

910z sunr yBnouy BujoBug

gLoz sunr yBnaip BusoBugy

910z sunr ybnouy Buebug

91.0g euny yBnouy Buoug

9LiFL0E Ad

BuioBug 910z eunr £

Bujotug 810z unf A

pepeau ey

euy] ouny,

9L/G1L0Z Ad

*19]BM PAADR]
15 AIGEIBAR SZIpEIL O Jo
0.0 SPIBPUE]S JUSLI|ESY JE AINGU]

pogerdwica
818 SWE|URLIAW ABAPP
98 LIS MeU Jo} slade dn

“HEs HddD of ignd [ue eedaig

910z eunr Aq ucBeu eaiANS By} U] SO)E
pueq efieyse jseq o pejasd pue Apuep) g

£1L0Z eunr Aq
8peeU 5,10LLOJSTIO 10 of JEeM pajoioal
10 Ajljanb ey eaomdun o ueld doessg @

‘uosEeS pusleq Yeod
9)0Z 10 HB}E J0j JjE)s suogeiade GLOZ Anr A Jejesm Jo onEA oy
Ao Lpim sBugeew bBeuspy pue uye OS5 I9EM. d o} uejd
puBlLa(] YeB g ANeem enujuoD  Uojedk @ g pue dojeasa @
S102 AIN[* Aq JeBm jo $0[BA LG

esUpael UoRes dund WELER

puE Aous{o|ye B8N Jajem eyowosd o) Led
UOjIEaJUNWILC B juelusiduy pue dojoreq G

SLOZ AT Aq Jeyem jo enien oyl
sssupeed JuslusBEURW  PUE ADusiije @3n Jajem opowoud o} us|d
puewep yeed uElwBY  UOyESUNWLICT B juewald) pua dojeren O
SLOZ AInf Ad lejem o enjes el
seeupee) JowelBuBw  PUE ADUS|DlE 8BN JEjEM ejowad o} uald
P P yeod 0 B ueweiduy pus dopasa
SEOZ AInr Aq ejem Jo oNjEA 61
*aDesh Jojem popdoas pus  pue AUealle o8N Jojam eqotuaid o ueid
sjgejod Jo efesn ouljoseq -3 pdwy pue dojereq ()
“ssjj(os}

AoueBy e 36 J6jam e[aAca) pus 102 A Aq Jeyem payakont
R|qwjod jo efasn ou|eseq emnseeiy pug sjqmped Jo esn ST STWIKHO T
A0 9 sousbio jo 3,06 Bujpues 1zez fq

£ BplDs0 g0 Boh SAWREY  sonpod-n Aouefy Jo eEn %00) ) BALS
980 Jsisabip Jo ean
94,001 8.NELB O} UE|d JuuebeuEyy
ABeug ou} jo LojRuGoidu 120Z Aq

PUB juslidajeasp Bul

‘weupedeq suogaady
81} Jo} UB|4 ESeupaIBdald
Biowi] ue jo Juswdoprep

yonpoid-|q fousbly Jo SN %00 10} PAIS o

£10Z 40T 4q Ublo sseupa.edaly
3 oy} eeAm) pue MolAEY  ©

aypul uswiny podd

[eoD) Jusuedag

usld oM, [BOD
‘ang

suoesedsd

sucpasdg

wchEiedg

sucpredd

suaiEIedQ

suoyeiedp

suogeladQ

sucyieiedg

suojessdcy

suojjeiedy)

suojesedg

ucEIAK

Auspenty

Apspenty

Apepengy

Auepen

Apopenyy

Apepent

Apepengy

Apeueng

Alpuopy

AuapEng

Apeyeniy

poambay
Buodey

SLISLOT Ad €02
SLELOZT AL TOZ
SLELOZ AL LOZ
aMELZ Ad 002
9LISLOZ Ad 661
SIELOZ AL 61
ILSIOZAd 85k
SLGIZAL 62
SLBIOZ AL LE
LGMIT A BOE
BUSLOZ AL ¥OE
SwonEsaD
ms al

Ad BOD



22jo gl ebagd

. oop
Bujuued uo peuuoysd Bujeq seyepdn pugnoy

“Wopezyuoud
wefoid pus suue; slqeyoIess-yuelB apnjoul
0] Z B8RYd ol BuEnp £1/91Ad W pey|pow

8 [|im | eteld du) Ut pedepaep jo) 1wefud

"£10Z 18}, paioedye uogdopy “9LOZ/LTIL
uo Bujeeyy Budoog jqng "pets|dwoo
woljalededd Jo SO "senme(iw Buuueid

BNPSRIS
up

einpayag
ug

s foweBy oy 1o) Wodey 1aedus) |2
ofewwelbold Yesp el Guuedsud Jueynsuoy

"JOOV Aq poysanbel UGRRLLIDII [AUGHIRRR
UGNE i VNZ) uoleaydde ey} Jnoge
§8N0SIP 0} BLOZ/L.ZA U0 {300V) suesuibuz
40 3100 AuLy S oW Juwneuce puB YNZ)

ssec0ud uogenobaual

9BQUCO BU) UJ JEISSE O} JojRY|o8] U]

BuiBupg jo Mgqissod Bussnosip segiey pedejep
Usa(] BBy S)LIDLIPLBLIB JDBELLDD 8Y) jo JepUjBwal
U] "g|0g aunf" u| pajdope SUCRN|osy

4q pancide sejdillg Avllod Rlem Poivey

-se|BajenE
Auenjep pue pbeiole Apy LsUm dojeasp o) Je1s
Bujuue|d pue sd(y Wod s yom o) Buinuguory

‘dnues|a |

ilea uikeq Zapeq pUE "Hi By PUR £ UISEQ Jewn]
“dn-uBa| uojlelg edun el Joj padejessp
Buleq 618 S,d-H "UCHJEIC|SaL UoJEQjHuI

uiseg BHOJAIA PUE | 180 §-dY 8L} J0) PORUBME
eiam D OLELAL Ul Pey elam
Bujues | U[EEE Jewn| pue USEd JBaUS Yig

*83e650 0} efiBLas|p e6E0IZ0D PUE SBUSAISR
My SR 0) 3po0 peuysl (¢ PUB “SUCHEAB|E
QINNLYR LS (BaIUD 1966 AIRIRINDOE SI0W
0 SUBBIOS YOVYDS Peacidu) (Z {ujadebeiuep)
acieaep Ay Alyuow ucdes-oyne of epoa
pedoeasp (|, "samMIoB YA oy Bubiouew

ON

oN

oN

ON

N .:0

ejnpsuog
ug

einpeysg
puiyer

einpeysg
U]

ejnpayeg
uo

8]y Aouejoyje etow uy paj| L]
alem SIPPID oM JuBLedep HAMD/MY [B1eass

"wejsds Jojem

Bupped ucpejs W oujpeweg ues ejdwexe
1o ‘syoejosd essy) 8jepdwos o} Buuesujfug
pue 'asueuciUlely Yyum Buppom 81 suciad
“Jojem epiosl o} ejqejod woy sesseooud
Yo o} peyfiuBp| ueed aaey s19eford

sejoN eysidwo)

N

uo

sinpeLog
ug
SSRGS

Loz

gleE

a10z

Loz

1A

k1117

8L0T

o0z

Loz
FEETY
sioN

1snbny 007 einfig
smbiny ©07 olAls
jenbiny 897 jMAg
1snbivy oo aig
wsnBny 067 BMAS
1snbny IS BARYS
Jenbny g eralg
snfny IS SAGKS
pue
Amr zedpusiaiy JER
uop o) peublesy
ejoN

ol o1 £q peuysp

Aggere)
Jojem [BuoiBol Loddne o} sweiboud

gL0Z eunr Aq uciel eajues &) W se)e

€8 8INPBLos aLy 188y SNONUAVGD pue goefoud meu ejenjeas  pue| eBisyze) jeaq ey) 1aeord pue ARueR
sepjunyodda
il By} Aq pauyep 8102 weuBBupung ezIwxew  gLOZ sunr Aq uciBes eajues euy u says
SB efnpayos el jeely  eunp Aq pelejdwol eq oy 03 syoefosd ensund AeajBejeng  pus) sbusyael jseq eu) joeyud pue Ajguep)
sjUOWNIDP
fujuueid o1 vy pegpvepy
6B eweiboid 18]EMBIEEM PLEB JOIBM SR|OLBALNPE) pUB S|RBM
e By} Jo ] e pus A pue d
L0z iy Joddns o) ABajans  eRBLIRNG JUBLNO BuLIBAYS 0f Sadioupnd
eun Aq peleidwor aq ay Bumsued AiojejnBel B dojaaeg jusiwabsusw uee Aldde o) enuguod
sUeag sBlutoe) Jo seqioe
W20 ey jo Bugyuued soy ABejens BARURPUNPel puR BjEBAL
uueg-fugy dojesn pue ILje puE BwejsAE pUE d
L10T MR sukeal)e o) sojdiuud jueLino euj| 13 O} 59
eunr Aq pejejdion eq o) wewsbeuew Ny Addy Jwelsleuew ves Ajdde o enuguor
"SpEBUY pue
seayokld Jueuns jeew o) 6lepdn
‘ague) obkemas (sucibey gL0Z Alenuer Aq £Z0Z M| eudse ) jes
910z U} o uojsiae Joj eBenBue|  joRRUOY eoyUeS abmemes jBudjBey A
Aienuer Aq pejejdwon eq o) 4} ue sneuesUod dojesen Molel LB a8ABS O} GUO|SENIS|P BYBRIU|
SPUBLIGD ANy BIGEIBA A|IBUCEESS
418 wme pue sejjddne pyy ogenea
PUR MY Aq pedojeasp Ajlewn|p j0 gjzecei0) jusunedsp 910z eunf 4q ujeag
o4 0} fEeaelo} el o) seiBopays Aenjop G Ui isjem aloww aBieyoeal Ajejes
pue ss|Begegs UL gLoz eunr Aq peeidwio)  pus eBBicE Ay uejbm dojeAe  OF SPOLSW MEU Ul G YSIESESI JONPUDY
810Z 8unf iq weeg
BuwoBug sBuuesj useq ouly o Jeiem Biow ebisyosl fejes
pue 910z sunp Aq peppjdwos  YBNGIY SIBUIPES] WISEq UBJURK 0] SPOLSW MEU PUlj OF 4 ©npuo)
Juewpedep 00 ey}
s Buppiam £q se|Bejens Lieajep
pue sfieicys Juaweduy jewy
L dul wayIs 910z eunr Aq uciial eajales sty W se)e
PLOZ eun[ 4q pajejdwogy B pue pejofoel dojensq  pue| efueloe) 196q eyl 19e10.d pue Gausp)
ebesn Jejem pejohsal
BwoBug ajowoyd pue sjqejod eonpes a10z sunr Ag usbel edjAIee By W See
puUB gLOZ eunf Ag p D 4 eefoud puep  pus) efieyasl 1seq ey) 1oRaid pue Apuep)
1ed Bul el 209 ewyedeq

9LISLOZ Ad

veld Hom  [eeg

a

-ang

aneng pue
Buueld ‘BupesuiBug

BOUBIDS PUR
Guuey] ‘Bupesufuzg

ooUBjog pue
Buiuue]d ‘BulesuBuny

aouaps pue
Buptueld ‘Bupesuibug

a0uBlog puRr

AppEND  9Y/SLOZ AJ

lenuy 9L/SL0Z Ad

Apapenyy  9LSL0Z Ad

ApepenD  91/S10Z Ad

E6L

8l

16l

061

Buuusg ‘Supeeuifuy  Apepensy 9L/SL0Z Ad 681

suojieiedy

suojjziedy

sucjjeied()

Buo(EIRd)
usisIAg

MsuenD  9LSL0ZAd 202
Apepenn  oL/GI0Z Ad 902
ApepEnD  OL/SLOZ A4 60T
Apapeny  9LGLOZ A HOZ
paynbey RS ql
- Bujuodey Ad 1809



22 jo 61 ofieg

‘MRS sjnpayog
$a3ece Bupesw sue sweiboid 1931 pur SAUN up
“EEN woy uepd AovsBugucs yBnaip [gucibes ajnpayog
® dojsasp 03 JURIS) 0000024 PeMeBl AoueBy ug
Jefoud o1 jo eafaje
Jxau oy, BugenEse 8q (1w s9(PleBB oy} puB
*uopejdwes Jeeu = Apmg Apiqiees ey ) josfag
Bs| JojEA) Pojakaal YNII/AMAN/BUCWO e[npeyRs
B4} 10§ peldope Fem IO ug
*sapenb yauy el Aq pee|dwas eq pinoys
pue ugjd ojbajelg ey uo jusLedeq BLRID e|npayog
a1} Lpim om0} Bupifilics s) juewaeded syl |
*91L0Z Ab Y U Sauewmas o} 7 eseyd “Hiad ojnpayog
+d w30 Buipued ‘ajp|dwes | esyd dy| oN ug
910Z Jewing U ujbeq o}
POIOACIS U0 BUORENCHR Z S6RU oY| 2 98Rld Hnpayng
il 9y} u) peesnoatp aq s mosfoud yBnasp eyl oN ug
‘uayeSijseu) [Egju) ue J=is of jeiBojoeolpiy
8 yym Bugosnuoo Joy sesodosd | Yag
- joefcud uogeRsUOWap J0)id uchoslul MY ON uo
F
pejaioe) o] SISWINIENG UBWLLa diey pue sjeonpe
“Heew o sieeq Bupobuo ue uo sepuebe legualy einpaysg
s dpom o Bujnupuoo ueeq sey AousBy o ug
gejol sjejduorn) sniels

aloz

aLoz

102

L0z

aloz

210z

9107

9102
oo p
AGH

1enbmy

jeniny

oy

wnbny

Janbny

wntny

snbny

snbny
tpuoyy

oo 8k

007 eimifg

e BIAAS

LU

o] i

g bl

a7 Bl

se] alis
oy peubjssy

‘weBod jo
809 [ENOE JO LG LILRLW
Bq O} SENUBASI 15A)0T

‘ge(oLeBE JOQUISW pul
suowiedep fousby
0] SUOLISIUNCULE
sejlunyoddQ s

“spefoid

2|q|Bya 1o} suoges)jdde
uBS) NG puz

Jueaf Bupopsoui pue
Bumwqns ‘Guuedeud uo

sejousde RqWely pus
w3l Wi Bupeiogeyos

*sB[oUicHn JoquIpw puBs
sewpedep AoueBy
©f SJUSLLIBILNOULE

sapjunploddD spuws

ol U} Ag poLwep
99 3NPBYIS Bl IS0

senuebe Jequiaus (aws
PSJBUIRICOD Bq pus ||
joe(oud pespdn deey

sued el do@asg

suB|d eug doyeaag
Id¥

6402 eunr-¥LOZ Anf

BujoBugy

EujoBug

shonuues

BucBugy
pue gLOZ sunr YBnomyL

ez

oung Aq pajeidutos eq o}

o] ew| |

9L/S10T Ad

anaas
01800 Hoddns A} oy SEEpow
ajel dojeas( - 19317 SMEN

“snueAS) Aimiaa)p
o} spiesme Juelf meu ensmgd

swe.Boud usg|

U8 40 JueiB Aq pepun) Ajened
Baq ueo Jeu sjosfoid uo siepes]
1euDiBal ey} pus ‘evdr ‘sepusbe
1equIoly Oy} Y BIRIGTERSD

‘1806 [SlousUy pUR uojeel Asueby
1 Ly uBge 18y} sefureddo
WEJE |Rpvelod puawLoosy

48U Yiim
JUSS{ELICO Binpayss SU} LGk

“Auoud uo peseq je) pefoxd

a1 dojassp 'sUBD] puB Sue
ejBIE QUE [BIGPE) j¢ 98N SNl
0} spaefoud Joolg ibnauaL

Jo uogEuewedw) aeiRcoY

u|sBg OUIYY O} Ul JajRM

euow efljeyosel Aaies o) SPOHEW
MoU puy o ue(d joefoud yorpesey
uogoelul Aeiu B dojersp

pue wefiold Youeesey uogoy

1 M B o]

*19]8m pexoioey
0} j28UUCD G} HjualdojBABp AEU
i 0} sojouebe 1o

LRI IOAN IRTEM PRpkaed JO

o8N |Usiope aZwnde 0y SNAMY
ey juewejdw) pue dojeaar

[eog stupedan

Bun) sy} u| peyyuep| speford syeibo v

ueugsaAl| jBuo|bes
pue AsuaBy Joddng oy 9eun0s Bupuny
o pue g]uelf ezpugto pue sexe}

Apodaid jo idiesss p 40) BIBO0APY W

210Z Atenuer Aq £Z0Z W oudxe o} jes
1senue] eojaes ebaeseg punfiey eyl
MBUSI PUE a5iA8) Of SUC(BENOEIp 81BRU| v

sjusunaeayl jeuo|bol

pus AousBy yoddne o seuncs Bu|pury

saye pue sjuml ezupdo pue aE
Apedaid jo jdjeced penURUGD JOJ BYESCARY W

9102 euny 4q uoifieu eojasas a1y u| says
puey efiayond 1s8q oy Joejoud pue Aguep g

BUi2uELY 6jE) |BAIBJ) MO] PUe SjuRI
B]E}8 pue [BI9p0] BGBUEAR JO B8N BZjWd0e
pui eajjddns Jejam pucifias Joad
WBnaip, o) ejepdaside auym ejoajord
[eudea Jo uopEUeLGIUY SINRIYY 3

9LOZ euny” Aq uiseq
aUD Ojuj JEIEM RioW ofliaysel Aees
G} BRGU}SLI MBU PUY 0} YAURa96) JoNpUDS O

810z sunf- Aq Ljgog
ouyo) Ou| J618Mm elow efieysel Ajpyes
O} SPOLSLL MaLL PUY Oy yUBesa) PPhpued g
uEld Yiop,  [e0D
-sng

enusps pue
Butuueyd ‘BupesuiBug

@SS puE
Bujuueld ‘Buupsubuzg

8ausios pud
Bupwre| “Bupesulfiug

29Ua|0S PUB
Bupneyg "Bujeel;Buz

20URjS pUB
Bupnmey "BueauiBug

BouBIS pUR
Bujuuely ‘Bupesu|fug

BNBRS pUR
Bupway ‘Buneaulbuy

asuelos pus
Buuueyd "Bupeewfug
ol

Ayopang

Ajguopy

Appuop

Auop

Aunyenp

Apsusng

Aeyeng

Apepenp
paJnbay
Burpodey

SLSIOZ Ad 922
OLSH0Z A4 TLT
Gz Ad L2
AGIIT A4 0L
oS0z Ad 68
BLSLOZ Ad  BEL
LG0T A4 S6)
LGS0z Ad ¥EL
wes adi
Ad [ECD



Zz 4o 0 8bed

BnpaLog
910z Buny uj pejdops sem dili ug
‘g3 posloud gyl pue dIDAL U PEpniou| el
PUE SARY SU Yl BIpeYSE LD pejuslie)duw| 2|npeysg
Bujoq eue spoftid Pege|dwns Sy uo
“unjSRUIWLY
VdMVYS BU) A9 9LOT SUNT LI MOMO AL 2Ipelos
pejdopa sEm Ueld | ns eyl uo
e
sajuBE @4y YBNoIY) Uoyonpad PUELIBP [Bluepisal
106isE} of BUINURUOD Yim Juels|euad weibioid
epeiBdry sy pue Aeung "o
ue pue weiboug vogenbioy einasald [W(iUSpsel
¥ 910 QUNL U| peyounE] e18Mm sweiboid meu
|eerag 8B.IE} 0ZOZTXOZ 9l 196w O] wiBek BAl
XBU suy 190 dBLWPROL B} PUE SSAIBS JURLWINDOD
S GLOZ eunf Ul peejduiod SBM US| e|npayag
ssewyang Aouerow s esn Jajem Euojbey eyl ug
B10Z Aew Ui paeldiico
esam sueid God "91L0Z ‘| AN[* JO BuypEep pue
eqNjEYs GIEIS 8L JO Weweanbes 59 16T Sunr
UG HAC LIM POIY SEM dWMA BUL “uoldeps
10} eun(- uj puseg ey} o) pejuasald 21N dNMN}
ue|d JuawaBeuey Jejep, uegsn [BuoBey S1.0Z onpeLpg
oU) PLE UE| BEBUISTE ATUEDILS 85 SIS ug
“Jepenb euy yBnoiyy SInpayog
zanss] Buuue;d uo papiacud uoag eaey sHEpdr) ug
“uswiedap ey 10| Wl pay;
Bupuapd ei o yore | pesspreuca sif “Bupb ug up
“sdoymjiom puB enpayag
sBupeaw Buipueys Alentor & yeig Buieb ug ug
a|npayag
pajo|dwo?y ug
au|cyy ejejdwo] MEg

20z

gL0e

80T

10z

9102

9Kz

g102

9102

a0z
188,
0N

1snbny

jenbny

JenBy

jenbny

yenBy

ientiny

jsnbiny

1enbny

1enbny

o
210N

80 einfs

oo oS

910z Asenuer
Aq dl ey idopy

SdmH el dopy

eurmdes sejem

uuaje peddns o) sejoped

pue ‘sugd ‘sweiboud

o7 ol Jo juswdajeasp Buabug

807 SMAS

Be] MniS

207 S

89 GINAS

oo MRS

@87 DjARS
o] paubissy

10 Aq podB 9zz

JWAN
R ANM Jo uoadope
pue uchedwory

-pepenl s8 sejepdn
|EnuuE/Apejienb
JApuow apiaald

sjuewnoop Buuueyd
pui sapjjod ‘sucgsmnbes
oy} | peys||qEse 58
S0|NPeYOS BUY ul=jUIEN

sBugesw
Jejnfia) je pusly

"D1LDZ Yoiel A9 DAL
|ejuuRlg 8y} JCPY
id¥

910g usnusy

BuoBug 91.0Z eunr

BuwoBug 910 eunf

9107 18nfiny Aq seidwoy

SHOZ AON 30

snonugueD

SNONUILOD

SNOMIAURD

9102 Ydlepy Ag spe(dwe)
sar] B,

9LISLOZ Ad

() el SeRIN0ESY pojeifeu|
Bu} Jo Uopejduics yBnoy)

uojfias evy 1o} selddne Jeyem

s weddne ejenens pue Apuep

{5dmyl) ABaeas

waiBalg JoIEp pepAoRy BUL

J0 SOJEPIN POpUBLILLICOS] Bl JO
uoye|HwWos Aq 1ejEsM polAaed pus
sigeiad 4o s2n SyNT) eANKO

einydes
JoyeMm uuoys ejowoud 0} SBA[JERIM]

pup *sweiod ‘ssouewpio dojeasp

o} eajoueb JOqUIBL )M HW0AL

sjuewennbes 0Z0Z ¥ 07
aUy) easyza of slueiBud pue “¥{oo}

*syabiie) [enuue dojeAep puB BEIAEY

AN
fUE 'Srip 94 Jo slepdn aejdiLoD

'gpoal
Buuued wue) Buoj uo piecg
VNI PUR SeRHILILOY jeuolBey
ay} o3 sepepdn Jgnbel spjacid

ueiBes oY) Jo} seyddns

wjam [Eueweddns sjenjeas pus ARuep]

QL0Z AINT Any s018m popafoel
puE ejqejod Jo esn SYNF| eZIWRdD

0] Bupjred meu Uy juswaaed s|quelued

Joean

1o} oyt PY

J\jamLLLO}e
10 OB [F90] $ELAIL) PUE “Aous|aYjo

asn Jejem Joopino puedxe 'Buy(q of vl esn
asjem eyeaBaju| ‘SeINiNIE SRl anoxdus
:BujpA[oUl 'SBINEEBL ASUGIIYS BSN KIBM

YEnoy 3

0Z0Z X 0T ey

o sweufinyd pue sjobBisy meU dojereg

UBid

ueWeBELRY J0]BA) UBGIM 8L pus ‘Usd
se0Inosey pajelBeju) oL 'ueld seeuEng
fousloagy3 2184, By} 40 e1Epdn Bjoidwa)

spaeu Bujuuejd uusy

Buo| uo pief Y3| 64 PUE BHARILLILIOTY
|euoBiay syl of sajBpdn AeLug BRAI

WusiLnoop
Buuued pue ‘ssjajjed ‘suogeinbas eugbay ey
By P ueyM sraBdu w weLwdosasp Il 7 d pug
el ezjuBoost pue  $LoREJCIR) A4enpul pUe ye00g o)

JBP|BUCS “SBARRIIU [E90) SjoLInld

"SBAREAI] ABY PUE UCHS|A ‘LOjFRIL
£ Xausfly ey} BIUBARE 0} "YAADY
PUEB "YIMD ‘DMDS 98Ny J81BM
'dyOS 'YS¥D 88 yane stugeall

saapelis pue sjoafoid [euniBe: ejownsd

SRR Ao PUE 'UDISIA
‘uojss|w & Aousby 6L BoUBAPR 1B
uy d pue Apuept

|eucyBal pUB [B>0] LI ejed J

{jensueia} dIDAL B4

oju yuswnzop Auuued snoyea
By} U] peypuo soefort ejeibeju|
[Bog) Jusiupedaq

uByd seINosey pajeibiel ey pue

'ue|d JUELLBDBURY 1B1EA UBQIN Ol 58
ans 'gjuewnoop Gujuued jepueuy abuss
Bun) 8y} vy payguep| siefoud epeuBojuy

uE|d Hap 60D
—

v

SOUBIOS PUB
Bupuua)d 'Bupesuifug

BIEKS pPuB
Buuue|d ‘Bupesyibug

ouBjos pUB
fujuue|d “Buleewbus

Qsue|os pud
Fuuayy 'Bupesu|fuy

BOLAIDS PUB
fujuueld ‘Bupesnbug

SOUBKS pue
Bujuued ‘Bupeeufug

SaUSIOE puR
BujuuEld 'Bupesuful

‘eoupiag pue
Bupueld 'Buueeubug

©ale(og pug
Buueld "Bupesaubuy
uoisiig

Apeyen

enuuy
-wag

Apapengy

[enuuy

Apepenty

Apuoiy

Apapeni

[enuuy

Apopenp
pasnbay
Burpodey

I/EL0Z A4 SBE
SLISLOZ A4 ¥82
BLISIOZ A4 £BZ
LG0T Ad 28T
9LISI0Z Ad 182
aHEL0T A4 0BT
OSL0Z Ad 6LT
LGI0Z Ad BT
BHSI0TAd LT
s dl
Ad @03



220 |Zebrd

‘eyepdn
sa2IN0ssY [EjuswuaRmi] pue Buiuueg Apeuenb
aly Bupnp pajuesald 8q M E)RER] BAINS 1OPQ

‘SLLOTISEITL

enpeyps
ug

enp | Agmbey sgwuy|D ey ) o) podes
PeijlinA Hedes BHO §L0Z o4 Bupedad g Jug

"9L0Z W00 40} pejnpels
piseg ey o} ejepdn ueld jueweBeuew ABwUl

“squ0de) AAgae BUIpjING SIAINCOS LIS
PUB Moye) T SYOL IM HI0M O} SnuURUoD

*Buuojuow

Moy, [anjon uo paasq padojersp erem Mdi-Mm
8y} uj suopoeioud [ALOKPPY “HEEIBI0) (1T
Aoueby sequiepy sed dIDAL £4/9LAd O jo ped

SB[ 8EM ) PUBlIR “Pejejdwog

*Bujobuo &) uewebsusw pualwep
M Joj seplialiy sadiuol UM LORBUIRIGED

-segunpoddo Bupjueg

dojerap of (AN Wil 10U S4B SsaquueLL
dNIQUYS "Peel dDOYVS 94 9. esesad
i3 ot ueBag Y| 910z sunr u pasaudds
sem sopad JNDOMYS SU 10 NOW Meu Y

‘ZasEyd dill
Eupnp p I 5q [l &i29fod j2ny puw
vaY3 U0 ‘Pesop Uesq eey josfold Zeleq 9ET

“erjE}s Jefpng pus
uBijsep josloud Juaseud pue ssnasip o WMED
1B Wosd|y BiL Yk AWDGW JRBL JEYS YNE|

sejon ejepduo)

....__0

BNPELSS
ug

ajnpayag
uo

Bnpayes
ug

enpayog
ug

L
ug

ejnpaiag
uo

npalyag
ug
BMES

20T

1211

04

aloe

aLoz

810z

910z

ak0z

10z
1ee)
80N

1=nBny

janBny

1enbny

1wnbny

Jonby

jenfimy

sndny

enfiny

uogezjupdo seeand

10} SUCHEPUALIWCIS)

Bujpnjow seang

JGpG 81} JO EYNS8) BU JO

oo aARS  selEpdn fenuu sptg

yiodas suojssiWe

oo BAig |enuue eysidwog

“diNd

By} U] papnpul SSARERIU|
ey uo paseq sssulkud

s fauely syl jo

6e7 SIAAS  MBING) [BNUUE QRADIY

uoyfiay
By} U] BLORDOLU0D 8Ly
Jo BrBje o1y UG eejEpdn

Ll Apuow epiaid

"uBld JBjaEn

KjioL] JOBMBISEN) BL
v pepinoid auofoafod
i Aues pue ndu)
Aouefe Jequal uo
pesBy A[SNULUE 1580010}
AOY) SRR

907 9iAiE auciBes equpdr]

-seAgeju| wowabounw
puswsp poddns

PUE RIGWOISAD MOU
198UUCD O} papesu S8
BLI0ENS Yinoauy) pue
sajouabia soquowt yym

e eygis  enBoeip enonupue]

Ayqeges segem
10y sepjunpoddo meu

eoamAg  elenesd puB Aguap|

“8js|| oefoud peguaod

Bujdeieasp u) sapuaby

|auciBey Jenga ple

807 WMAS  VAMYS Yum owdpgied

NI o4 Aq peuyep
87 B|AAS BB SB|Npayds ey jeey
o] peufjssy Id¥

HAousBy @lj} Jo SPaGU YL LM
510z jsnboy Juejeisuod sderins 1ope PNpLOD Hodey seupenig s0po e3eduan
gLz
A(nr &q spalo (e o Aouslly eu} mojle
o eocjold Aijsibay ayeun elp Bujsm
Jodal  Juswssesse aUesEq (SHD) voissiwe sef
9L0g eunr uaEae HHE |PNUuE doeasg emoyuseul apm-Acusly B ejs|duios)
“(Jenuiry-g) smualLnosop
Buiuuzid y3) Yua Jue)sjsucs
{aw=) Leld 1ejsery uoluaivueyy um|cj JejEEp JueiaBaLEp
gL0z eunr  ABleu3 ue sjeupio0a pu dojeasg ABieum aamuayeidwoo doeasg
Buue|d Jejemelsam
eyledal Bo1 G| Lstd JusweBeuepy
Aunniz BUIPIG S1EINI0B WENNEW 1888y oUl W Yol pejoelud
puR el o sejouale Bugosnuoo pus [emjos Jo} KEP (HyE) Hodey
[BuO|BR Uy YoM O} D Aoy oy PR Joyuop
pmouB YmolB pejadioye esaIppa of saijion)
Jeucifal pejediopue SsaUppe Aoueby jo uojsuedyxe feuk) ainsue o}

SI0Z JSqO0  ©f J9P0RI0) PUBIIBP [SHULK SEpdn

“Jojam pajodos) G JIMeS

@ sjuslidojerap woU GREINCOLS
o) sefouelbe Jaquiou WpIm oA
“JBJEM PSIOADBE JO BN JUSIDl)s
s2Zuida ) uzjd Jewabeusyy
PURLIGE yead JBjE M Pepkioy

InenuUjuoy Gy Juewe|duy pus dojaasg

Amqep
18jem [BucBay Joddns of sweasBoud

SNONUALIOT) puE sjoe(cud MR BjENEAT

saunioddo
JuBuB/Bu| purny, eZupEu!

UB|d J9IeRyy AER(OR SINWIBAL BJBPdN

9LOZ eunr Aq ujseq
ouly7) oy} 1ejem exow ebEyoe) Alejes
O SROJIBLU MU U ] YoIessal jonpuoy

940Z eunf* Aq uojBel eajues ay) U sa)e
pue| atusyzes 35eq eu rreled pua fijuep)

9102 dunf* Aq uojBas BojABE By} U| SE|E

Eenuuy ] [oud @neind 4 ns

‘efepdr) LEd JeyEeyy eRlagsaY

pue| 8EiByoe 1999 B15 joajald puB AUUBPI

6302 eunp Aq siee Lq u efimesoos ojem

oy} Jo enpeyos Gupuuad
0zoZ sunr pus Buued sy d
ouy euy) lecs Jusugredog

9LIS10Z Ad

pajohoel Jo 1ea) a10B O0010Z QrRIRY

a

ue|d YHopL 180D

‘ang

|OUBIS puE
Busuusy] ‘Bupeeuibug

BOUSIOS PUB
Bupunld ‘Bupesuibug

aauspg pue
Buyuueld Bupssuibug

BouseS pue
fuuueld "BupsouBug

GOUB|OS PUB
Bapuld ‘Buesufus

sousjag pue
Bupue|d ‘Bujiesu)bug

eJUBLS pur
Bujuueyd "BunesujBug

acuBg pus
Bupusyd ‘Bupeewbus

Soualg pug
Bupuueld “BuyseuBuy
uoENg

[enuLy

{eniuy

|enuLy

Apuony

[EnUUY

jenuuy

Apenenyy

Apspanp

|Bnuuy
peunbey
Bupodey

SLSL0Z AL VBT
LG0T A] €62
9L/SI0Z AL 282
SHSLOZT AL 162
9HSIOZ Ad  DBZ
LSO A 682
SL/SL0T Ad  BEZ
oL/2i02 Ad /92
LISI0Z A4 982

yas a

Ad 80D



zz Jo gz ebad

nefoid sapriBdn Buidid Ay S~ Byt jo Hed
se pegenjens oq [ juswdinbe Buieas "G00 §

g

-fypopd uo paseq seunsEoLl
JueLLa|duy pus Ajjenk Jejem

0T

oUNT Aq 9en JejEm pa[ohoel Jo ALY 000'0S

Bupoead jo ol sucibal el ool o

-eld] B} 1B JOULEW BASBLS-1SA0 B U] pagRyau) &3 ajnpeyas =dil PUE |-dH }8 BuBR.oa pejofon eraiduy o} (euoiBed [eoal jo
jou pinoo gejab Jeulens Jeu peuuLIeIep saM)|  ON ug  9Loz  lenBny s)ooN yer lojem efpkoad jEfsu) Buebug Ajjuep o) SUCREN|BAG ULOLGL auy wo seloualis Jeyie yum oM Q suogesedy)  AuepenD  BLIGLOT A 802
“AINF Ul InpeyRs dNY ue|4 juowebeuay
pue peje|dwoo eem dWY LL/EL AJSUL uyy  gL0g  jenbny ejlecN yof @IngINs|p pue elepdwo) 2102 Arerugey dvre e 2epdry 1950y Bl) 8jEpdn pue mamey - suogRiedQ [Bnudy  9HGLOT Ad OLE
“syoefoid [euciies Bipo
03 uoyeBpiw 1o} ABojans LIS
“£10Z "UBT" U] Uoye|dwoo pajoade oy & dojerep puB (dOHSHMVS) 9102 AInp Aq goelond uoponnsuGD
L UofjeniEae sioediu feojeiolq o Bupjiom ejnpayog Loz sung 4q Bl LOREAISELO]) [RYQBH sopeds 104 uald woleBngy easueysidiuoy 23UB|OS pUR
st pue Bujepow sjipiy pele|dwios QMWASS ug g0z isnbny 6 BINAS  dOHSIN-HYS oyl idopy 10z ounr BN JeaR euy BES B S@jdwag pesnany Aeuojbes B doeas] 4 Bujuuel ‘Bupesutuz |enuuy  9L/SL0Z Ad 65T
qieead usiym
spad pus quewdinba 'sjgpeqed snjdms
Jo esned pu juswanacud ueelB Burzn
“41, Apee U] uoyeidwod Jo} pajnpaLias 910z ‘gauneasw afey jo uopeaessKl pue
dH3 ‘9}, 190 Ul § ON BIUBLIPIO YdMYS 10 ejnpeuos yauepy Aq eOUBLIID “ueid ooy Jf ! "Rl diysp I 83Ul puB
uoydope uodn pajedwios eq [ souBLIpdD 831 up 90z wenbny se" Salg 7831 oy dopy 9LOZ Yuep pue BsuBLEUQ 831 AePdN sjoioud sweibord Apvafy ansugy - 4 Bujuusld ‘Bupeewful  ApepenD 9L/SL0Z A4 BBZ
“Rurede? 1807 uojstULOIEN]
uD Lojsioag pasodold 3By BUj Joj Hoddns
sgoudve of LOjEEUWEY] GRUHN 2I9Nd BRUGHIED "dvas
o) 0 Jeya] JUSMILIOD pUY ‘eARER|Y) soluebio 'SBNBHEIEM VMOV
e Busjupp Jo suoeinbes fousbiews Briosiy, oSUE SENSH S8 FuewWod suogenbes
iepio [RISUSE Wy Bulpnou Jeurnk Wino) slpsyos RIBJE|SIUBLILLOD Jlugns pue iBye) 03jApe ybnoup seeocud  pue S8 o} eaBugyo peacdosd pug spuas esuBRS pUE
ey Buunp peyeidiucs siem BOARBRIL| [BRADS uQ  9Lez  1endny apomig  pue sjadpped Apapoy snonuuen  eagejeiBey syl i ejedsmped Apaoy GuiBiewe Joj e)BI0APE 0] SRS PEET 4 Bujuue|g ‘BupeswBuy  Apeyend 9L/GEOT AH 16T
“uogeliyw
‘uogeBniW puw yojebyeanut L J8[8SE pUE SuolEERseaU]
sjuje|dwoo Bupnp JEYY | peeds NpaLIS pepesLl JLe|dwos JOp0 WM SLERY JoquBieu poob e Bueyq 8oUBRG pue
151682 0] papaBu SE 'Bupo)|uow Jopo wicHed uy 910z yenbny 807 sAs ge poddns epiaold snenuguo) [Blscy puB sucjeladQ jeeey  eyowald o} ue|d uogesunuiucy e dojsreg g Bujuug)d ‘Buueswfiuz]  ApepEnD SL/SLOZ A 96T
“Buncyuow asueuuoped
enpayos peusioyed Bupoyuow Jopo o seeseusng Bunoqyfeu 1oqyBisu poob e Bujeq SIUGKG puUB
“aequyos) |je }8 Aeains 1opo Aeyenk Luojed ug  groz  snbny 0837 BNAS popesu sefjpoued snonuguosy 0} uEyd LOHEOUNWIWGD € dofeseg d o3 ueid edoereg 4 Bujuued ‘Bupeeuifuz  ApeyuEny 9L/SLOZ AJ  GBE
sejopy sedwol  smelg e YjuoW o) paufisey Id¥ aur ekl [eom owpedag uRd oM 180D uogwmg  peanbey Hels al
BON SION sng Bupodey Ad 209

9L/SLOT Ad



18bpng Jeao " .
¥ aq 0} A106G1E0 8Y) PESNED 18U £18DI0 AN BSNOYAIEM O} ANP JAJSUELL 000'1$ sayddng [eieusn) oLiels 000°L$ B 02E6¥S ai/}2/9 | 0080L
¥ SIS00 [EIWBYD JBACD O] IBJSURl | 000'2¢% SJEinS wnuwny cLO0ES 000'lES [esodsiqg sjenpisay 01£92% al/1L€/a |o08cl
¥ SIS0 EMNWBYD ISA0D 0} JOJSURL] 000°8E$ JawAjod 8Z00ES poo'ges lesodsid s|enpissy -| 018925 | 9i/l¢/9 |0080L
"09¥'e$ 4o abeyoys e Bulaes| ‘00801 0) palissena) ) .
¥ | guonbosgns pue gozoL o) PSBIBYD Siom JeU) SISUBXS JBAGS O} saysuel) 08rEs so|ddng @ sjeysiey | 0Z1ZLS oor'ed 19)EM 0/£5¥S | 91L/91/9 00801
Junosoe ajeudoldde au) i '
14 0] JBLBAIBE JUBLISMES AON S-di BU} JOj OSUBUXS BYY JOACD O} JRJSUBLL 005'1$ sefjjeusd @ seuld 0£961S 0051 |sedaeg 1oRAUOD JeUlD] 080LES 9L/2/9 | 00801
‘Jeak |BOSY 9L} INO YS|uL ©) ed RIS SN diL
v (euonEINPT PUB SPUBIBAA 38810 oulys a4y Jo) weuboid Leacos|q Jalepa 000'sed e L00L bAd 00'sed daspu - soAg INQ oLLLZS al/pis | 00804
) PI2td A12a00si(J J1EM :
ay Joy Buiunueltold pajejayuess ‘paudedun puny o) painbal 1s)sues )
“sjusWwalnbe: . _ f
¥ uoeINBa) Mo Jad painbss i 12yl Buldwes SISAJEUE 0} JOSUBLL 000'or$ BpISING - SIAS GBT 0Zeles 000'0F$  |SO9IMeS OBRAUOD JAYI0| 080LES 9L/12/9 | 00801
ge 2y ul sjuEn|iod Auoud jo Bulsa) . :
14 SU 40} SPUEPUE]S PUE SJUSNDS SpElB YBIY JO SSBYAING DU} J8AGD O} JAJSURIL 000'S1S sa|iddng qe 091215 000'51L%$ JoqgeT joenuod 0Lo0Les gL/ilis | 0090)
‘sanss| aunssaud Gujdid o) enp uopels . . .
¥ U1 Atfiud ey} & Buiduwind 1o} 1500 ABJeus U 8SE8IOU] JYBYIE 19ACD O) JAJSUBL) 000'0,% Apoinoe)3 OLLSYS 000013 Juiepy Jeyndwod (114 J A olL/6Lis | 00501
’ SJS00 [ED{LWSYD U] 9SBaIOU] U PUB S201AI9S uopuaald A4 . By . esusdxT 1$AIBIU
a6 Ul 9sBaIDUL) UB O] SN PaUsA0d Ajiny 10U DI0M JRY] BOIAISS 10} J8)SUB | ceg'srs | S30IABS [ELIOISS3J0)d 028025 zes'erd E R 010559 91/31/9 100€0}
. $J800 [EDIWBYD U] 8SEAIOU| UB PUE S90IAISS UofuaAaid Al . BYO ] — .
abpyy w1 asea1du] ue 0) SNP PAISADD A|INY 10U SJ8m JeL) SOIAISS 10} Jajsuel| sOV'LIS | S30IAIDS [BUDISSB)0I 0z80z5 801§ N 3 Jsassi 010855 oKglie | 00€0k
b4 "PUNy LY JIDLP JBA0D OF JRYSUel] 005°C$ 10gET JORRUCD ololes 0052 asuadx] aouasgiue) | 0Z0ELS oL/ak/g | 00201
i ‘ . suofjedjqnd
14 sosuadxe |9AEl} 19A00 O} I8JSUBL] 000'9$ uoheyedsuel( /leaell | 08ZLLS ooo'es /suopduosqng OLIPLS 91/9/9 0020l
¥ "sesuadxs [9ARI) 18400 0] Jojsuel | 009'L$ uojepodsuel | flaael] | OSZLLS 009'L$ BuiBpo jleael ) 0SZLLS 9L/%/9 |oozol
‘[eaeq Juswledap . . diysiosuodg
14 Joj papadixs Sem Uewy paunbal aism SpUNy alow se pannbed JejSuel | 00g'6$ uonepodsues] /oAl | OEZLLS 00£'6$ /SUOANGLAUOD 0E0ELS 91/Z/9 |00Z0}
- “JeAel) Juswuedap . od ,
10} paoadye sem Uey) pauInbal sem SpUNy 8J0W se paynbal Jajsue)) 0042$ | uojenodsuei faaell | OEZIIS 00:'z§ | osusdxgsousssuod | 0Z0ElS | 9L/Z/9 |00ZOL
) 1BPOW AT 000'41$ S 08012 | 000'L1§ [seomieg pequopseyio| osolzs | owers |oozo
Bunsixe ey} Apow/aiepdn o} sieyeY )M J9BIIUOD MBU pUNy O} JOJSUBI] joenuoD Ao g S Chug. g el v
JUNCOIE MAU
¥ |12yl o1 pauajsuei oq 0} papaau Jebpng -Aiobejes sjeudoidde sy} o) abieyo 000°0L% s|guay pue sesea] | 0£/ZLS 000'0L% 13yl0 - 'SIAS Joid 088025 | 9L/8Z/ |0020L
2 ) SaI0AUI JO} J8pIC U) pajessD aq o) papasu Aobajeo [ejual pue ases|
N LA Aeg] yueg . ‘ ;
Buiwoodn auy) 103 Alojuaauy jonpoud [eucRowosd o aseyaind puny o} Jajsuel) 000°DLS Slwiay| feucpoluald 0S6elLS o0o'0L$ SSINAIBS U0 OO 0801ZS alfify | 00201
u| Jaysued oL n —
D uonduosag 119} L AioBejen Jajsuel] no KobBeyen Jagsues] aeq pung
: wnowry - Jajsuel) juy W3O

T-2 Uqiyx3

Jsuend Wy - 9L/SL0Z Ad
Jajsuel] 18Bpng uolsjalg/lelvawiieds gl
Kouafiy saninn asdw3 pueju)




. U] Siajsuet] . INQ si9jsuelf
000°50Z% 1o8fo1d [@101 000°50Z$ 10aloig oL
4 9G0€ N3 Jo) ebeiano 126png 91751 Ad 9U) Sjioucoatl 0} papaau Joysuel | 000'50Z2$ Ss820Yy 9S0ELNT 000°s0z$ JOJUON LEQLLNT | 94/0€/9 | 00601
190H $0d JOW ¥dd 443 pue b3 mold gy
uj QO Jeysuel)
d Il onduosa fo. un
HlD sojsuRLL Y uopdussaqgioefold | oseloid iy uondiosag yosloid yoefold aeq pung
: u[ " ng
090'v9¢$ slajsuel]l WRO iejol 090'v82% siajsuel] WgQ [Bjo)
N ‘ao4d lenuueysesodind ; 35920y . sjuswaaocsdu|
4L 1o} pue 108(osd o1 10 aseyd UCKINASUOD BU) JO} PAPOBU IBJSUEBI | 000's2S 100X §9d IO P 950EINT 00o0'ses YAH apm-AousBy CE0SINT | 9L/22/9 | 00601
abeiaig Aieneg . Buo ‘ Bunaiy JaN Ldd
v S-dY :¥#L-N3 "ON QIS 0} paie[al saoas uonoedsul Jo} papeau Jaysuel ) 000598 | S92|AI6S |BUOISSDJ0I 088025 000°5e4 g sisfjeuy seq ‘Big BEOVINI | 9l/ic/e |0080)
U] J8jsued oL ng to.d
dlo foBxes) Jajsuesy MobBayes Iysues) aQeq pung
Jajsues]
unowy W20 o) 1wy W20

T-2 1qiyx3

dapenp Yy - 91/5102 Ad

Aoueby seniipn aadwsz pueju)

Jajsuel) JabBpng uoisialg/eiuswpedag-Iajuj




BIOUBIEA BUYSLIYY YEISPULS aor 159

008981$  DOZ'ELES  O00°00SS TVLOL ANVHO ADNIONILNOD WE
08'vZS  00Z'GIE  000OOLS £aueBupuon W9 pund HO
008'¥Z$ 005'L$ usai9 "M GL09LSl PUNd 99 ewabeueyy SPUOOSY Ul &I MaU 10j Jendwoo e eseyaund Ol JaJsues 186png 9102718
00E'92$ 002'2$ uas s GL09LSI Pund 99 iswyedap BuuseuiBuz u suy mau 10j dojde| e eseya:nd o} Jajsues lebpng  9102/c2/E
005'8¢$ 005§ laxeg M GLO9LSI  PUnd 99 watupedap §4y0 Joj siempley Jeindwoo aseyaind o Jajsuen jebpng  QL0ZFZIE
000'0c$ 000°07$ lesseg Y 0860Z5-00000L-00LELL-0020L  PUNd DD a2MED Jo uojeplosucy pasodaud J0) JUBJINSLOD aJy OF 1eysuen Jebpng  9LOZ/L L1
000'0L$ 000°0E$ Jrupoom v 080122-00000:-001Z1L-0020L  PUN] DD 1dag) Wby Aousby unpim disy Arelcdwa Buuy 10} $82) 19400 O Jejsueq jeBpng  SLOZ/9NL
000'00L% 000'004% 0L0615-00000L-001Z1L-0020L  PUNd DD 1efpng pedopy 91/S10C A SLOZ/ML
H00'ZolE  000°9EZE  00C'DOVS . AoueBuyuon We pund Oy
000°29L$  000°0S% oreze-uekobeyo T 012025-00000S-0002 1 100601 PuUnd QX puny [epdes jeuciBay ul uoposlioud [eba) jessush sanos o) Iapsuen 19bpng  9L0Z/EIE
000'212$ 000°29% creze-uakobeys 012025-0000€L-001211-00801L  Puni OY puny seleps, pejooey Ul uofosfoud [ebe) |esaust 1aa00 o) Jajsuen 19Bpng  9LOZ/EIE
0006228 000°9L$ oreze-usfobeyd 012025-0000L1-001Z11-00£01  PUnd OY puny saounosey Jelea ul uojoaloud [ee) [e1auab 19400 o) Jeysuan 18Bpng  9LOZ/EE
000'S6Z$  000'SOLS oreze-uakobeys T 0€Z0ZS-00004 40012 +L-0020L  Pundd OM puny secunosay Jalea Ul uonoafond uagebn) [eBe) seaca o) ;suen 196png  9LOZ/EE
00D 00FS 000°'00r% 0L0615-000L05-00L2LL-0080L  PUnd O 1elpnq pajdopy 9L/G1L0Z Ad__SLOZ/LZ
oDuUBjEE  SIAJSURL] jobpng Jojsenbey *oN 198[01dAuUNcISY uojuaseq ojeq
AaueBupuon
NS
(0106 15-00000L-00LZ11-00Z01) ANANDY JuNnoady Avabunuod WD 9LSLZ Ad
- Uqya Kaueby sansnn esdwy pueju|



_cewsony s T [T Toa] i pdo pracio

ULy
. {PSoETNG) 000'SETS 000'STS O0'0LTS D0O'SETS o00'STS 000'0ZTS DO0'0ZTS @ £509TNA
[ECLLE - A S e ay oA s | otizfe  Ewde
40 INO-35042 R SuIMP PALNIU| TIFY2 10) Z90FTNT 03 LSOETAE o) 13psuel) ]
£909TN3 €995 {oo0's1$) EIRESS DOOVES'ES fooa‘sts) DO9'Gr'ES [ 009'EPE'ES (P VSOETNT
S EJCE]
upgajHLIcD 03 850p 5| KOOLTNG 5 ‘éiakd ANPER AR o {002 TNI} 00000TS £O0'00TS o5 00000TS 000°00TS 0$ oS o3 sduing spumiousdy D! s - o .
94340 51507 241 F3A G DLDGRRLR o0l AU 21 POOLLN Ik RIURILL g gy 000°00TS {ooaoTS) 000'00T5 o00'00s'T$ ipoo'oots) | 00o00LTS o 000000’ VS h“:.ﬂﬁmnm.mumiu vooeNg |-
- e TOETee_ ~ DD0D09S R i(viH) S SyempanaiD WO
'QOS'PEBS 99 0 PeIEWISa 9 1500 Yoafoxd SupcyLoN 1M
101 "Wes30id Aj)\qruEIng Jepdel UjSeR Opeld 94 Jop faqseLuasd ujseq| (saniasay M) 29¥'SEES 005'¥EES 895°055 00S¥Ees 00SYOES 000'059% 000°0E% 000'009% 1£3qeN upeg Spexd TTOETHM oN ) 59 st/ozfe  (mMdeD
QU YYM 18 By OF p P piecy
TR TE TS EBO TS COSGEESS I EL % {25} VopRIsupY
s o I S2OVTS] JajSUSA) SIL) N LT/STOZ {szovTsl) 0O00RTS 0008t 000°20T$ 000'05TS 000'8%S 000'20T§  (DO0'BETS) 000°00ES g dewspeoy JvE TZ08TSI - = - R
Ad Supnp TZOSTS] $0 uopRNSELW3|dig Jotldns 0f SZOYTST Wod Jjsm) | a . 3 USUng
TZ09TS [ 3 (000'BY3) 000°8tS o {oo0'eps} 000‘8%§ 3 00085 P — SZOFTSI

ARRDS

R T o00'ees o ooszans oz | oooves  boowa)  oooooss vy |
# uopmuRwW e FERI0] s
A SUMDPEEORRSID iy Hoddrn &4 00Z0Tdd e jﬂuom.ﬁ 0% {o00'z98] oow'zes o00'9ss'zs ooorzes) | coo'ses'zé  (ooo'oss) 000'BTL'$ Sunva ppuainy | W
uaunmdap|  (250STNI) DOZEETS 009’35 o0e'zsTS ooT'esTs 009'%5 DO'ZSTS K ES 000BITE «_”.Ma..“ﬂ_;; S09TSl
BupapuiFig suy u) PRI SIREUEUZ JRISISSY W) payuil] meu Baly H:u.._.uu.!:m N L)Y A 9E/8/9 Epdey
20y saginduion 0 268435 U PUN} 0} STOGTS 03 ZSOSTNG wouyagsuriy]  STOSTS! L9015 {eos'ss) nez’s0TS OV'EETS foo9's5} 00000Z§ o3 00000Z¢ elansuRid TS0SHN
S——— [ D] ooo'oas 00E'ZS 0068 0o0'oRs 00E'LS 00F'LS o5 u_.“.-“d: 9009743
2 oN L s3p stfefs  mEade
I SR LT O 40 BRI PUNS ) J00ST0 €3 DZOTA] WOY AL gngy, gy ooo'zes {oo0'08g} o'z 000'89TS ioo'oey) | coosmees 0§ 009 | puuumappaegy 0004
. " u:.iﬂ
B Sa—— , JRrer— (05T} 009'2STS 005's8 TLHTS 009°Z5TS 005'sS RTLPTS 0oT'6Z$ 000°9TTS uonmsyiam STO9TS o - - VR
3 euoGy d T
a0y NP RHCEI = SBUACICSH SEOSUSI OV POOST (SOM:2 Svats) s foos‘esh zL'eoes 0TFSTS oos'sg) 0aL'6sTS oursts © DoowsS piRoqusq sApORE  YO0STSI
JUWRANIION] § DILIIOT U1 I e BU) 0y Jgndwan|  (AxusBuiuo) - n ) Walaow|day
' 30 osexpn 243 puny G STOSTS] 03 ADURBUQGD D 344 wal W) 00T'E4TS 0a5'T$ 009°SKTS [ 47 QosTS 009'SKT$ 009428 000°9TTS ORETEROA STO915I oM S 4 ol/sz/y  EudeD
puodijes 1igmy MO g e peoliy lodpapson SN0 Lpmgnang sacuay [ £ .ﬂ...p.._“ aukg o
woumiatef pausgsmie | r 1ipny AIpng gLy % dL9T/EaE g efaly dalc  hon e
D iy PRy ARST/SIOE A =gz g gy | mog vy ST el posopy o e aﬂf_“p 10 jaypdany
e T T R,

JAEND 3t - 9T/STOZ Ad Jajsued) 323png UoIsIAIG/|eauawedsg-1ayu] s1efipng 10afoid (2ol Ut safuel])
a Hqix3 Aouafy sannun 4dw3 pueju)



—het - ol o
[C2] Palod WR0 - umD g4l

eI e ~ DY Bd )
(3 Ssgunyp pofod WEO PU pradey jeial
TE0ErS o) TROoVS B00ses |
pepusluy podopy PApUMLY .. padopy
15png Pofoid WO [mnuuy jeoL 3a8png Pefoud |830L WBO 3a¥pna Pifoid |0k RO
SSEI0LY
FSRI0U UORBAAEI I | ) 0s0'grS 050'ETY 000'5Z§ 050'95% 0S0'€T$ 000'sT$ o OO0'FTS UOREIYRIID WO woSTdD | oN S 34 ST/ifa  [DAW30  00Z0T
I 10} SI0UAIIS [PUORIAPE PURY 0} PO0STAT 03 SO 1IEQUT WY J3jsue)] qaan sssnenbpesy
(73T DS BET LS UOF0ZE P TS T
PRpusuy padopy papuBmy paydopy
RN ENdRD [RIWUY [ROL aipng pefod (el |mdey aaipna pefold jmoL pEydis
SOEELOTE —_ S0TELOTS DS GET IS 00sEe e N} e [wiofey jEumens
z
(zepstNa) 955'STES 000'sZ8 955’065 DOS'TET'TS 000°STS 005'90T'TS 000028 00SUR0'TS [ON Bypd siuawaaoid - 9SDETNI
oejosd IVAH SpImfousdy
311 Jo 52y LONONXISLICD 3] J3A0S O} SSOETN O3 ZEDSTAG WY J3jsusl]| 3 A = =A | stizfe (ewdey  oosot
9S0ETNI 052'v965 {poo'szs) 0SZ'686% 000'SST'TS (poo"sES) OOX'0BTTS {ooo'ozs) 00000Z'T§  1ON Byd uswasosd  ZEngTha
JVAH Ipi-Aoualy
[woailfoy SBunyy BRI nufa |~..__.ﬂs.i§.uz ke afog
: Ty 1alpny pwinig pmojfui  |wipe pelo ¥ iipory kg Aquany sty sqaci
A1 PALRIL wipng JeEpRg do aady 1 SE/S10Y *Hu Peioly ddolg  lpry Jads, PR
pafayy | [PURMRSR o RYST/SIO A R Ay | el wauny fEanL prulopy = | s g .n.“ﬂu._. [y RN
i i g

J3LIEND Yat - 9T/STOZ Ad 1ajsuea) 1a8png uoisiaa/ieauawiedag-au) :sjafipng 10afoid [e30) uy saduey)

anqiyxg Aouady sannun sandw3 pueju)




Exhibit E
Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
FY 2015/16 Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance
(Unaudited)

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $18.4 million compared to the amended
budget primarily due to higher connection fee revenues, increase in property tax receipts, low capital
spending and climinated the $6 million transfer to the RO fund for supporting the Plume Cleaning
project, which will be supported by grants and property tax. A total of $2.5 million of FY 2015/16
amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

| Totaf Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
I ¥TD Achual to Amended: 105.7% ¥TD Actual to Amended: 67.2% YD Actuai to Amended: 131.9%
60 -
., 8526 L0 $759
| g 5498 $19.3 - | g N
: ! H 560
|
SHA | =
|

| I

e 8 € 88

Adogied Amended YD Actusk Adopted  Amended  YID Actuak

%533
Adopled

| Arended YD Actuak
5 Connection e o Froperty lax : mm?m :
8 Groptsfleam Other Revenues !

Traznfers Oul
Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund :

The unaundited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $14.8 million compared to the amended
budget mainly due to the delayed execution of O&M and capital replacement and rehabilitation projects.
A total of $2.5 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY
2016/17.

| H
Total Revenues | Total Expenses ! Fund Balance
YTD Ackisal to Amended: B8 5% i YTD Actual to Amended: 71.1% ' YTD Actual to Amended: 139.7%
o0
’ §T5 $71.5 L g0 $J90 3 . om $23
g W | . .
im | s L
$ | W i $a1
0 50 Y
540 | 540 il
0 20 i
i s T
e $10
| o e . W
| Adupled Aended YDAl Adopied pmended  VIDAcwals Mopted  Amended  YTD Actuaks
4 Service Charges 2 Property Tax | » CmploymemDxpenses o Aduministrative Cxpenses |
B Grantsflaags P& Ot Bramburspment " Operating Expenses . Caphtal Progrom ‘
Dt Reveoues Tuanster in ¥ Debk Serulee



Recycled Water (WC) Fund

Exhibit E

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $10.8 million compared to the amended
budget primarily due to low administrative expenses and delay in the execution of capital projects. A
total of $2.6 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

'

Total flevenves Total Expenses Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 86.1% YT Actual to Amended: SB.2% 11D Actual to Amended: 202.9%
17 - i - 25
3 $25 : E B 2 é $13
530 530 2 5m
425 5 $220 5 144
o s& $105
$15 $1s $i0
o " i | 35
% 85
0 - B EE $n e
TDActpsls  * Melrpled Amended YT Aduaks
o Mtydt'dWater Saks l!’.‘nlllll.'r:lion Fee o Fresphgmenl Fupnses & Adirislrative Fxpenses # YIBAdmk
fMpertyTu » GranisfLoans = Operating Cxpenses = Capital Program
JPA Cost Reimbursement Other Revenues & Debt Service iransfers Out
Iransfer in
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

The unaudited ending fimd balance shows a slight increase of $1.6 million compared to the amended
budget due to timing of operation spending & delays in capital project execution. A total of $0.8 million
of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Total Revenues
- YD Actual to Amended: 80.8%
Esds -
50 §35 $5
§5 95
G0 - E
95 .
$20 '
$15
10 |
505
L me i e SIS S
Adopted  Amended YD Actuas
194 Cost Reimbursement . Other Revenues
1. Transfer In

Total Expenses
\TDActuaItoAmended 50.7%
$50 4
i
i 4.0
sm K
$30 -
$20 1
90 ;
o+
Adopted Amended HDAclmls
(7 Employment Expenses & Adnvinistrative Expenses
& Operating Expenses & Capitd Program
# Debt Senvice

$10

00—

il

Fund Balance
YTD Actus! to Amended: 160.8%

Amended 'ﬂDktuals

Page 2



Exhibit E

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund
The unandited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $2.3 million compared to the amended
budget due to low administrative expense and delays in capital project cxecution.

|
Total Revenues : i Balance
YD Actual to Amended: 93.2% ' YTO Actual to Amended: 151.8%
I ¢ ; Sm ESm 1
] $121 $124 . 2
g M g -
23 . L ; 2
| | 1 sio $50 4
s S8 $0
| $18
su % $10
L 520
b
| bl $10
S0 - 0 S =
} adogtert Amepted  YIDAduak | Mopted  Wnesded  VIDAcles Aupled  Amended Y70 Acluah
| Wsemie Chags Shupelytar | Employmen Expenses B Adrrnistritive Expense:
e Avenoes ¥ Translerdn | * Operaling Expemees " il Py
Bletsenwe  # TamlemiOdt

Administrative Services (GG) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $2.4 million compared to the amended
budget due higher than anticipated property tax receipts, deferment of inter-fund loan to WW fund, and
lower capital expenditures. A total of $1.9 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be
carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Tota) Revenves Total Expenses [ Fund Balance
YTD Actisal 80 Amended: 95.4% YT Actual to Amanded: 58.2% I YTD Actual to Amended: 110,9%
b 7 |
§ : $ T s 562 | e
E 57 H =
z ) g5 H 5239
3]
16
$ _ . 855 . sa09 2
55 o
| | | “ 526
$a '
= B ) |
5 » :
| | S0
52 ¥
30 Amented YD ® ®
Adopled el Actah Adopied Amented YD Ariuak Akpled  Amendes YD Actuak
| Pty Tar IPACost eimbursemery,  © EMPRvRerdExperses i Adminkirative Exg
D OtherRevenues transfer s * Operarig Paperees * Capia rogram

Page 3



Water Resources (WW) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicates an increase of $6.8 million compared to the amended
budget due to addition of the one-time RDA tax receipt of $2.7 million and lower spending on special
projects. A total of $3.5 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to

Exhibit E

FY 2016/17.
Total Revenues Total Expenses | Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 71.8% YTD Actuat to Amended: 60.3% YTD Actual to Amended: 1,003.5%
60
§5 $531 Esﬁl §545 | L. §76
= 550 s == 8466 E $10
: $4L5 g = l § $68 -
¢ - 3 ‘
08 58
530 - s¥ | $40
o 0 30
520 $16
. W P B ! N B B
50 %0 - S0 - - ,E
Adopted I Achcak Amended  YTD Actwals hopted  Amended  YID Actusks
'mms @ Praperty ‘“m' l ] Enpluwm Bpenses & Administrative Expenses
M Gran WA Tt Reimdiurse men )
| Otfser Revesres Transier In Operating Expeses * Detenie e

Paged



9102 1oqus)deg
S9aIWIUI0) [eucibBayy

9102 ‘0€ sunf papud Ja3ieny) iy
jloday aosuelien }abpng

9L/SL0C Ad

U_ﬁm_n..ub??:u.zazt
A>usby saniny) anidwz pupjuy / Jj



INS'LL$ Jo1ep PojoAosy =
%¥ 99 ‘NI ¥1$ :sueoT @ sjueln

pe)ebpng A4V 0SL°GE "SA 8lep 0} Jeah |enjoe 4y §19°2E =
%¥°'G6 ‘NP LL$ :Soles Jajep pajdhoay «
-90UBLIEA 9]elOoAeIUN

W.'Z$ 0 1disoal
xe} awi}-auo e snid ‘ymoub paiabpnq 9,1 “SA 9)ep-0}-Jeah ymodb 9,G

N1 g$ J81ep PojoAoay ‘NE LES JoJemB]SBAN =
%60kl ‘NI'GH$ :soxe] Aledold «
N3 mau pajebpng #6¢ “SA SUOIIOBUUOD J9jem NI MU G/G =

Ng3a mau UQ@@U:Q Q€€ Y “SA SUONOBUU0D Jajemalsem Na3 msu V.Y =
NO'L$ JoJeM ‘N8 Z$ Jojemalsepy =
%80l ‘INg'GC$ :S894 UoFOBUUOY
:9oUelLIeA -9|(EeloAe
yobpng pepuswy o) paleduliod sjen}oy
s)ybijybiH spung JO S8211N0S




pejebpng wULY)/08 0% "SA wiayy/ L 0g dlel seb |einjeN a
pa1ebpng YMM/SZ L 0$ "SA UMN/80L 0% S1ed Ayoujos|q =

Wi°'Z$ 191BM PO|oADY ‘NG'GS JOleMa)SBA =
%128 ‘INg"8$ -sannn <

(suomisod z1) %t jo e1el Aoueoea pajebpnq
0} paJedwoo (suoisod 97) %6 10 Jojoe} AoueoeA JoybiH =

WE ¥$ 191eM poI0AdDY ‘W 6'0E$ JOIeMBISEAN

%2°€6 ‘N0'8ES -sasuadxy jusawAojdwig «&

90UBLIeA S|(EIOAES

jsbpng pspuswuy 0) paJedwod sjenisy
sjybijybiy spund jo sasf)



NE ¥$ J81BA POI0AOSY ‘NG GLS JO1emMdISBAN =
%L LY ‘NG ¥Z$ :syoeload jeyde) «

payebpng
%07 | ‘SA obelane %< |0 °)el puog olgqelleA 98002 =

NZ 9% 181BA PoIoAdDY ‘NO'ELS Jolemalsep =
%€ /8 ‘NG 0Z$ :921AIBS )gq8Qg
:90UeLIBA 3|gelOoAR

}obpng popuswy 03 paiedwlod sjen)ay
syybiybiH spung jo sasn



9'6v1L$ 9'¢0L$ eouejeg pun{ Bujpugy

0019 €901$ souejeg pund Bujuuibeg
9'6£$ (£'0$) (eseasoa@)jeseeou] JoN |ej0L
%S'€L €TLLS L2818 Spun Jo sas( |ejo]
%666 6°L51% 0ZSL$ spun4 JO $82.n0g |]0|
jabpng 1a6png
apu
papuawy jo ,_mmﬂwwﬁ ntﬂomu_ papuswy pajepljosuon
% 1eEM2Yy 9L/ISL0Z Ad
L'ves 6'GLS (aseasoagg)/esealou| joN Bunessdo-uoN
%C YL AL 4 £99¢% osuadx3 bunesad-uoN
%0201 6°¢8$ FAYA®L S anusAsy Buneladp-uonN
6¥$ (9'919) (eseardeq)/eseasou} JoN Bupesedp
%0°€L 1'€9% ¥'08% asuadx3 Bunelad
% S°L6 0'89% 8'69% anusAay Bunesedp

186png 91/0€/9 papu3z 1e6png
papuawy jo Jauend papuawy Buneiadp

% 1eENjoy yHno4 9L/GL0E Ad
(spung isyep pejohosy pue J93eMBISEM 40§ SPU 5O
S924JN0E IS pPUe NUSASY [LICL)

aduejeq pung pajepliosuoy yO 9i/SL0C Ad




._
P . Vi
e o :
o
X x

. ._ o FnsE
T e et
= Ajiqisuodsau pasif fo
s jpob ssauisnq s,A2uaby ayl yum Juaisisuod st iodau sishjpun asuprioa 136pnq ay |

&

-

P e i —




	Agenda
	2A - Action Item
	3A - Info Item
	3B - Info Item
	3D - Info Item
	3E - Info Item
	4A - Receive & File
	4B - Receive & File
	4C - Receive & File
	4D - Receive & File



